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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535
March 23, 2019

MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR.
SUITE 1203

27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD
CASTAIC, CA 91384

FOIPA Request No.: 1368142-001
Subject: ROCKEFELLER, NELSON

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

Records responsive to your request were previously processed under the provisions of the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). Below you will find informational paragraphs relevant to your request.
Please read each item carefully.

Enclosed are 500 pages of previously processed documents and a copy of the Explanation of
Exemptions. This release is being provided to you at no charge. Other FOIA requests on this same subject
are currently being processed and you will be notified once the releases are complete.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national
security records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV (2010). This
response is limited to those records subject to the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard notification
that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records do, or do
not, exist.

For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”
The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request. Please use this number in all
correspondence concerning your request.

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you
may submit an appeal through OIP's FOIA online portal by creating an account on the following web
site: https://www.foiaonline.gov/foiaonline/action/public/home. Your appeal must be postmarked or
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.
If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of
Information Act Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be
easily identified.

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information
Services (OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov. Alternatively, you may contact the FBI's
FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov. If you submit your dispute resolution
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.” Please
also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified.

Sincerely,

Dbl

David M. Hardy
Section Chief,
Record/Information
Dissemination Section
Information Management Division
Enclosure(s)
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the
matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding
or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld,;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with
the agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records
or information ( A') could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a
fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, (D)
could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any
private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement
investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could
reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any
individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime
or apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity
would be held in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant
to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;
investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service
the release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.
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On August 28, 1974, MATTHEY J

Demgpra&igﬂgqmmittee,
New_York, was reinterviewed and advised he b6
recalled an article appearing in a New York newspaper in b7C

1973, alleging that'ROCKEFELLER, when Governor of New York,
got him, TROY, to "swing'" six Democratic votes for the passing
of an expansion bill ingconnection with Stewart Airport

in Newburgh, New York, in rétiurn for the promise that

TROY could name two New York State Supreme Court Judges.

TROY unequivocally denied that this occurred and stated

he was misquoted in the newspaper article. He stated

that ROCKEFELLER had nothing to do with any promises of
judgeships in return for Democratic votes in connection

with the expansion of Stewart Airport.




A newspaper article captioned '"Rocky's Deal on
Stewart Expansion Bared,'" appeared in the "Evening News," a
newspaper published in Newburgh, New York. This article is
quoted as follows:

As upstate Republicans battled against expansion of
Stewart Airport in the legislative halls of Albany two years ago
they were aware, deep down, that their leader, Gov. Nelson A,
Rockefeller, was quietly kicking the pins out from under them,

As the debate raged and upstaters gained strength, = ___
they heard of "negotiations" which saw! promises of Democratic squprt

~for their position dwindle in the crucial 48 hours before the
vote,

Rockefeller wanted Stewart expansion - and further
proof of the Governor's wheeling and dealing to get it came to
light in the March 5 issue of New York magazine,

In it, Queens Democratic chief Matthew Troy said he
was promised he could fill a Supreme Court vacancy if he could
turn Queens votes in Albany to Stewart expansionvvotes.

Thus, a little more information on the "mandate" the
state Metropolitan Transportation Authority (MTA) received to
develop Stewart Airport became history. —

In the end, Rockefeller won - not on the merits of
expansion but on the patronage he had to offer the Democratic
minority for its votes, Troy indicates.

The Legislature voted expansion on June 6, 1971, a
Sunday. Rockefeller won in the Assembly 97-51, The Senate
carried the Governor's bill earlier in a 39-13 vote,

The measure provided $30 million for the purchase of
11,000 acres for airport expansion, The acreage later dwindled
to 8,657 as MTA mapped out its needs. Roughly a third of the
land is concentrated in New Windsor,

Troy swung the Queens votes but he didn't name the
judge. The Governor denied any such deal was made, Troy said,
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The soft-spoken Troy told The Evening News today the
Governor's reneging will have "serious effects" on any future
discussions the two might have,

As Queens Democratic chairman and City Council
representative from the 16th District, Troy knows the value of
a promise in politics. Insofar as possible, political promises
must be kept, it's indicated in his New York (March 5) profile,
titled "Matty Troy and the Politics of Ly3ng."

Troy doesn't fault Rockefeller's brand of politics -
just his reneging,

"Making deals is what a leader does. I make 20 small
ones a year - trading votes in the Legislature for a job or
two - and a big one every two years,'" he said,

Stewart invalves only a small segment of the interesting
piece on political intrigue and smoke filled rooms.

Commenting on Stewart in the article, Troy notes:

"I gave him Queens votes in the Legislature to put a
jetport in Newburgh - what did we care about Newburgh? - in
return for the right to pick a Supreme Court replacement if
Seymour Thaler went to jail, Well Sy's been convicted and I
haven't heard from the Governor, When I do, you can bet he'll
want something else thrown in,"

At the time, Troy didn't know exactly why Rockefeller
wanted Stewart expanded., "He said something about alleviating
air traffic at Kennedy," Troy told The Evening News,

And there were other considerations. "He wanted bipar-
tisan support, said he was shy of votes and said he would like
some votes," Troy recalled, , 20

i —— it B
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The naming of a judge is a new element in the wheeling
and dealing, Initial stories about how Rockefeller got his votes
indicated a promise of six new seats on the .New York City Council.

"That was part of it," Troy confirmed, '"They become
effective Jan., 1, 1974, and the posts will be filled in Npvember,"




Both State Sen. chard Eﬁﬁ;chermerhorn (R—C—Cornwall)
and Assemblyman E: erbst (R- wburgh) were aware of the

"negotiations" while e were fighHfing against expansion,
Neither liked the way Rockefeller got his votes.

Schermerhorn said: "I'm dead set against this type
of thing, especially when it effects so many lives and the
environment, Wheeling and dealing is not the way to do it.
Negotiation and compromise is the only way.,"

And, Schermerhorn added, he was "pleased" that Troy
didn't get to name the judge.

Herbst recallled seeing '"almost every member of the
Assembly" drumming up oppositién to expansion,

"Forty-eight hours before the vote there was strong
indication we had enough in the Assembly to beat it," Herbst
said., '"Then we were advised that minority members 'regretted!
they couldn't assure us they would vote against it, There were
all sorts of rumors about deals but none of us knew exactly what
was up for obvious reasons,"

Herbst termed the type of wheeling and dealing which
took place on Stewart expansion "regrettable" because it was a
decision which wasn't based on the merits but on power politics.

"I felt then and feel now that the proper development
of Stewart will be of great benefit to the area but it must be
done with the cooperation of the area. It can't be forced on
us," he said.

Herbst recently introduced a bill which would prevent
expansion of Stewart Airport until such time as Orange County
approves the Metropolitan Transportation Authority master plan
for development,

Sen, Jay P. Rolison Jr., (R-Poughkeepsie) recalled a
"lot of pressure" being on at the time of the Stewart vote.

"I really don't know what might have been offéred. The
end result was that Democratic votes, some from Queens, carried
the measure, How that was arrived at, I can't say, but the
votes were there.,"

QL




Rolison declined comment on Troy's remarks, "I
really can't comment, It wouldn't be fair because I don't know;
I wasn't privy to what went on, being on the opposite side of
the issue fram the Governor and opposite party from Troy."
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On August 213 1974, New York State Senator
JOHN J, MARCHI, office - 358 St, Marks Place, Staten Island,
New York, advised Special Agent (SA) ALBERT I, FALLER that
he has been in office for over 20 years. He stated he was
very close to the nominee in internal operations of the
State, and that he has been the Chairman of the Finance
Committee for the Senate, Senator MARCHI stated he was 4in
continual contact with the nominee on fiscal matters, ap-
pointments, and nominations, especially since he had the
confirming authority in all appointments and nominations.,
He stated that this is a critical area in which an official
would expose himself if he were anything but honest.

He further stated that he had the opportunity to
review the investigation made by the New York State Police,
Criminal Intelligence Branch, relative to all appointments
and nominations; and without exception found that the nominee
had selected people with integrity.

Senator MARCHI recommended the nominee for the
office of Vice President.

¢
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r______Ihg_lelfffng investigation was conducted by
SA on August 21, 1974: b&

b7C

State Legislature, whose residence is located at

| New York, advised that he has

known NELSON ROCKEFELLER since 1957, when he first came into

the New York State Legislature as an Assemblyman. For the

past ten years, GORDON stated that he has been a Senator

in New York State and he considers the nominee a highly bé
qualified and capable individual who is able to bie
properly handle any position quh the Government He said there

is absolutely no question concerning the nominee's 1ntegr1ty

or honesty and absolutely nothing has ever come to his atten-

tion to indicate that the nominee has been involved in anything
illegal or immoral, He added that he has worked closely with

the nominee on a number of New York State problems and he has

always found the nominee to be a person who is willing to take

on these problems "head on". He highly recommended the nominee

for a position of the highest trust and confidence and added

that the nominee is certainly a loyal American.

BERNARD G, GORDON, Republican Senator,lf:f;fork

JOSEPH R, PISANI, Republican Senator, New York State
Legislature, who resides at [ ] b6
New York, advzsed that he has known the nominee since 1966, b7cC
when he, PISANI, first became an Assemblyman in the New York
State Leglslature " He later became a Senator in 1972 He
stated that he has worked closely with the nominee in the past
on many legislative matters and he has always found the nominee
to be a dedicated and enthusiastic person, in the attempts at
solving these problems, He further described the nominee as_

highly dedicated to the country and the -

people and further stated that there has never beem a -
"smell of anything"” concerning any immoral or illegal action by

the nominee, He further described the nominee as "Mr, Clean"
in that there is no hint of any scandal around the nominee. He
stated that the nominee is certainly a loyal American and he
highly recommended him for a trustworthy position.

(A
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On August 21, 1974, Senator ROBERT B. LEWIS,
Democrat, advised he has known the nominee since 1967,
and that he feels he is personable, bright, tough, and b6
effective. He stated he has a real ability to serve b7cC

and that he knew nothing of a derogatoryrnggnzg_ggnggzgﬁng
him. Senator LEWIS was contacted by SA o

On August 21, 1974, %enator MA 'QHRENSTEIN, jj

Democrat-Liberal, advised SA he has known the bé
noninéee 'since 1961, and said they were political opponents b7C
until ROCKEFELLER resigned as Governor of New York. He

advised he feels he is capable and a man of integrity

and said he has never heard of any corrupt practices

on his part. He stated, however, that he did an exten-

sive personal investigation of Mr. ROCKEFELLER's campaign

of 1966, and that he was convinced much of the money spent

on the campaign was not reported. He advised he feels that

funds recorded as having been loaned to the campaign

by various ROCKEFELLERs were really campaign contributions

and not bona fide loans.

On August 21, 1974, Senator PAUL E. BOOKSON,
Democrat, advised SA| he has known the nominee b6
for ten years and considers him a very capable man of b7C
whom he knew nothing of a derogatory nature.

On August 22, 1974, Senator ROY M. GOODMAN, Republican,
adviqggmsa[:::fE:]he has known the nominee politically and b6
. socially for ten years and regards him as the greatest living b7C
statesman and one of the finest men he has ever known. He

stated he is a man of impeccable integrity and said he has __

never had reason to believe he has engaged in any questionable
practices. He stated he knows nothing of a derogatory nature

X/
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__concerning the nominee and'éaid_thgﬁé@pricéhiPgoplé;ﬁill_be;wrif
“most fortunate to have him in the capacity of Vice President.

On August 21, 1974, Senator JOSEPH ZARETZKI,
Democrat-Liberal, advised SA' | he has known the b6
nominee since 1957, and said he feels he is an excellent b7C
candidate for the Republicans, He advised he was an
excellent Governor and a great humanitarian. He advised

he knows nothing of a derogatory nature concerning him,

On August ¢ Senator ABRAHAM BERNSTEIN,
Democrat, advised SA he has known Mr, ROCKEFELLER b6
_since 1961, and that he has regarded him as a tough opponent b7C

and a man of great personal integrity. He stated he knew
nothing concerning his personal or public life that might
reasonably be a source of embarrassment to the office for
which he is being considered.
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New York State Senator JOHN J., SANTUCCI,

, advised SA BERNARD G. HARRINGTON

on August 23, 1974, that he has known the nominee, former
Governor NELSON ROCKEFELLER, only in his capacity as a State
Leglslator. He never had any social contacts with him, nor

did he ever meet him in private and as a consequence, he knew
nothing of his outside activities. He believed that the

nominee had always been sincere in his legislative requests

and that he had acted toward the best interests of the

citizens in his conduct of office. He had no reason to question
the former governor's character or loyalty and felt that on

his knowledge of him as a public official, Mr. ROCKEFELLER would
perform his duties as Vice President in an exemplary manner.

bé
b7C
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On August 23, 1974, New York State Senator ROBERT
GARCIA, | [New York, advised
SA [ | that he has known the nominee for
eight years, or since he (GARCIA) became ‘a member of the
New York State Senate. GARCIA stated that he holds the
nominee in the highest regard and was '"delighted" to learn
of his nomination. The only point over the years in

which he/has disagreed with the nominee was his (ROCKEFELLER'S)

posxtlon'“fﬂxffica. At this Juncture, “GARCIA doubted the
- wisdom of the then Governor's action in not negotiating

. with the prisoners. However, GARCIA would recommend the
nominee, due to his ability and experience.

In addition; he knows of nothing which could be
construed as derogatory regarding the nominee,

af
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On August 22, 1974, New York State Assemblyman

FRANK J. VERDERAME advised SA | | that he was

an Assemblyman representing Brooklyn in Albany, New:York, from

- 1971 to 1972, He stated he did not serve in Albany long enough

to know ROCKEFELLER personally or have any private conversatlons
with him, He stated that he did visit the Governor's mansion in
Albany on several occasions, but this was in connection with an
invitation to all Assemblymen durlng 1971-1972, He did not feel
qualified to offer any recommendation concerning the nomlnee.

* On_August 22, 1974, New York State Assemblyman VANDER

R. “BEATTY. | New York, advised
SA| [that he personally knows Mr. ROCKEFELLER

and has been acqualnted with him for several years. He stated
that ROCKEFELLER is a very moral individual and is uniquely
qualified for the Office of the Vice Presidency of the United
States.. Mr. BEATTY stated that Mr. ROCKEFELLER is a moving in-
dividual with a charming personality. He stated he could make
no statements contrary to his successful nomination as Vice
President, He stated that he knew of no organizations that
Mr. ROCKEFELLER belonged to that practiced discrimination against
any groups,

b
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On August 26,.,1974, HERBERT 4, MILLER, New York
State Assemblyman, was contacted at his place of busine 125-26
Queens Boulevard, Queens, New York, by SAs | | and
© Mr, MILLER advised he has served as a New
York State Assemblyman since 1965, and that duringithis 'time he has

known NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER on a profeSSLOnal basis.

bé
b7C

MILLER advised that while ROCKEFELLER was Governor

of New York he participated in many "power plays" in an attempt
to insure legislation he sponsored passed both houses. MILLER
stated that ROCKEFELLER was extremely powerful and in some
instances utilized this power to "corrupt legislation". He
further explained that the nominee exerted excessive pressure

on numerous members of the Assembly and Senate to insure that
"his" legislation passed, MILLER explained that ROCKEFELLER
may well have been motivated by the best of intentions, i.e,

the welfare of the people of New York, but that the methods he
utilized were corrupt. MILLER cited as an example a case in-
volving THOMAS LAVERNE, Senator from Rochester, New York. He
stated that ROCKEFELEER was the sponsor of a "No - fault auto-
mobile insurance program” in 1972 which LAVERNE opposed. MILLER
stated that ROCKEFELLER attempted to influence LAVERNE to change
his mind, but he was unable to do so, MILLER stated ROCKEFELLER .
later endorsed the opposition candidate in the Republican pri-
mary when LAVERNE, a twelve year member of the Assembly,
attempted to seek reelectlon. MILLER stated LAVERNE was ulti-
mately defeated.

MILLER further advised that ROCKEFTELLER would often
"call in' leaders of the opposition to his legislation and ask
them "What do you want?"” He construed this as an attempt by
ROCKEFELLER to "buy" the individual's vote. MILLER stated that
in 1967, CHARLES STOCKMEISTER, an Assemblyman, was promised he
would be "taken care of" if he voted for a piece of pending
legislation, MILLER stated that STOCKMEISTER, a Democrat,
voted along with Republicans to pass the 1eg151at10n, the nature
of which he could not recall, MILLER stated that as a result
§TOC§MEiSTER was made Commissioner of Civil Service in Albany,
ew York.

27
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MILLER stated that by utilizing his power
ROCKEFELLER could pass any legislation he desired, and while
Governor of New York "corrupted more people than all lobbyists
together”. He advised he would not like to divulge the sources
of hig information, but that much of it was a matter of public
record,

MILLER stated that in spite of the above information
he felt ROCKEFELLER 'is well qualified to_be  Vice L
President of the United States. He' iEelsrfhat ROCKEFELLER
could not control power and patronage on a national level as
he had done in New York State. He advised that ROCKEFELLER
lis an honest and trustworthy individual and that he would per-
form in an exemplary manner if confirmed as Vice President,
MILLER.ﬁedu;that ROCKEFELLER's past experience in public life
coupled ‘with his knowledge of finances _throughout the world

un1QUE1y'qualifieS him for the office of Vice Pr351dent. ]

MILLER stated he| is !not aware of any specific
organlzatlons the nominee may have been a member_gf which
pract:.ce; discrimination. He also advised he knows of no conflict
of interest which would exist should ROCKEFELLER become the Vice

President,

° a9
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PERRY DURYEA, Spe State Assembl
was interviewed at his home

New York, on August 23, 1974, by SAS [ and
[ , and advised as follows:

DURYEA characterized ROCKEFELLER as a person who
had to have his own way. ROCKEFELLER would not let anything
or anyone stand in his way in order to obtain a desired goal.
If he wanted a bill to pass in the Legislature, he would
attempt to obtain votes by charming a particular Assemblyman,
let the Assemblyman use his, ROCKEFELLER's, private airplane,
or if all else failed, go over the head of the particular
Assemblyman to bring pressure to bear on him so that the
Assemblyman would vote the ROCKEFELLER way. However,
ROCKEFELLER would not hesitate to deal directly with Democrats
or Liberals or anyone else to obtain a desired result. A
classic example of this is the deal cornsummated by ROCKEFELLER
with the Liberal and Democratic bosses of New York City to
install former Mayor ROBERT WAGNER as the individual to replace
former Mayor JOHN LINDSAY when LINDSAY's term expired.

- DURYEA described ROCKEFELLER as a very charming,
personable individual who, at times, has the ability to sway
a person through the sheer force of his magnetism, Despite
his personality, he leads a solitary secluded life, having
no real personal friends., His estate at Pocantico ‘Hills,
New York, typifies his life style as being one whose private
life is withdrawn from reality. -

Regarding ROCKEFELLER's social life, ROCKEFELLER
has the reputation in Albany of being a "ladies men".
DURYEA could not, however, cite the names of anyone with
whom ROCKEFELLER would be involved. DURYEA is not very
knowledgeable regarding the ROCKEFELLER finances. He knew
that during 1964, he, Mr. ROCKEFELLER, during his bid for
the Presidency, spent approximately four million dollars on
the California primary and three million dollars on the Oregon
primary. In either the 1966 or 1970 re-election bid by
ROCKEFELLER for New York State Governor, ROCKEFELLER spent
in the neighborhood of seven million dollars. Much of the
money ROCKEFELLER received for his campaigns was either his
own contribution of his own personal finances, or contributions

bé
b7C
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made by family members. DURYEA said that ROCKEFELLER's
stepmother contributed three million dollars to ROCKEFELLER's

1970 re-election campaign. DURYEA didi not_know if money was
contributed by outside corporations to ROCKEFELLER's re-
election campaigns since he is not knowledgeable of ROCKEFELLER's
financial matters. Although he has no direct knowledge, DURYEA
felt thatf ROCKEFELLER did nothing illegal nor gave any special
considerations to those who contributed heavily to his campaigns.
However, advised DURYEA, THOMAS WALLACE, former Deputy Secretary
of New York State, who was formerly connected with the admin-
istration of New York State Election Laws, would be more
qualified to offer a judgment regarding the legalities of

Mr. ROCKEFELLER's campaign practices.

Regarding DURYEA's own indictment by the Manhattan
New York District Attorneyhs Office for allegedly contributing
his campaigns funds to the Liberal Party in order to insure
Republican |[victory at the polls, DURYEA had no direct evidence
that Mr. ROCKEFELLER pushed the legal action to/prevent jhim
from running for Governor in 1974. He stated that the “issue
had been decided by the courts previously, which raised
the question in his mind as to why he, DURYEA, should |
be indicted for the actions that had previously been
adjudicated as not illegal. He said ALFRED SCOTTI, Chief
Assistant District Attorney for New York City, personally
conducted the investigation regarding him and could
supply any evidence needed of Mr. ROCKEFELLER's involvement
in this case, if such evidence in fact existed.

DURYEA stated, however, that ROCKEFELLER is a man
of tremendous energy and discretion. He does not drink to
excess, and when he does imbibe in alcoholic beverages, he
always drinks wine. He has an excellent background in that
he has held responsible positions in both Federal and State
Government, and because of his interests in foreign affairs
and his friendship with Secretary of State HENRY KISSINGER,
ROCKEFELLER is knowledgeable in foreign politics. If
afforded the opportunity, DURYEA would vote for ROCKEFELLER s
confirmation as Vice President of the United States, although
there are others for whom he would cast a more enthusiastic vote.

J0
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above,
[ [New York, advised SAS

| | and | as follows on
August 23, 1974:

For the past fifteen years, since her
first went to Albany, she has been acquainted with NELSON
ROCKEFELLER, She has not been a close friend of Mr.
ROCKEFELLER, only knowing him from Republican Party socials
and campaigns. She characterized ROCKEFELLER as a ruthless
polltlclan, allowing nothing or no one to stand in his way

to obtaln a particular end., She accused ROCKEFELLER of
engineering the indictment of her[ ] for alleged

illegal election procedures, citing information she received
from of Syracuse, New York, to the effect that
the New York State Attorney General, LOUIS LEFKOWITZ, knew
about the allegations about Mr, as early as October,
1972, and did nothing about it until Mr., ROCKEFELLER decided
to step down from the Governor's chair, and Mr.

looked as if he would stand an excellent chance of winning the
Governor's election in 1974, | |believes that
ROCKEFELLER deliberately cause o be indicted,knowing
that the action would never succeed in court, because ROCKE-
FELLER was afraid that DURYEA, as Governor, could not be
controlled by ROCKEFELLER.

She said she knows nothing of ROCKEFELLER's private
life except that she did not personally approve of ROCKEFELLER
divorcing his first wife after so many years, and marrying a
younger woman, who left her husband and four children. She
said ROCKEFELLER is not a heavy drinker, nor does he use drugs.
She said that he has a charming personality.
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She concluded that although she has no direct evidence
of these allegations, she has heard again, possibly from
Mr. il, that ROCKEFELLER financed Mr. HOGAN's re-election
campaign in 1973 for the job of District Attorney of New
York County, and, therefore, ROCKEFELLER did what Mr. DURYEA
was accused of doing. She further stated that because of
ROCKEF%%LE%'S unethical, if not illegal, conduct regarding
her and his ruthless personality, she could not
recommend that he be confirmed as Vice President of the
United States,

| FRANK S. HOGAN, former District Attorney, New York
County, New York, New York, is deceased.,
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On August 22, 1974, the Honorable HERBERT A, POSNER,
New York State Assemblyman, 22nd Assembly District, 21

East ork, New York, advised Speclal Agent
(sa) that he has known Governor ROCKEFELLER P©
since 196%, when he first met him while he, (POSNER), was b7c

a New York State Assemblyman., He stated that Mr. ROCKEFELLER
is{_Jvery proper, very powerful and a very good administrator.

He stated that he made a public accusation against Governor
ROCKEFELLER via letter on August 13, 1960, to the New York

State Commissioner of Investigations in which he accused

the Governor of buying off a vote of a Democratic Assemblyman

by appointing him to the Civil Service Commission in Albany,

New York, He stated that this Assemblyman, CHARLES STOCKMEISTER
of Rochester, New York, voted for increasing the state

sales tax and that Governor ROCKEFELLER obtained Mr: .STOCKMEISTER!s
vote in favor of increasing the state sales tax by appointing
STOCKMEISTER to the Civil Service Commission, He said that

he was called in for a hearing at the New York State Commissioner
of Investigations Office and that no investigation was ever
conducted in this regard.

He further advised that he personally has brought
three lawsuits a%ainst Governor ROCKEFELLER for "Abuse of
‘Executive Power, He stated that two of these suits were
concerned with the New York State budgets, where the budﬁets were
not balanced and that one of these suits dealt with the "tax
package” concernin% the budget, He said that the three aforemen-
tioned suits were "thrown out” of the highest court in
New York State for "ILack of Judicial Standing." He stated
that shis main concern in aforementioned suifs was that the
constitutional rights of the legislature were being abused
by Governor ROCKEFELLER!s budgets.
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Notwithstanding the above, he stated that NELSON
A, ROCKEFELLER is a very effective, capable and successful
administrator, He sald that if he had any advice to give
to President FORD, he would tell him: '"Make sure you keep
NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER in his place," He said that if he
was a Republican, he would say that NELSON ROCKEFELLER is a
very wise cholce for Vice President but that as a Democrat,
he does not think that ROCKEFELLER should have been the
nominee for the Vice President post, He further stated
that from a political standpoint, he considers NELSON
A, ROCKEFELLER to be the best choice for the Vice Presidential
post that President FORD could have made.
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Oon August 28, 1974, Mr., POSNER, supra, advised
thet the three suits he had instituted against Governor
NELSON ROCKEFELIER were commenced in the Supreme Court
of New York County snd Albany County, in 19069, 1970, and
1971. He stated that only one of these cases went before
the New York State Court of Appeals in Albeny, New York,
and that the proceedings in regards to this case are listed
in Volume 26, New York Reports, Second Series, Court of

Appeals, Page 970.

I | advised that he is Clerk of the
Record Room, Clerk of the Courts Office, New York State

Supreme Court, 60 Centre Street, New Yo e ork, on

August 28, 1974, Mr, | advised SA | I

that the only record of a suit by Assemblyman AL b6
POSNER versus Governor ROCKEFELLER in the files of his b7C

office for the years 1969 through 1971 was a 1969 suit
Indices 9710-69., He stated that from a review of the -
files all of the information contasined in Indices 9710-6
wes subpoenged on December 11, 1969, by attorney
[ |for transmittal to the New York State Supreme
Court, Albany, New York, He stated that o review of the
Subpoena, Record Book revealed that this file has not been
returned from Albany as of this date. -

cw
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The following is a Xerox copy prepared from
Volume 26, New York Reports, Second Series, Court of
Appeals, Page 970, which was obtained from the Law
Library of ‘the United States District Court. Southern
District of New York, by SA , on
August 28, 1974:

s
- ‘ - . ' ‘

In the Matter of Hernear A. Posyen et ol, Appellants, v, Nersox

; A. RocxrrzLLER, as Governor of the State of New York, et al,
!. ‘I‘Res‘pondenta. _ . & o ,,‘ ‘ X ‘__.,.'..-_5‘_-:, » ;_.._“‘ s-i“?‘"‘f -?i .
© %" Argued HMerch 4, 1970; decided April 16, 1070, » S e e

Syt

. Constitaticzal law—State budset——standing to ehallennd ';r'"'ti':ntic::al!ty_- awts
~— Bpecial Term grazted motion to dizmies prececding institvied by thres mem-|

priation bills submitted by Governor and enacted into law by 1969 State Legls-
lature and secking judgment declaring them unconstitutional and directing
Governor, Budget Director and Comptroller to cease further expenditure of
moneys in accordance therewith — order of Appellate Division which aSrmed
order and judgment of Special Term afirmed — Court of Appeals agrees with
courts below that, under present decisions, petitioners lack standing as citizens
and taxpayers to bring proceeding — nor does their status as Assemblymen give
them requisite standing to challenge in judicial branch validity of anpropriation
bills submitted by Governor, whether such bills had been passed by Legislature
or were still pending before it at time proceeding was instituted.

atter of Posner v. Rockefeller, 33 A D 2d 314, affirmed.

ArpEAL, by permission of the Court of Appeals, from an order
of the Appellate Division of the Supreme Court in the Third
Judicial Department, entered February 27, 1970, which unani-
mously affirmed an order and judgment (one paper) of the
Supreme Court at Special Term (Georce L. Coss, J.), entered
in Albany County, granting a motion by respondents, the Gover-
nor, the Budget Director and the Comptroller of the State of
New York, to dismiss the petition in a proceeding instituted,
pursuant to CPLR article 78, by three members of the New York
State Assembly, challenging the validity of portions of appro-
priation bills submitted by respondent Governor and enscted
into Jaw by the 1969 New York State Legislature (L. 1969, chs.
48, 49, 50, 340) and secking a judgment declaring them uncon-
stitutional and directing respondents to cease the further
expenditure of moneys in accordance therewith. (See, also, 25
N'Y 2d 720, afig. 33 A D 24 683, revg. 60 Misc 2d 597.) Both
Special Term and the Appellate Division found that petitioners
lacked standing to bring the proceeding, either as citizens and
| taxpayers or as Assemblymen. - .

fo a3
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Peter 4. A. Berle for appellants. 36 e
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On August 22, 1974, Assemblyman ANTHONY J.
STELLA was contacted at his office 2488 Grand Concourse
Bronx, New York, by Special Agent (SA) | |
STELTLA advised he has known the nominee since
STELIA became an Assemblyman in 1966, STELIA stated he
has spoken with the nominee on a few occasions regarding
legislative business in Albany, New York, During these
contacts and through his knowledge of the nominee, STELLA
conslders the nominee to be a warm and friendly man. STELIA
advised that with these attributes, the nominee is very
capable in selling his ideas to others and should be an
asset in the field of foreign relations, STELLA advised

that he considers the nominee to be one of the most dynamic
political figures on the American scene at this tinme,

STELLA stated that he admires the nominee as
both man and a leader, and considers him to have an excellent
reputation and character. STELLA stated that he has on a-
number of occasions, in the past, taken the opposite vieuw-
point from that of the nominee on legislative matters, He
also stated that if the nominee recognized that his position
w%s in error, he would immediately take measures to correct
it.

STELIA characterized the nominee as a man who is
always thinking of ways and means to have things done for
the people of the state or the nation., STELLA, in conclusion,
considers the nominee to be an excellent choice for the Vice
Presidency.

(b} J
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On_Migust 21, 1974, New York State Assemblywoman
ELIZABETH A% CONNELLY, 61st Assembly District, residence -
94 Benediét Avenue, Staten Island, New York, advised SA
ALBERT E. FALLER that she has been in office for about one
year under the governorship of MALCOLM I, WILSON, and has
had no dealings with the nominee. She stated that her objec-
tions to the nomination of the nominee are of a personal
nature, and that as a Catholic she is opposed to having the
office of the Vice President held by a person whose marriage
ended in a divorce.

On August 22, 1974, New York State Assemblyman
LUCIO F. RUSSO, Republican, éoth Assembly District, law

office - 15 Beach Street, Staten Island, New York, advised

SA FALLER that he is the Chairman of the Senate Committee on
Banks and that he has been in office for 22 years. He stated
he has had many experiences with the nominee, socially,
politically, and in the legislature. He described the nominee
as a men of high integrity and beyond reproach. He found no
reasons at all to believe that the nominee would ever become

a source of embarrassment to the President. Assemblyman RUSSO
recommended the nominee for the office of Vice President.
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On August 27, 1974, Assemblyman CALVIN WILLIAMS,
56th Assembly District, 474 lyn, New
York, advised Special Agen that he

has met, spoken with, and shook hands h SON R OCKEFELLER
since about 1959 at various rallies and political functions. -
He stated that he was elected to the New York State Assembly 576
from the 56th Assembly District in 1970 and he has spoken

with ROCKEFELLER quite frequently since then., He said that

the nominee is "a beautiful guy” and the best man in the

United States for the position of Vice President. He said

that ROCKEFELLER is a very good politician, a clean living

man, and as Govemor he has been "fair and square with

blacks, Puerto Ricans, and.other minority groups.'" He stated
that he highly regards the nominee and would highly

recommend him for the position of Vice President of the

United States. He said that he could furnish no derogatory
information regarding the nominee.
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On August 23, 1974, ilew York State Assemblyman THO 143
R. FORTUHE, advised Special Agent that he
nas known ROCKEFELLER since 1863 and has been in the company
of Mr. ROCKEFELLER on several occasions. He stated that his

*  association has not been close enoush to comment on ifr. ROCKE-

FELLER's personal life, He stated that he has never come across
any information concerning ifr, ROCKEFELLER that could be
considered derogatory. He feels that ROCKEFELLER is a capable
individual and juite capable of handling the position of Vice
President,

‘On August 26, 1974 Hew York State Assemblyman SAUL
WEPRIN, 160-16 Jamaica Avpnue Jamaica, New York, advised Special
Agent BPRIaRD G. HARRINGTQI that although he has been an Assemdly-
man for some time he only met the nominee on three occasions.
He finds him most gracious and has no veason ‘to guestion any
facet of his character, reputation, and loyalty, but was
unable to make any more specific comment concerning him.

- Dn August 26, 13974, JOILT C, COCHRANE, Hew York Stte
Assemblyman, 80 Concourse East, Brigatwaters, llew York, advised
Special Agent VALTER E. DISTLER that he has known NELSC{ ROCKE-
FELLER for approximately six years, put not on a personzl basis.
He indicated that he has the highest regard for ROCKEFELLER,
stating that he was an outstanding Governor and would maks an
excellent Vice President, He indicated that since he did not
know ROCKEFELLER on a personal basis, he could not make any
- further comment concernlng hinm.

3RS
j
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On August 26, 1974, Assemblynan ANTONIO G. -
OLIVIERI, Democrat-Liberal, advised SA[ b6
ne has known the nominee for about four years and that b7C
he feels he is a political opportunist. lie stated he
feels he lacks a definite political philosophy and will
say whatever he feels the public wants to hear. e
stated he knew of nothing which might reasonably be
embarrassing to the Administration.

On August 26, 1974, Assemblyman PETER A. BERLE,
Derocrat, advised SA| | he has known the Ro
nominee for about four years and has quarrelled long and Be

hard with him. He stated he has complained about his
misuse of power and of his appointment of judges. Ie
stated, however, that he felt that perhaps all of these
were legitimate practices in politics. He stated he felt
IHr. ROCKEFELLER to be a man of integrity and that he would
be suitable as Vice President.
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On August 28, 1974, Assemblyman LOUIS DE SALVIO,
Democrat, advised SA[ —_|he has known the nominee b6
since he first became Governor in 1958. He stated he felt b7cC

he would be a good Vice President just as he had been a good
Governor. He stated he had the highest regard and respect
for Mr, ROCKEFELLER, and that he knew nothing of a derogatory
nature concerning him.

P
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On August 22, 1974, Assemblyma Z S. LEICHTER,
Democrat-Liberal, advlsed Special Agent E:f%f%:]he is polit-"
ically opposed to Mr, ROCKEFELLER but that he knew nothing
concerning his ability, integrity, or other qualities that
would disqualify him for the office of Vlce,Pre31dent

-On August 21, 1974, HULAN E, JACK, Democrat, former
Assemblyman, advised SA that he has known the
nominee for about fifteen years and that he has always admired
his courage and determination and 'believes that he will be a
refreshing influence as Vlce"Pre31dent ‘He pointed out that
he is w1dely experienced in foreign relations and that he will
aid in bringing back stability to the economy. He advised he
~ knew of nothing of a derogatory naturée concerning him and that

he felt President FORD and the nominee would make an excellent
team L]

On August 22, 1974, Assemblyman MARK T. SOUTHALL,
Democrat, advised he has a cordlal relationship with
Mr. ROCKEFELLER for about twelve years and that he considers
him a very capable man who will make a wonderful VlceuPre31dent
He advised he is sen51t1ve to the needs of the people in many
areas and is well-versed in government. He regards him as
a man of integrity and courage. B

On August 23, 1974, Assemblyman GEORGE W. MILLER,
Democrat, advised he has known the nominee polltlcally for about
fifteen years and considers him a man of absolute integrity and
. great administrative ability whd was _an excellent governor. He
stated he would support him as Vice! . President and that he knew
of nothing of a derogatory nature concernzng him,

b6
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On August 21, 1974, Assemblyman ANDREW J, STEIN,
Democrat-~Liberal, advised SA he has known the nominee
two years and feels he is highly qualified to be the Vice.
President of the United States. He stated he has an excellent
understanding of the economic problems with which the United
States is faced, and that he is frank, open, and & man of
unquestioned integrity.

On August 22, 1974, Assemblyman WILLIAM F,
PASSANNANTE, Democrat, advised SA he has known
Mr. ROCKEFELLER since he became Governor and feels he is
a good choice as Vice President. He stated he knows
nothing of a derogatory nature concerning him and that he
has great respect for him although he disagrees with him poli-
tically. He described him as personable, able, and a
brilliant, pragmatic politician.

On August 22; I%Ehf Assemblyman RICHARD N. GOTTFREID,

Democrat, advised SA e has known Mr. ROCKEFELLER for
about three and one-half years only as an Assemblyman and
that he is very 'much opposed to h1g+pg;;§ggally. He pointed out

that ROCKEFELLER has been notorious for his brilliant use
of politicaliand econommc power.,

On August 2 ), Assemblyman ALBERT H, BLUMENTHAL,
Democrat, advised SA ﬁj:i%f:fhe has known the nominee for twelve
years and considers him a man of great ability and integrity,
and that he considers.him eminently suitable for the office of
Vice President.

On August 26, 1974, Assemblyman WILLIS STEPHENS,
Brewster, New Yoxk, adv1sed SA MC CREDY that he has known
the nominee since 1958, He stated the nominee was an out-
standing, creative, dedicated public servant, and he feels
his appointment as Vice President was one of the finest
things that has ever been done in politics. He said that
he has never heard anything detrimental to the nominee's
reputation, character, associations or loyalty, and he
feels he will make an outstanding Vice President.

: v
.
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Nn Aucust 22, 1974, Miss POSEIARY R, SUEIING, Vaw
York State Assembly, | New York,
advisad she had known nomines approximately six vears tarouch
the New York State ﬁssemoly. Miss GUINTING deseribed nominee
as an honorable and_decent politician with "inteesprity as hizh
as anyone'". She’ knowsof no conflict of intevests betwean Mp.
ROCK FELLBR‘S nonination as Vice President and his family's
business interest stating that shebelieves | he is "too far

removed %' from such bﬁSiness interests.

She described !fr. ROCKEFELLER as a very brilliant
and able man butwfeelsthat in some instances throudh his

years as 3overnor his staff had not siven him the best
advice available. Miss GU.IING stated "his life is like an

open book" and {she knows of no instance wherein nominee had

associated himself with any ovganizatlon which advocatad
discriminatory or |disloyal practices.___j

bé
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On August 27, 1974, Assemblyman JOHN ESPOSITOC,
Republican, 222-~01 10lst Avenue, Queens Village, New Yorlk,
advised Special Agent (SA) BERNARD G. HARRINGTON that he has
known the Vice-President designate since he entered the New
York State Legislature. He stated that he has met with the
former Governor on several occasions and found him affable,
intelligent and knowledgeable. He stated that nothing adversely
affecting his character, reputation or good ciltizenship has
ever come to his attention and recommended him for position
to which he has been nominated. He lhas been impressed with the
nominee's excellent background, education and experience, both
as an jadministrator in his various capacities as an appointee
of the Federal Government. Heknows of no area concerning the
nominee's background, official lor social, which

might be a source of embarrassment to Governor ROCKEFELLER.
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- SAMUEL D, WRIGHT former Democragbtic Assemblyman
from the 54th District, Brooklyn, New York, from 1966 t
1973, and now a New York City Councilmen since January l,
1974, advised that he has known the nominee personally and
professionally for spproximately eight years. WRIGHT further
advised that he hgs the highest regsrd for Mr, ROCKEFELLER’s
charecter, integrity, eand genersl good judgment, elthough .
he does not alweys sgree with him on all politicel issues.
WRIGHT gaid that his honesty and trustworthiness are beyond
reproacn,

WRIGHT stated that he knew nothing of an
unfgvorable nature that would reflect in any wsy on Mr.
ROCKEFELLER?s loyalty. He further stated that he has only
known the nominee as a dedicated Americen end a devoted
public servant,

WRIGHT sald that the nominee' is surely
qualified end sble to handle the Vice Presidency of
the United States end if called uponwuas ably quelified
to hesndle the Presidency of the United States.

- WRIGHT said that to the best of his knowledge
he knows of no derogatory information pertaining to the
nominee or his femily, He further stgted that in his
opinion, Mr, ROCKEFELIER is sgbove reproach and a very
cspeble person to handle the Vice Presidency.
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The following investigation was conducted by

SA |

On August 21, 1974, GORDON W. BURROWS Republican
ﬁssemhlnman for the Sta e of New York, who resmdes ati

New York, adv1sed he is presently
Chairman of the Judiciary Commlttee of the New York State
Assembly and through this position, he has met the nominee on a
number of occasions, while the nominee was Governor of the State
of New York. Mr. BURROWS ‘stated without reservation the nominee
is- the best qualified in the country to assume the p051t10n of
Vice President of the United States and he bases his opinion on
the way the nominee handled his job as Governor of the State of
New York. He also stated that nothing has ever come to his
attention that would indicate that the nominee was ever involved
in any political or personal scandal. Mr. BURROWS highly
recommended the nominee for a position of trust and confidence.

On August 22, 1974, ALVIN M, SUCHIN, Republican

rate of New York, who resides at 1

New York, advised that hel hag known the .
nominee as an Assemblymar, when he, SUCHIN, became Assemblyman

nine years ago. He stated that many tlmes'he came into direct

contact with the nominee in trying to promote certain legisla-

tion and he always found the nominee to be an enthusiastic and

knowledgeable individual, He added that there was never a hint
of dishonesty/or anything immoral connected with the nominee

and he highly recommended the nominee for a trustworthy 9031t10n.

He added that the nominee is of excellent character, assoclates,
and reputation. .

on August 21, 1974, THOMAS J. MC INERNY, | l
o] ew York, advised he, formerly was an Assemblyman
in the New York State Leglslature for eight years before his de-
feat in 1972, He stated that he was a Democratic Assemblyman
but he considered and still considers the nominee a great man.
He said although the nominee was of a different political party
he always -admired the manner in which the nominee handled his
position in that he was extremely efficient and capable.
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Mr. MC INERNY added that he never heard anything while he was

an Assemblyman that would indicate that the nominee was involved
in any scandal either politically or personally. He said, in
fact, the nominee had an excellent reputation among his fellow
associates, He stated that he would highly recommend the nominee
for a trustworthy position.

- o o v e v e et e el Spiey
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On August 23, 1974, VINCENT RICCIO, | b
E;::;:;:] New York, a member of the New York State Assembly,
urnished the following information:

RICCIO has spent six years in the legislature at
Albany, New York, but had associated with or known the nominee
at least two years prior to this time. There is no question in
regard to the nominee's moral character.

The nominee is an outstanding administrator and a
natural leader. He is an individual who knows how to get
things done and has great natural ability as a leader.

The nominee enjoys an excellent reputation, and is
far above most politicians in regard to his political reputation.
The nominee has so many good qualities that working with him
is a pleasure.

RICCIO knows of no reason why the nominee should not
be Vice President. Without a doubt, the nominee not only has the
ability to qualify as the Vice President ;,—but has the ability
to qualify as President.

RICCIO noted he personally does not knowf3£ _any:

organizations to which the nominee might belong, as hé has
never inquired into that aspect of the nominee's personal life.

52
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BURTON G, HECHT, New York State Assemblyman,
83rd District, Bronx, New York, was interviewed on August 26,
1974, by SAs | iand ROBERT E. BRODERICK,

He advised that he has known NELSON ROCKEFELLER
for the last twelve years while serving in the assembly. He
has never really known the nominee socially. He has met him at

various social affairs when the nominee was present at
political functions.

He described the nominee as being an excellent
choice for the position of Vice President of the United
States and would make a good President. He is greatly
impressed by the nominee's ability. He does not agree fully
with the nominee's political philosophy but does not feel
these differences should in any way reflect adversely
against the nominee.

He has never heard anything of a derogatory nature
concerning the nominee.

Assemblyman HECHT stated that he believes the
nominee will bring a wealth of experience and executive
ability to the position of Vice President and that he will
do an excellent job.

n
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On August 23, 1974, JOHN J, WALSH, Judge, New
York State Court of Claims, re Street, New York, New B
York, advised Special Agent ‘he was an Assemblyman for K76
fourteen years prior to his being appointed to the bench. He

stated he regarded Mr. ROCKEFELLER as a great leader, a unique,
far-sighted man of integrity who believed in innovation and who
was able to push through programs no one else could. He advised
he believed him to bel'Presidential timber™and a man who would
add prestige to the office of Vice".President.

On August 23, 1974, Assemblyman ANTHONY G. DI FALCO,
Democrat, advised he has had contact with the nominee as an
Assemblyman for about ten years., He advised he felt him to be
a person of integrity and that he would not be unsuitable as
Vice-President. He stated he knew nothing of a derogatory
nature concerning him,

On August 23, 1974, STEPHEN S, GOTTLIEB, Commissioner,
State Liquor Authorlty, 2 World Trade Center, New York, New
York, advised he is a former Assemblyman (Democrat) and that he
was app01nted Commissioner in May, 1972, by the nominee. He
advised he has known Mr, ROCKEFELLER for about five years and
that he feels he is a man of the highest integrity, an able
executlve, and a person who has dealt" brllllantly with the State
Legislature. He pointed out that at the time he was appointed
Commissioner he had been running against JOSEPH ZARETZKI (for
State Senator and that there had been allegations that he had
‘agreed to accept the appointment in exchange for leaving the
senatorial race. He stated that when he accepted the nomination
he did leave the senatorial race but that there had been no
agreement with the nominee to do so. He stated he had no reason
to believe there had been collusion between Mr. ROCKEFELLER and
Mr, ZARETZKI to arrange it so Mr, ZARETZKI would not be opposed
by him, He felt the nominee to be an excellent selection for
the office of Vice @resldent.
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on August 22, 1974, JOHN E{" KINGSTON, Assembl
Majority Leader, State of New Yorkj wh
Street, Westbury, New York, advised SA
that he considered himself a friend of ROCKEFELLER until
December, 1973, but no longer considers himself a friend
and declined to elaborate or to comment any further,

SR
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On AugusT_Zﬁi_lﬂlﬁA_QﬂﬂﬂLS O'DORERTY, MNew York
State Assemblyman, Mew

York, advised Special Agent (81) WALTTR E. DLSTLUS, that

he has known TTERL.CON ROCKEFFILER for approximately one year
as an Assemblyman. He stated that he did not know him on

a personal basis, and therxefore could not comment concerining
his character, loyalty and associates. O'NOFERTY stated
that it; is his opinion that POCKFFFLLFR is an outstanding
individual, and an exncellent choice for the Vice Presidency,
and he would recommend ROCKEFFLLFR | be confirmed, .. -

bé
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V. INTERVIEWS OF ATTORNEYS
(NEW YORK CITY AREA)
On_August 26, 1974, | | Attorney,
| New York, New York, advised
opeclal Agent | That he is a partner in the

law flrm of Shadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher and Flom, 919 Third
Avenue, New York City. He 1s a former Vice President of the
New York City Bar Association and former Chalrman of the
Executive Committee of that Association.

He has never met NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER and has no
reason to doubt his character, reputation or loyalty. He
knows of no reason why NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER should not be
confirmed as Vice Presildent of the United States of America.

Qn_anguﬁy_F3, 1974, ROBERT M, MORGENTHAU, Attorney,
, New York, New York, former United States

Attorney, Southern District of New York, advised Special Agent

| that he ran against ROCKEFELLER in 1962 for Governor

of New York State and that he knows him only in a public,
political sense. He stated that he always regarded him as a
capable individual and a man of integrity and honor, He said
that he knows of nothing that would adversely affect his nomi~
nation as Vice President and feels that his selection is a
good one,

bé
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On August 26, 1974, Mr. ALFRED SCOTTI, Counsel to b6
Bohlinger, Benetar, Einhorn (law firm), b7C
New York, New York, former Chief Assistant
I_nu:;mn] Attorney for New York County, advised SA

that he first met the nominee for Vice President
of the United States, NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER, in connection with
his official duties in 1964, and several times since then on an
official basis, SCOTTI stated that he resigned from his
Eosition as Chief Assistant District Attorney around March 1,

974, to assumé his present position.

SCOTTI advised that, in November of 1973, he
attended a meeting with the nominee and New York State
Attorney General LOUIS LEFKOWITZ, which was held at Mr.
ROCKEFELLER's homé. During the course of this meeting, .
LEFKOWITZ asked SCOTTI if there was any real need to call
PERRY DURYEA before the Grand Jury then investigating various
allegations regarding campaign misconduct. SCOTTI told
LEFKOWITZ that previous testimony before the Grand Jury
created a positive duty to call DURYEA, The nominee and
LEFKOWITZ acknowledged this line of thinking by a nod of
their heads. The nominee then commented that he had a very
high regard for DURYEA. SCOITI emphatically denied that he
had received any pressure from LEFKOWITZ or the nominee to
influence the Grand Jury investigation. SCOTTI stated that he
had received several press inquiries regarding this subject.

SCOTTI stated that he considered the nominee's
character, reputation, and loyalty to be unquestioned,
SCOTTI had no knowledge of any discriminatory practices on
the part of the nominee, either in the nominee's public
or private life and had no knowledge of derogatory information
regarding members of the nominee's family or nominee.
In conclusion, SCOTTI stated that the nominee was good for
the country and true Presidential material.
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On August 26, 1974, the following individuals
were interviewed by SA as follows: b6

b7cC

SIMON H. RIFKIND, Partner, Paul, Weiss, Rifkind,

Wharton and Garrison, Attorneys, 345 Park Avenue, New York,
New York, a former federal district judge in New York, ad-
vised he has known the nominee for a quarter century, He
received appointments to several New York state commissions
from ROCKEFELLER, and/ had'been personally contacted by ‘the
then Governor, NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER, on occasion regarding
governmental proposals and persons. He has also represented
the nominee's brother, WINTHROP, and a daughter. Mr. RIFKIND
stated that he hasn't always agreed with the nominee's poli-
tical actions, and opposed his attempt to get approval for
the Oyster Bay Brldge, which was defeated. However, he con-

siders the nominee to be a first class cztlzen, and an able
man. He added that the nominee is a logical choice, and he
knows of no reason why he should not be considered for the
Vice Presidency.

| L Partner, Herz, Feld and Rubin, b6

Attorneys,! L New York, advised that b7¢C
she has had no personal contacts or dealings with former

Governor NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER, nor has she served in his
administrations. She is familiar with him as any private

citizen in the area with such a well-known public figure pro-

minent in the news and public events, She knows of no reason

why he should not be considered for the Vice Presidency of the
United States, and thinks that he is a good choice.

HAROLD BAER, Jr., Partner, Guggenheimer and Untermeyer,
Attorneys, 80 Pine Street, New York, New York, advised that
although he was Assistant Counsel on the New York State Commission
on Governmental Operations of New York City (the "Little Hoover
Commission") in 1960-1961, initiated by the then New York
Governor NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER, he was actually appointed by the
Counsel, and had no personal contact with the Governor, He did
become familiar with the Governor's secretary, and has attended
functions where the Governor was present, but his knowledge of
the nominee is really gained from the news, and his generally —
known activity as a public figure, He has no information re-
flecting unfavorably on the nominee's character, integrity or
ablllty and knows of no reason why Mr. ROCKEFELLER should not
be consxdered for the Vice Presidency of the United States.
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On August 23, 1974, JAMES J., BEHA, Partner,
Gasser and Hayes Chase Manhattan Plaza, New York, New
York, advised SA' | that he has been a mem-
ber of the New York State Commission of Correction since
1855, first appointed by Governor HARRIMAN, then re-appointed
a couple of times by then Governor NELSON A ROCKEFELLER. He
had not met Mr, ROCKEFELLER prior to the re-appointment, but
later met him socially at a wedding, and has had occasion to
speak to him only a couple of times thereafter on minor matters.

Mr. considers the nominee to be a fine gentle-
man, above reproach, circumspect in his conduct, and thorough
in his dealings. He expressed belief that there is nothing
about Mr, ROCKEFELLER's life or background that would reflect
unfavorably on him. He added that he has no knowledge of any-
thing that would indicate the nominee is not fit to be consider-
ed for the office of Vice President of the United States.

- On the same date,l I Partner, Goldwater
and Flynn, Attorneys, 60 Eas n reet, New York, New York,
advised that he has had no personal contacts with fbrmer Gov=-
ernor NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER, and has only that general know-
ledge of him as a public figure available to any citizen
through public sources and the news. He said that he knows
of no reason why the nominee would not be fit for considera-
tion for the office of Vice President.

On the same date, HAROLD G. ISRAELSON, Partner,
Israelson and Streit eys, 521 5th Avenue, New York,
New York, advised SAﬂl that although he has been a
consultant to former New York Governor NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER
on Labor Relations and Public Employees since 1969, he has
worked intimately with the nominee on all types of matters
since 1948, particularly labor relations. He has the great-
est respect and admiration for Mr. ROCKEFELLER's integrity,
honesty, and ability to handle people and the business of
government, He stated the nominee has great knowledge of
economics, legislation, and operation of government, and
would be a great asset to the President, as Vice President
of the United States.
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On August 22, 1974, ARTHUR H. CHRISTY, Attorney,
Christy, Frei and Christy, 45 Rockefeller Plaza, New York,
New York, advised SA that he has known bé
ROCKEFELLER since 1959, at which time CHRISTY became b7C
Special Counsel to Governor ROCKEFELLER. CHRISTY stated
heihad worked closely with ROCKEFELLER during the
campaigns of 1962, 1964 and 1968. CHRISTY said that
ROCKEFELLER is extremely honest, trustworthy, of good moral
character, competent and emiﬁbntly qualified to be Vice
President of the United States.

On August 22, 1974, Iy Attdrney, b6
Cahill, Gordon, and Reindel, 80 Pine Street, New York, New b7cC
York, advised SA that he has known ROCKEFELLER

since the United Nations Convention in San Francisco in
1945, [ ]stated ROCKEFELLER is a man of high integrity, excellent
moral characterl_aggpessivenesslmand strong determination and has

crea;gg _through legislation, local and | state _gions”tp qombat
ﬂlscrlmlnatory practices against mifiorities. added

ROCKEFELLER is definitely qualified to be Vice President of
the United States.
On August 22, 1974, | |, Attorney, Coudert b6

Brothers, 200 Park Avenue, New York, New York, advised SA b7C

that he has known ROCKEFELLER since 1959, when he
joined the nominee's personal staff. He stated that the
nominee is a man of unquestioned integrity, reputation and
ability., Nothing ever came to his attention reflecting
unfavorably on the nominee's personal or public life. |
advised ROCKEFELLER is eminently qualified for the Vice
Presidency and recommends him highly for the position.

On August 22, 1974, SOL NEIL CORBIN, Attorney, Corbin
[:igi:fffron, 280 Park Avenue, New York, New York, advised SA

that he has known ROCKEFELLER since late 1958, when b6
CORBIN joined Governor ROCKEFELLER as Assistant Counsel and b7C
then as Counsel to the Governor for three years. He added he
was also appointed by ROCKEFELLER to the New York State Banking
Board, and the Constitutional Convention Commission in 1966-67. —
CORBIN stated ROCKEFELLER is of high moral character, competent,
good reputation and is eminently qualified to be Vice President
of the United States. He advised nothing derogatory ever came
to his attention concerning ROCKEFELLER's private or public life.

- I‘J
|
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On August 26, 1974, ] |, Attorney,
Gasperini and Sabage, 10 East 53rd Street, New York, New York,
advised SA|[ that he does not know the nominee

on a personal basis but rather through Mr, ROCKEFELLEBLﬁ_gtaﬁﬁ
members when the nominee was Governor of New York,
- stated that Mr. ROCKEFELLER possesses an excellent reputation
in the legal community and is an individual of high character.
| idoes not know of any derogatory information regarding
the nominee or his family. He highly recommended ROCKEFELLER
for the Vice Presidency of the United States.

On August 26, 1974, | } Attorney, Fox,
Glynn and Melamed, 299 Park Avenue, New York, New York, ad-
vised SA[______ |that he has known Mr. NELSON A+, ROCKEFELLER
on a professional basis since 1963. [__]advised that he has
the utmost respect for the nominee and that his character and
reputation are above reproach. [__]| does not know of any im-
proprieties on the part of the nominee nor does he know of any
derogatory information regarding Mr. ROCKEFELLER or his family
members. The nominee is highly recommended by FOX for the
Vice Presidency of the United States.

b6
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On August 28, 1974,| , Attorney,
~uo Willian Strect, White Plains, New York, advised SA
that he has met NELSON ROCKEFELLER at
i epublican functions for the past twelve years.
stated that his father ran for the office of
overnior of New York State in 1936, and that ROCK?%ELLER

algays reminded listeners of this whenever he and
met.

I | felt that the nominee was an excellent
choice for the office of Vice President. He characterized
ROCKEFELLER as one of the outstanding individuals on the
American political scene, a man of integrity, honesty, and

devoted to duty., He recommended the nominee without
hesitation.
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ars

|, Attorney, Mineola Boulovord, bé
Mincole, Hew York, edvired £ | thot b7c
alvnouzh he aever et the nominee, ie i:ac adever heard

anything derogstor, concerniig him. He zevised thet ia

nlis vast legal expericnuce he hae epoken to at leect WC

neople wao have dealt directly with the fowrer Govarnor,

aud all of them have had notiing bvt tioc best to cor for

him. He advieed that he knew aothing adverce concoeriing

hin, de stated the cholce of nominating him for Vice Fresideat

is an excellzant one aad that he ic in favor thereof.

X The above invectization wac conducted on fLuvguct Z2,
15T
e .

On Lugust 22, 1274, Mr, | L Abboraey, b6
292 Wadicon Lvenue, llew Yorik, wec contacved regardiag HELEON b7C
A. ROCKEFELITE and provided the folloving informetion to
S o

T

[::::::] adviced hic only knowledge of RCCRLUTILLIR': b6
moral character is what he reads in the paper, however, bic

adviced that it was his opinion that ROCKEFELLIR'g
reputation and ability are excellent and thet RCOCKIFLLL:R'r
appointment to the Vice Presidency would be good for the
country at this tiue,
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On Ausust 27, 197%, SAMUEL HAZARD GILLESPIE, Associate,
Milbank, Tweed, Hadley and Mc Cloy was interviewad at the offices
of Rockefeller (Family™) and Associates, 30 Rockefeller Plaza,
lew York City. tle Stated that for two years !JFLSIMN ROCKEFRELLEP:
who is a client of his firm, has bzen one of hls accounts
and the bulk of his contact with the nominee is in the.canaclr;
of an advisor to him resardine election laws, canpalan laws,
and political processes. He stated that the nominee is most
careful and conservative in all his undertakings and never
does anythine without the proper understandinq of the laws that
will covern his action. He said the nominee's closest concern
is to avoid anything that would place him in an embarrassing
position.

GILLESPIE stated that the nominee is a person of com-
plete integrity and a very dynamic and intelligent individual.
Nothing has every come to his attention which would cause hinm
to doubt the nominee's moral character, reputation or loyalty.
He added that he has never bzen aware of, nor has he ever
heard of, any 1ndlscretlons or 1mpropr1et1es on the part of

the nominee either in his public life or in his private life
which, if divulged at a later date, would prove embarrassing

to the nominee or to the position of the Vice Presidency. He
stated that the nominee, ifl confirmed; would bring a gyeat

deal of experience to [the Vice Presxdency and B \
he highly recommended him for this position, ' '

i
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On August 27, 1974, J. DANIEL MAHONEY, Attorne
?1 West ?1st Street, New York, New York, advised SA

that he is the Chairman of the New York State
Conservative Party and that he has met the nominee politically
and socially on three or four occasions., He stated that being
a Conservative, he has different political views than the
nominee and would prefer an individual as nominee who is more
conservative in nature. He said, however, that he knows of
absolutely nothing that would reflect adversely on the nominee's
ability, character, habits, association or loyalty to the
United States, and that ROCKEFELLER would be a good Vice
President,

T
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Investigation by SA | | at New York, b6
New York, on August 27, 1974, revealed the following: b7C

I L Attorney with offices at 358 Saint Marks b6
Place, Statenm Island, and Associate Counsel to the Speaker of b7cC

the New York State Assembly (1965 - 1968), advised that he knows
nothing to prevent him from recommending NELSON ROCKEFELLER
for the position of Vice President of the United States.

advised that he was Associate Counsel to ' Ej
Sgeaker ANTHONY J, TRAVIA, from 1965 through 1968. His dealings e
with Governor ROCKEFELLER were primarily through Governor
ROCKEFELLER's Legal Counsel, | | or through the
various majority and minority committees of both houses, His
direct personal contacts with Governor ROCKEFELLER were limited.
But, through these contacts, he was able to make 9,..j_n4§gmen§ W
on the nominee's competency as am adminiStrator and political leader.
He considers him very competent in both necessary aspects.

He is an opponent of the 1egalizin§ of abortion and
Governor ROCKEFELLER put the full weight of his position behind
the passage of the New York State Abortion Laws. Therefore,
they disagree on a moral issue, but such disagreement does not
alter his recommendation of NELSON ROCKEFELLER for the position
of Vice President of the United States.
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On August 23, 1974, [_ ] 12 Church Street,
White Plains, New York, Attorney, who stated that he was a
member of the Republican Party, advised that he has known
the nominee as a member of the same political party for some
16 years. Mr.[ | felt that the nominee was the best
Governor of the State of New York. He stated that he
respected Mr. ROCKEFELLER for his honesty and integrity
and felt that he was the best possible choice for the Office
of Vice President that could have been made by President FORD.
Mr. ]stated that he did not agree with the manner in
which he handled his personal affairs, mainly obtaining a
divorce from his first wife, but nevertheless, it did not
affect his great respect for the nominee and he recommended
him highly for the position.

On August 23, 1974, | |, Attorney,

175 Main Street, White Plains, New York, advised SA | |

that he first met the nominee during his first campaign
for Governor of New York State. Mr. | | stated that
he was a Republican and said that he could think of no reason
why the nominee would not make an excellent Vice President.
He stated that he had a great deal of respect for the nominee
whom he considered a man of integrity. He knew of absolutely
nothing derogatory concerning ROCKEFELLER and he recommended
the nominee without qualification for the position.

Oon August 23, 1974, | ], Attorney, 175
Main Street, White Plains, New York, advised SA | | that
he first met the nominee in 1958, when the latter was
campaigning for the Office of Governor of New York State.
He stated that he has met the nominee several occasions
at various Republican functions. Mr.[EE:::]felt that the
nominee made a very good Governor and that he would very
capably £ill the office of Vice President of the United
States. He stated that the nominee is a man of integrity
whose life in politics is one of great accomplishments.
He stated that he knew nothing derogatory concerning the
nominee's public life and recommended him highly for the
position.

b6
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On August 21, 1974, ROBERT DOUGLASS, Partner, Milbank,
Tweed, Hadley and Mc Clov, 1 Chase Manhattan Plaza, New York
City, advised SA that he has known the nominee
for about fourteen years, and that he is a former Counsel to
the Governor, and former Secretary to the Governor when the
nominee was in office, He advised he is well acquainted with
him professionally and socially, and regards him as a most
able, honest, absolutely dedicated American, who is well
qualified for the office of Vice President. He stated he is
aware of no irregularities in campaign financing on the part
of NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER, and that he knows of nothing in the
nonhee's private or political life that might arise and be
an embarrassment to the Administration.

1
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Mr. | , Attorney,| b6
Garden City, New York, advised SA JOHN G. FLEMING on August 26, BIe

1974, that he has known the nominee for many years and is of the

opinion that the President made & wonderful choice in nominating

- Mr. ROCKEFELLER, He stated he has been in public life doing an

excellent job for years and is one of high fethical standards.

" He advised he is aware of no indiscretions which could possibly
embarrass the nominee or the government |if he is confirmed for the |

Vice Presidency. He advised that he could say only the best| about |

him and knew nothing adverse or derogatory and recommended him

highly.
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| On August 27, 1974, | |, Attorney, 1 b6
Main Street, White Plains, New York, advised SA | E b7C

that he first met NELSON ROCKEFELLER approximately
seven yecars ago at a Republican Party function, INr. [::f:::]
said that to hic lnouledge the nominee had an excellent
reputation throughout Westchester County and said that he
never heard anything but good about him. WNr, | | vas
formerly a resident of Tarrytown, New York, and while there
on wmany occasions engaged in casual conversations with
enployees of the ROCKEFELLER Estate. He stated that all

the individuals with whom he spoke always expressed great
admiration for N KEFELLER and the other members of
his family. DMr, felt that Mr. ROCKEFELLER would rnaalie
an excellent VicelPresident and recommended him highly for
that position.

kil
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, ng investigation was conducted by
SA iat New York, New York, on August 27, bg
1974 b7C

l, Partner in the law firm of Philips,
Nizer, Benjamin, Krim and Blannon, 477 Madison Avenue, advised
that he has had limited political and limited personal contact
with NELSON ROCKEFELLER., He knows his brothers, JOHN and
DAVID, much better than NELSON, His contacts with NELSON
ROCKEFELLER and the people around him have left him with the
opinion that he is highly qualified for any high political =~
position in the United States. His honesty, loyalty and concern
for the American people!  above question. The ROCKEFELLER

family is the outstanding family in American business and public
service. He knows nothing derogatory about NELSON ROCKEFELLER,

his family or his assoclates., He highly recommends him for the
position of Vice President of the United States and considers

him the best man that President FORD could have selected for

the position,

| | is a Democrat by political persuasion, oe
but he considers NELSON ROCKEFELLER the best qualified man for Bic
the position and_the man who would best perform the difficult
obligations of Vice President. .
v
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On August 27, 1974, WILLIAM W. GOLUB, Partner,
Rosenman, Colin, Kaye, Freund and Emil, 575 Madison

Avenue, New York (NY), advised Special Agent (SA)
that he did not know the nominee on
a personal basis.

He was appointed Consultant to Governor s
ROCKEFELLER's Advisory |Committeecon Transportation in 1959. In
1963, he was appointed by nominee as Special Counsel,

New York: State Moreland Commission on the Alcoholic
Beverage Control Law. He served in this position for

approximately one year.
He approves of Mr. ROCKEFELLER's nomination as

Vice President of the United States and stated he knows
of no reason why the nominee would not be confirmed.

T4
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On August 27, 1974, J. FRANK WOOD, Partner,
Thacher, Proffitt, Prlzer, Crawley and Wood, 4oﬁﬂgll_J
Street, New York (NY), NY, advised Special Agent (SA)

| that he does not know nominee personally.

He was appointed by Governor ROCKEFELLER in
1960, to the Advisory Council on Pensions, New York .
State Civil Service Department. This appointment was
confirmed by the State Senate and he served in that
capacity until 1969.

He praised Mr. ROCKEFELLER's nomination as Vice
President of the United States and stated he knows of no
reason Why: the nomineeshould not be confirmed.

79
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On August 26, 1974, SIDNEY Z. SEARLES, Partner,
Raphael, Searles, Vischi, Scher and D'Elia, 770 Lexington

Aven ), NY, advised Special Agent (SA)
that he does not know the nominee bé

personally. b7C

He was appointed by nominee in 1970, to be a

member, Temporary Commission of the State of NY on Eminent
Domain.

He believes that Mr. ROCKEFELLER's. nomination
as Vice President of the United states will benefit the
country. He knows of no reason why the nomination should
not be confirmed.
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: Oon August 23, 1974, LEO GOLDSMITH, Partner,
Greenwald, Cobner and Goldsmith, 170 Broadway, New
York (NY), NY, residing at| 1, b6
NY, advised Special Agent (S3)| [that he b7C
has known the nominee for approximately 20 years.

The association was sporadic and resulted from
his (GOLDSMITH's) former position as b6
NY. He met the nominee several times during the 20 year b7C
period, always on governmental or ceremonial occasions.

He recalls the nominee as always being courteous
and honest. He has no reservations about the nominee's
character, reputation or loyalty. He knows of no reason
why NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER should not be confirmed for
the position of Vice President of the United States of
America.

77
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(1)

JEROME L., WILSON, associate in the law firm
of Rogers and Wells, 200 Park Avenue, New York, New York,
on 8/23/74, advised SA | | that he was a b6
New York State senator from 1962 to 1966 and had occasional b7C
contact with the nominee during those years. From 1967
to 1973, WILSON was political editor and Albany correspondent
for WCBS TV and covered Mr. ROCKEFELIER as a news commentator
at least weekly. He said he has interviewd the nominee
Several hundred times and of those in the New York media
he has probably covered Mr. ROCKEFELLER the most intensely.
He has no close personal knowledge of the nominee but he
Said he has never become aware of anything in the nominee's
background, demeanor, reputation, associates or executive
ability which would reflect unfavorably upon Mr. ROCKEFELLER,
Further, WILSON said that unlike some public figures, the
nominee has never lied to the press and his conduct toward
the media has always been exemplary and on a professional
basis. He said in his opinion the nation would be fortunate
to have the services of the nominee in the high public office
for which he is being considered and he knew of nothing
which would cause embarrassment to the nominee or to the
government he serves. He recommended Mr. ROCKEFELLER unre-
servedly for high government office.
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On August 26, 1974, FIORAVANTE G. PERROTTA, b6
Partner, Royall, Koegel and Wells, 200 Park Avenue, New b7cC

York (NY), NY, advised Special Agent (SA) | |
that he has known the nominee since 1958.

He was appointed Assistant Counsel to Mr. ROCKEFELLER
in June, 1960, and later served as Special Assistant in
1963. 1In 1963, the nominee appointed him Deputy Superintendent,
New York State Insurance Department.

He praised the nominee and believes his nomination
as Vice President of the United States to be an excellent
choice. He holds the nominee's character and integrity in
the highest regards.;
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ing investigation was conducked by '
"SA "at Manhattan, iew York, on August. 27, 1974:

_ ROBERT IC CRATE, Partner in the law firm of
Sullivan and Cromwell, .48 Wall Street, and former Counsel to .
NDLSON ROCKEFELLER, advised that he first met HEILSON ROCKEFELLER

> in December of 1958. He, MC CRATE, was a partner at: Sullivan

and Cromwell at that time., On rebruary 22, 1959, he resigned
this partnership and became Assistant Counsel to *the Governor ]
of Hew York, WELSOM ROCKEFLLLLR.  Iie served in this capacity
until June 1, 1952, when he became Counsel to Governor
ROCKEFELLER., He served as Counsel until June 3G, 1962, when he
voluntarily resigned to return to his partnership at Sullivan
and Cromwell,

SN Uhlle”worh*ng ln the , capacity of Asql?tdﬁu Cdounsged, ., "
and tben Counsel, he was in continual diroect contact with HELSGHN
ROCKEFELLER, on both a professional and 2 social basis. He had
the opportunity to assist and observe this enormously energetic

public servant, He considered him to be a perceptive, practical,

and hard working administrator during his, 1IC C“ATS'F, tour of
service, I'e has heard no facts to change his opinion on NELSON
ROCKEFELLER.

: He knows nothing derogatory about Mr, or Mrs, NELSON
ROCKEFELLER, their families or their associates. HMHe highly
recommends this extremely able and reliable administrator and
p011t101an, for the very 1mportant position of Vice Pre ident of
the United States.

-~
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The following investigation wes conducted by
ES at Brooklyn, New York, on August 27,

| | President, Brooklyn Bar
Associgtion, 16 Court Street, advised that he does not
know Governor NELSON ROCKEFELLER on g personal basis,
but hes met him gt numerous political and Bar Association
functions, He knows nothing derogatory sbout this
dedicated ent, but on the contrary, all of
his, Mr, _associgtes hold him in high esteem, _
He himself holds the nominee in high esteem, because of his
continuous servicé to the people of the United States.
He considers the nominee as one of the most qualified men in
the United States, for the position of Vice President,
He, therefore, highly recommends him for the position of
Vice President of the United States.
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On August 23, 1274 [ Atto
rlZS_Main_ftreet White Plains, New York, advised SA
that he first met the nominee durlng the lattier's

campaign for Governor of New York State in 1958, Iir.

characterized the nominee as intelligent, a man of integrity, -

completely honest, and one of the most capable politicians
in the United Statcs at this time. He knew ofinothing which
might adversely affect the nominee in any way. ile stated
that he felt that Presidenft FCRD made an extremely wise
choice in selecting Mr. ROCKEFELLER as his Viee~President.

He recommended the nominee highly and without qualxrlcatlon
for the position.

&
8 tud

bé
b7C




NY 161-2961

The following investigation was conducted by
ngQ | at New York, New York, om August 27,

| | Partnmer in the law firm of
Alexander and Green, 299 Park Avenue, and Special Assistant
Attorney General for New York State (1957 - 1959) was contacted.
He advised that any contact that he has had with NELSON
ROCKEFELLER has been limited, therefore, he does not believe
he can recommend him for the Vice Presidency of the United
States. He knows nothing derogatory about him, but he.
believes that this fact still does not give him enough
information on which he can base a recommendation.
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VI, INTERVIEWS OF IABOR LEADERS

The following investigation was conducted by
Special Agent at New York, New York, b6
on August 22, 1974, and August 23, 1974: b7C

| | Iabor Mediator, |
New York, advised that he is personally acquainted with the
nominee and knows him to be an individual of high moral
character and of excellent reputation, He knows the nominee
to be eminently qualified for the position of Vice President®
and belleves the nominee to be ideally suited. His 10??5&3:]
and alleglance to the United States are unquestioned. |
advised he knows of no one possessing any iInformation that
may disqualify the nominee from the desired position. He 1s
aware of no derogatory information regarding the nominee.

bé
b7C

EDWARD STACK, President and Business Manager, Sheet
Metal Workers International Local 28, 1790 Broadway, New York,
advised he knows the nominee to be a gentleman of excellent
character and impeccable reputation. He is certain that the
nominee is ideally suited for the position of Vice President,
and he is cerbtain of his character and integrity and recommends
him for this position. He is aware of no information that may
be disqualifying of the nominee which may later be a bone of
contention while in office.

| Business Manager, Garment z:
Workers local 20, 207 East 84th Street, New York, advised that ¢
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he is zccuecinted vith the nominee's character, renutctlon
onc backoround ond finds him to be an esxcellent choice as
ViceoTresident of the United States. lle is certein of hig
loyalty and allegionce to the United Ctates Governmment. lo
adviged be has never hesud any infornation of o derogetoxy
nature vhdch in oy way could disouclify the nominee fox

this position nox any type of smear on his character. |
[ |, Secretary-Treasurer, Garment "oxlicrs b6
Local 20, 207 Tast 34th Street, advised the chaoracter, b7C

_reputation, ond loyalty of the nomince for VicehPresident

i M.‘_—“l - - - - - *

.are, of the highest natuve. lle is an individual beyond

ranroach and ideally suited for the position¢to) which ho hes
been nominated. lle advised he has no knovledge of any informa-
tion that may discualify the nominee from this position. :

VINCENT BRENNAN, President, Znterprise Assaciaotion
of Steamfittews, 841 Bxoadway, New York, advised he heartily
concurs with the nomination of ROCKEFELLIR as Vice':2resident
of the United States. He knows the nominee to be“an individual
of the highast character and integrity. He is certain thet
he would be the ideal candidate for the position sincc the
nominee carries credentials of the highest nature. He is
unaware of any derogatory information regarding the character,
or business dealings of the nominee.

| | agent at large, Snterprise Association  bs
of Stcamfitters, 841 Broadway, New York, advised that he is b7C
in complete agreement with the nomination of ROCKEFZILLIR as
VicegRresident. He knows QOCKEFILLER to be an incdividual
of impeccable character, integrity and of finest reputation.
He fecls the nomince is idealfy suited, because of his bacl:gzround,
to this position of tiust in the United Jtates Govermacnt.
He himself is not arare of my infoxizetion wiich may ¢iscualify
the nominees from this position, nox hac hie ever heavd any
from any other parties. He ic certain of the nonince's cmtinued
allegiance and loyalty te thie United States Government.
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On August 26, 1974, FREDERICK O'NEAL, Inter-
national President, Associated Actors and Artists of
America, 165 West 46th _Street, New York, New York,
advised Special Agent | that he first
met Mr. ROCKEFELLER when he, O'NEAL, was the labor

committee chairman for the Black community in ROCKEFELLER's

first campaign for Governor of New York. In the ensuing
years, he has- been appointed by ROCKEFELLER to several
State Commissions, the most recent one being the U.N.
Development Corporation. He regards Mr. ROCKEFELLER as an
excellent choice for the Vice Presidency in view of his
vast experience in government and in foreign affairs.

Mr, O'NEAL advised that he regards Mr. ROCKEFELLER as a
loyal American, with excellent character, integrity and
reputation, He stated that he would highly recommend Mr.
ROCKEFELLER for the position of Vice Pre51dent of the
United States.
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On August 26, 1974, | l Business e

Manager and Financial Secretary, International Union of
Oﬂerating Engineers, Local 14, American Federation of Labor,
141-57. Northern Boulevard, Flushing, Queens, New York,
advised SA| | that he was not personally
acquainted with Mr, ROCKEFELLER, but has met him several
times at labor convention functions. Mr. jns’cated that

he and his union think very highly of Mr. ROCKEFELLER's
union policies, and sent a telegram of congratulations

to Washington upo rning of his nomination to the Vice
Presidency. Mr. stated that he knows of no reason why
Mr, ROCKEFELLER should not be the Vice President of the
United States,
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On August 27, 1974, JACOB POTOFSKY, Retired
President, Amalgamated Clothing Workers Union (ACWU), advised
that he has known ROCKEFELLER since the ROOSEVELT Administration

when ROCKEFELLER was’ with the Department of State. Mr. POTOFSKY
further advised that he served with ROCKEFELLER on the Point
Four Board during World War II and recommends ROCKEFELLER as

the wisest choice the President could make for Vice President
and describes ROCKEFELLER as one of the country's greatest

men., !
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On August 27, 1974, H. EARL FULLILOVE, Chairman of b6
the Board of Governors, Building Trades Employers Association, b7C
711 Third Avenue, New York, New York (NY, NY), advised SA
| | that in his official capacity with this group,
he has met Mr. ROCKEFELLER perhaps a half-dozen times during
the past 15 years at various functions.

He said Mr. ROCKEFELLER is looked upon favorably by
various trade groups as he is considered to have an enlightened
attitude to the essential role of organized, responsible labor,
and the necessity of considering the legitimate goals of labor
in the function of any government. He said he feels he is uniquely
qualified by his vast experience in governing and also the fact
he has served in various capacities during past administrations.
“Mr. FULLILOVE said he regards him as a thoroughly loyal American,
of excellent character, integrity and reputation. He said he
would have no hesitation in recommending Mr. ROCKEFELLER for the
position of Viced¢President of the United States (US).
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VII, JINTFRVIEWS OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS

On August 22, 1974, ROBIN T. CONNOR, President
of the borough of Richmond, Staten Island, New York, advised
Special Agent (SA) ALBERT E., FALLER that he has been very
close to the nominee who appointed him Commanding Officer
of the Naval Militia. He stated that during the nominee's last
‘years of New York State Governorship, he, Mr., CONNOR, switched from
the Republican Party to the Democratic Party. He related
in all his dealings with the nominee he found him to be very
ethical, and knew of nothing of a derogatory nature regarding
him. He recommended the nominee for the office of Vice

President.
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On August 27, 1974, HOWARD J, SAMUELS, a candidate

for the Democratic nominationrigr_ﬁgxﬁrnnz_nﬂ_ﬂsw Yor
ﬁf%fff?ewed by Special Agents and i b6

b7C

SAMUELS, who has known NELSON ROCKEFELLER since

1962, stated that ROCKEFELLER'S loyalty to the United States

is beyond question. He mentioned that ROCKEFELLER is a very
ambitlous man whose goal since 1950 has been to be elected
President of the United States, He stated that he knew of

no discriminatory practices on the part of ROCKEFELLER while

he was Governor of New York State, and he knew of no derogatory
information concerning either ROCKEFELLER or any membexrs of his
immedliate family, :

SAMUELS commented that ROCKEFELLER is an individual
who knows how to use political power. He recalled that in 1965
Governor ROCKEFELLER was seeking support for the passage of his
sales tax legislation in New York State. At that time he needed
two votes for its passage. CHARLES STOCKMEISTER, a Democratic
Assemblyman from Rochester, New York, voted in favor of fthe
passage of the sales tax., The Democrats of the State Assembly
alleged that as a result of STOCKMEISTER'S sellout vote on the
above mentioned legislation, STOCKMEISTER was appointed to the
Civil Service Commission immediately after resigning his position
of Democratic Assemblyman,

SAMUELS stated that he knew of no improprieties in
regard to ROCKEFELLER'S private life. He furfther commented
that he wished that President FORD had chosen another man to
be his Vice President, however, the President has the right
to seek his own Vice President. He mentioned that if ROCKEFELLER
i1s confirmed as Vice President he will bring a vast amount of
experience to the position of Vice President and also a vast
amount of intelligence,

9 .
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‘ On August 23, 1974, Honorable AVERILL HARRIINAN,
Route 100, Yorktown HEIthS, New York, advised SA

L _1that he has known the nominee since the 1940's,

when both the nominee and HARRIIAN were in the State

Department of the United States under the Administration

of FRANKLIN DELANO ROOSEVELT and HARRY S. TRUMAN. He said
during those days, he found the nominee to be a very intelligent,
effective and capable individual who had a "knack of getting
things done". He said later on, in their careers, they crossed
paths again when they ran against each other for the Governorship
of Wew York State. He said this was in 1958. He stated that

he has always found the nominee to be a very fair and unbiased
opponent and the only differences he has had with the nominee
are of a political nature. Mr. HARRIMAN added that nothing

of a scandalous nature ever came to his attention

that would reflect on the morals or charactér of the nomlneeq

He further stated that he would certalnly recommend the noninee
as a good choice for, the position of Vice‘President
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CARL MC CALL, Candidate, New York State Senate,
MC CALL for State Senate Headquarters, New York, New York,
advised SA | J on August 26, 1974, that he has
been acquainted with NELSON ROCKEFELLER for the last 12
years primarily in connection with civic affairs. He
stated that he had attended meetings with the nominee when
Mr. ROCKEFELLER was Governor of New York, concerning housing
issues and other civic affairs matters, sometimes in Albany,
New York, and sometimes in New York City. He advised that,
in his opinion, the nominee, in his early years in the
Governorship, was much more concerned with minority issues
than in his later years. He stated that it is his opinion
that the nominee became insensitive to such concerns as
drug addiction and welfare due to political considerations,
especially in regard to his failure to change the attitudes
of the building trades unions concerning their exclusion of
blacks.

He stated the nominee's attitude probably changed
from that of his early years in response to changing attitudes
of the majority of the state.

He stated, however, that he feels the nominee is
completely loyal to the nation, and he knows of no derogatory
information relating to the personal life of the nominee or
his family. He stated that he feels the choice of the nominee,
in view of those under consideration,!was the best one that
could have been made. '
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The following investi i was conducted by
Special Agent (SA) :
On August 26, 1974, L_Inmn_AttnzTey, Town
of Mount Pleasant,] New
as known o

York, advised he h e ROCKEFELLER family all his
life since he was born and raised in the area. He said,
however, he only met the nominee personally approximately
seven years ago at a political rﬁ%lr and has met him from

time to time since then. Mr. stated he considers the
nominee a man of high morals and reputation and nothlng has
ever come to his attention that would compromise, in any way,
the nominee's morality or reputation. He further _
advised he is in a position to hear anything derogatory
.concerning the citizens of the area and repeated
that nothing has come to his attention that
would compromise the nominee or his family. Mr. | Istated
that without reservations he would recommend the nominee for
a high position of trust and confidence.

el

On August 26, 1974, SANTI J. CHESSARI, Town Judge,
Town of Mount Pleasant, Beekman Avenue, North Tarrytown, New
York, advised that he has been the Town Judge for over 13
years and before that was the Assessor for the Town of
Mount Pleasant. He said that he has only met the nominee
on two or three occasions so any comments he has concerning
the nominee are based mostly on reputation. He advised
that the nominee's reputation is without question and the
people in the.communlty feel that the nominee is a great
American who is civic-minded and responsible in everything
he undertakes. He also stated that there has been nothing in
the nominee's background that has ever come to his
attention that would indicate that the nominee is anything
but a person of high morals and integrity. He highly
recommended the nominee for a trustworthy position.
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On August 28, 1974, ANTHONY VETERAN, Supervisor,

Towvn of Greenburgh, New York, advised SA

that he entered his current office in January, 1974, and

that grior to that time he was Mayor of Tarrytown, New York,
a position he had held since 1959. VETERAN, who said he was
. a member of the Democratic Party, stated that while he was
_Mayor of Tarrytown'he was actively opposed to the construction
- of the Hudson River Expressway, while ROCKEFELLER, as
Governor, was a proponent. He noted that he and the nominee
were on opposite sides in other matters also, but stated that
this was only normal in view of their political affilitionms.

In spite of their differences, Mr. VETERAN
felt that ROCKEFELLER was an outstanding public servant, ‘
dedicated to his duties as he 'saw them, and a man of integrity.
He stated that in his opinion the nominee was an excellent choice
for the position of Vice President and felt that he would be
a great asset to the country in this capacity. VETERAN knew of
nothing of a derogatory nature concerning the nominee and
recommended him without qualification.
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On August 22, 1974, JOSEPH T. ST. LAWRENCE, vl
Ro?glgng_ggun:x_zngéffrer, New City, New York, advised
SA that he has been a personal friend
of the nominee since 1965, and considers him to be a close
friend. He stated that he served in the New York State
Assembly, Albany, New York, from 1965 to 1969, during the
time the nominee was Governor of New York State. He

further stated that he became very closely associated
with the nominee in 1367, when he, Mr. ST LAWRENCE, was

a delegate to the New York Sta tion.
He pointed out thaf] i was

a roommate of the [ at
Phillips-Andover Academy, Andover, Massachusetts, from 1966
o 1969 advised that . the nominee's wife took

to Europe for three weeks as a birthday

present approximately three years ago. He stated that the
nominee has an excellent rapport with his wife'’s children
by her former marriage. Mr. ST. LAWRENCE described the
nominee and his family as outstandlng people. He
commented highly concernlng the nominee s_chaggctev, loyalty,
reputation and his ability as an admlnistrator, p01nt1ng
out that the nominee never tried to use his position as
Governor to become a dictator, but rather worked with the
Legislature to accomplish his goals. He stated that
although he was of a different political persuasion

than the nominee, he could think of no one more qualified
for the Vice Presidency and he was extremely pleased with
President FORD's selection of the nominee.
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LOUIS MILLS, Chief Executive of Orange County,
[ﬁff:%ffff was contacted on August 22, 1974, by ] b6
. He stated that he has been associated with the b7c
nominee since approximately 1954 and regards him as a
person of outstanding character, reputation and associates.
He stated that the nominee is highly respected and is highly

qualified for the position involved. He said that ROCKEFELLER

is undoubtedly loyal to the United States and he recommended
him without reservation.
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On August 22, 1974, New York City Councilman
at Iarge, FRANK BIONDOLILLO, Dental Office, 5 Keegans Iane
Staten Island, New York, advised Special Agent (SA) b6
that he would not hesitate to recommend the nominee b7C
since he is an honest man with high ideals.
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On August 23, 1974, FREDERICK W. RICHMOND it
Councilman, New York City, was interviewed by SA [ﬁl bé
, concerning the nomination of NELSON ROCKEFELLER b7C
as VicelPresident of the United States (US). :

Councilman RICHMOND.observed that he has been
personally acquainted with ROCKEFELLER for ten years. He
stated in the ten years he has known ROCKEFELLER, he has
never gone back on his word and has been completely honest
and straightforward with his dealings with RICHMOND.

RICHMOND stated that ROCKEFELLER is completely
gqualified for the position of Vice President and this position
will bring out many hidden talents possessed by ROCKEFELLER,
such as his fluent knowledge of Spanish and French.

RICHMOND stated that ROCKEFELLER is a very capable and
pleasureable individual to deal with. He stated that ROCKEFELLER
has always retained minority groups-on his staff and as far as.
RICHMOND knows, has never belonged to any organizations that. have -

discriminatory ipractices. ,
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On August 23, 1974, HARRISON J. GOLDIN,
Comptroller, City of New York, 1020 Grand Concourse,
Bronx, New York, advised SA | | that he
is familiar with the nominee and that, when he heard of
his nomination, he immediately sent him a telegram of
congratulations, expressing his well wishes and his
confidence in the nominee to do an exemplary job in the
office of the Vice President. GOLDIN considers the nominee
to possess all of the qualities and abilities to discharge
the duties of the Vice President and cites his wealth of
experience in this area gained over the years by his
position as Governor of New York.

Moreover, GOLDIN knows of nothing which could be
construed as derogatory regarding the nominee and, therefore,
possibly preclude him from consideration as the Vice
President of the United States.
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On August 26, 1974, MAURICE NADJARI, Special State
Prosecutor, Office of Special State Prosecutor, State of New
York, Two World Trade Center, New York, New York, advised
SA| | that he has known NELSON ROCKEFELLER
since about 1970, He stated that he (NADJARI) was formerly a
New York State Prosecutor who worked in the Suffolk County
District Attorney's Office and that he was responsible for
the prosecution of WALTER CONLON, former New York State Tax
Commissioner, in approximately 1966 or 1967, on criminal
charges, and that CONLON was convicted. He stated that CONLON
was appointed to the Tax Commissioner's Office by ROCKEFELLER
and that later when he met ROCKEFELLER, ROCKEFELLER said to him,
"Guilty men should 'be prosecuted regardless of who appoints
them." He stated that ROCKEFELLER had apﬁarently heard of his
reputation and his accomplishments and asked him to join the State
Government as General Counsel to the Scott Commission in
New York State. NADJARI stated that he is not politically
active and he was very appreciative of his appointment from
ROCKEFELLER. He stated that ROCKEFELLER asked for his opinion
of the Knapp Commission report and that ROCKEFELLER was inclined
to believe and accept his recommendations in this regard. He
said that from a review of his recommendations, ROCKEFELLER
became convinced of a need for a Special Prosecutor in New York
City, to review the criminal justice system in New York City
which was plagued with injustices, fraud, and deceit.

NADJARI stated that there has been absolutely no
interference in the work of the Special Prosecutor's Office
and that ROCKEFELLER had assured him that there would not be
any when he appointed him to this position. He stated that
ROCKEFELLER, to his knowledge, has never done anything
objectionable to any law enforcement people. He advised that
when ROCKEFELLER was Governor of the State of New York, that he
regularly made monthly reports on the work of the Special
Prosecutor's Office and met with ROCKEFELLER quite frequently.

NADJARI stated that he could furnish no derogatory
information concerning ROCKEFELLER's character, loyalty,
associates, and reputation. He said that ROCKEFELLER is a very

101

bé
b7C




NY 161-2961

bright, intelligent, perceptive, and ethical ''guy". He -
said that ROCKEFELLER, although not an attorney, has great
ability in interpreting the law and in grasping legal
technology, and is more adept in legal matters than some
attorneys that he (NADJARI) is acquainted with., He advised
that he would highly recommend ROCKEFELLER for the position
of Vice President of the United States.
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VINCENT MC DOWELL, Chairman, New York State
Mediation Board, 2 World Trade Center, New York, New York,
advised he is acquainted with the nominee and finds him
to be an outstanding American qualified for the position.
The nominee's character and reputation are beyond xeproach.
His loyalty to the.United States Government is unquestioned.
MC DOWELL advised he ha$; known the.nominee for thirteen
years and said ;-that- the nominee's qualifications, charac-
ter and personality .are perfect for the position of B
Vice President of the United States, He is aware of 1o
information that may disqualify the nominee from this
position.- T , _

JAY KRAMER, Commissioner, New York State Laboxr
Relations Board, -2 World Trade Center, New York, New York,
advised he has been acquainted with the nominee for <
eighteen years and he (ROCKEFELLER) is eminently qualified
for the position of Vice President of the United States..
The nominee's character, reputation and integrity are 5
impeccable and worthy of the office he has been mominated/to.

. His composure fits well the office of Vice President of
_the United- States. KRAMER is unaware of any type of

derogatory information that may disqualify the mnominee.
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On August 27, 1974, ROBERT F, KELLY, Commissioner,

New York State Cable Television Commission, New York, New York,
advised SA that he was appointed by ROCKEFELLER b6
on August 31, 1973, as Commissioner of the Cable Television Com- b7C

mission, and was a friend of ROCKEFELLER's when he, KEILY, was a New York
State Assemblyman. KELLY said that ROCKEFELLER is the most —— ~
dynamic man in America today. He knows nothing derogatory regard-
ing ROCKEFELLER and points out that ROCKEFELLER is the most
appropriate choice for Vice President.
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A former United States Ambassador, who requested
anonymity, was contacted during the 1952 applicant-type
investigation of NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER and his comments at
that time were set forth on page 5 of the report of Special
%gegt LAWRENCE C, BAILEY, dated December 19, 1952, at New

ork,

During the 1969 investigation of NELSON A,
ROCKEFELLER, the aforementioned individual commented as
follows: T T
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On March 27, 1969, he advised that he had
only casual contact With' the nominee since he was last
interviewed. He stated he saw him occasionally at functions
sponsored by organizations interested in South America. He
had no information to add to that which he previously furnished
but said he would not recommend him for a position as roving
ambassador because, although the nominee had the reputation
of being an expert on South American affairs, in his opinion
the nominee did not know what was going on down there. He
stated it was a particularly inappropriate time (1969) to be
sending ROCKEFELLER there because the Peruvian President,
VELASCO, was then feuding with the Standard Oil Company and
had recently raised the indebtedness from six hundred million
to one billion dollars. He said it was not a propitious
moment for ROCKEFELLER to be traveling around in South America
because his name epitomized the Standard 0il Company in those
countries as well as here.
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When contacted during the curre i
regarding the nominee, he advised SA | _ | b6
that when the nominee was Co-ordinator for Inter-American Bie

Affairs (IAA) in the 1940s he "spent money needlessly” in
South America. He said the nominee has a "fairly superficial”
knowledge of South American affairs and that, although he
knows more than the average individual, he "really doesn't
know the innards" of South America. He said that at one point
the nominee was interested in purchasing the Galapagos Islands
from Ecuador for twenty million dollars as "a good will move
to Ecuador". He stated the Galapagos Islands contained only
"bigd droppings and turtles” and would have been a worthless
venture.

He also advised that in the early 1940s, ELLIS O.
BRIGGS was Ambassador to the Dominican Republic. At that time
NELSON ROCKEFELLER visited the Dominican Republic in his
capacity as Co-ordinator of IAA, Apparently the nominee was
slighted by a comment made by BRIGGS and subsequently, after
the Presidential election in 1944 when the nominee was Assistant
Secretary of State, the only resignation accepted from all the
resignations customarily furnished by the existing Ambassadors
was that of BRIGGS. He advised that this acceptance of his
resignation potentially ruined BRIGGS* foreign service career
but he was subsequently brought back into Government service
after the departure of the nominee from the State Department.
He described the above action by the nominee as "cruel" and
"ruthless".

He added that he knew of nothing which would prohibit
his recommending the nominee for a position of trust and con-
fidence as Vice President and that he is "better than a lot"
and "we could have a lot worse"”. He also stated that the nominee
is definitely a man of his word and a person of integrity.
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On August 26, 1974, JAMES O. DRUKER, Special
Assistant to the Attorney General, Office of Special State

Prosecutor, State of New Yﬁ:k;_Iﬁn_Hnrld;I:adﬁ'CEnter;"New
York, New York, advised SA that when he b6
was an Asistant Unite e b7C
against PAUL SCIACCA, , for

narcotics law violations. During the course of investigation

in this matter, he advised that an undercover agent, in

attempting to arrange a meet with | _ | some time
ing the period September 11 through September 20, 197, ' |

said that he would be unable to meet with the undercover

agent on a particular date during that period due to the fact

that he was having a meeting with NELSON ROCKEFELLER. He

stated that[:::::§]was a "honcho"” in the Italian American

Civil Rights League and that he apparently did meet with

ROCKEFELLER during aforementioned period otograph

taken with ROCKEFELLER. He advised that who is

presently head of the Federal Strikt:f:;:;lFSt. Louis, Missouri,

t

assisted him in this trial and that ried to obtain the
photos of [ ]|and ROCKEFELLER from ELLER's office
with a subpoena. Hé said that they encountered difficulties in
ROCKEFELLER's office in obtaining this photo and that some .
unknown attorneys surrounding ROCKEFELLER tried to get Eif

Federal Government to put pressure on them (DRUKER and
rnntin_nbtain this photograph for use in the trial agains

and others. He stated that they did obtain a photograph
of [ ] and RQCKEFELLER in ROCKEFELLER's offi that this
photograph was never used in the trial against and
others, and was returned to ROCKEFELLER's office after this
trial in the summer of 1972,

JAMES ONDRUKER advised that he is not acquainted
with ROCKEFELLER perSonally and that he does not wish to
comment concerning his nomination for the Vice Presidency
position.
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VIII., _INTERVIEWS OF RELIGIOUS LEADERS
On Anmuet 2€, 1974, Dr. DANWIZL M. POITIR, Executiv

_ﬂixanﬁnr__ﬂnnnnfl of Churches of the Cibtby of New Xork. b6
New York, New York, advired A b7C
L Jthat he hes known the noninse for twenty years aad

chnsiders nim a great American. He stated that tie nominee
iz dep=ndable, honest, consistent and keeps hic promises,
He zaid the aoninee is intelligent, honect, hard woriing
and ambitious. Ile sald thet to his knowledge there is
nothing in hic background that mwould emberracs him or the
Adninigtration in the future, He gtated that the noninee's
cnaracter, reputetion and loyalty are above reproach and
recormended him without reservation,

b

On Auzust 26, 1974, Reverend CHARLEE H. STRAUT,
D 1x ivieion, Council of Ciurcieg
New York, advised OA b6

[that he hes known the nominee for four years and b7C

conciders him very capable, honest and of the highest integrity.
He said that he knows abgolutely nothing derogatory regarding
him and that to his knowledge there is nothing in lis backzround
that would embarracs him or the Administration in years to

come, He raid the nominee's character, reputation and loyalty
are oxcellent and recommended him highly for the position of
Viee Pre¢zident of the United Ctatee,

109




NY 161-2961
On August 27, 1974, Rabbi | | s r b6
rBahhi;_Tem:le Emanu-Elj Brooﬁlyn, New York, advised SAT%%%:::] b7C

that he has known the nominee for 12 years, but

| not through close contact. He said he knows the nominee through
| public meetings and formal gatherings that they attended together.
He advised that the nominee is very statesmanlike, unexcitable,
efficient, hard working and a charming man. He stated he knows
absolutely nothing derogatory regarding the nominee and that he
has an impeccable background. He said the nominee's character,
loyalty and reputation are above reproach and recommends him
highly for the position of Vice President.
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IX, _INTERVIEWS OF BUSINESS LEADERS

On August 23, 1974, ANDRE P. MEYER, Senior Partner,
Lazard Freres Rockefeller Plaza, New York, New York, advised
Special AgentT__ | that he has known the nominee b6
for more than twenty years although he is closer to DAVID and b7C
LAUHHNCE ROCKEFELLER., He stated that the nominee was intelligent,
astute, of the hlghest character, and has complete decency.
He said that the nominee has nothing but the public interest at
- heart. He said that the nominee is knowledgeable in all public
matters and that he personally was pleased with the selection of
the nominee. He said that to his knowledge, there is nothing
in the nominee's background to embarrass either himself or
the United States government. He stated he would recommend
the nominee highly for the position.

On August 23, 197l., ALBERT H. GORDON, Chairman,
Kidder, Peabody and Company, 20 Exchange Place, New York, New
York, advised that he has known the nominee .for thirty fmve years
and. is currently chairman of the New York State Republican
Finance Committee. He said that he has seen the nominee
frequently in the past ten years and that they have worked
together often. He stated that he has the highest respect for
the nominee and that the nominee has never made an improper suggestion
and never did anything he shouldn't have. He said the nominee
has tremendous ability, is exbtremely loyal, and for his age, is
in excellent physical shape. He said the nominee is dedicated
and a great political leader who loves people and is especially
good at solving problems. He said the nominee is dedicated
to the United States and the Republican Party and is a
scrappy fighter for what he believes in. He stated that the
nominee feels that everyone is equal and he is'hot a phony"
He said the nominee has terrific energy and loves t0 win people
over to his causes. He.said that the nominee has gotten ahead
by helping people and takes a personal interest in the public
in general. He said that he knows of nothing in the nominee's
background that would embarrass either the nominee or the United
States government. He recommended the nominee without reservation
for the position.
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On August 27, 1974, ARTHUR WILLIAM RASHAP, Counsel
to Rockefeller Family and Associates, 30 Rockefeller Center,
New York City advised Special Agent | | b6
he has been a counsel to the ROCKEFELLER family, and primarily b7C
to NELSOM and LAURANCE ROCKEFELLER,since June 1, 1971. He
explained that all members of the ROCKEFELLER family contribute
to a common fund for various attorneys and he is one of these
attorneys. He stated that he primarily handles investments
and personal matters for the nominee and also cultural aspeets
such as ‘the interest the nominee has in the fuseum ofﬁwimitive B
Avrt, He said he was not associated in any way with the nominee
in Albany Governmental matters but he has been involved
in some political work for him.

PASHAP stated that the nommnee is a most conseientious,
meticulous and scrupulous individual in both his personal and
publlc 1life. He stated that during the re-slection campaign
in 1972 NELSON ROCKEFELLER insulated himself from the rast of
the re-election campaian in order to keep a close supervision
over all these matters and to avoid getting into a compromising
or indiscreet position which night possibly have been entailad
in the campaisn, Hz gtated that all rccords pertaining to the
campaigzn are equally meticulous and he has naver known any
.1rragu1an1t1es which could prove embarrassing to the nowinee
#ic stated that he has never bean aware of any indiscretions
or ipregularities or "cover ~ ups" of any kind associated
with th2 nominec or his staff nor is he aware of any such
incident having happenzd with the nominee's knowledse nor
that of his staff. e considers the nominze a person of
"amazing vitality" who does everythinz in the proper process.
Fe knows of nothing which would cause him to doubt the nominee's
intesrity, moral character or reputation and he hichly
recommended him for a position of trust and confzdﬂnce a5
Yice President of the United States.
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On August 26, 1974 GARDINER COWLES, Chairman of the
Board, Cowles Communications, Incorporated, 488 “adison Avenue,
NMew York City, advised Special Agent [ ] he
has been acquainted with the nominee and his brothers for
approximately 20 years. He and the nominee have visited
each othersthomes and he stated he has complete overall know-
ledge of the nomince.

COWLES stated the nominee has always been particularly
careful and scrupulous in all his financial dealings. He
recalled that several years azo he, COWLES, had been involved
Wi - t in Florida and he suzcested to[ ]

, the nominee's counsel, that possibly
ROCKEFELLER may be interested in buying out the investments
of one of the investors, a Canadian, who was beins investigated
by the Internal Revenue Service. He stated DILWORTH told him
the situation looked inviting and it would be an excallent
business proposition but not for !UELSOM POCKETELLER. He
stated that the nominee would not associate himself with any
venture which would have a taint of irresularity or which
could b2 misconstrued even though the Internal Pevenue Service
investiqation would in no way involve ROCKEFELLER. COVLES
stated the nomines is equally meticulous in all his dealings,
political and private, and there has never been any semblance
of impropriety or irresgularity on the noninez's part in anv
venture to the best of his knowledze.

COVLES stated the nominee is "100 % qualified for
the Vice Presidency" and h=2 highly recommended him for this

nosition adding that "the President has made an excellent choice".

COULES concluded by statine that the nominee's intezritv, morals
and reputation are above renroach.
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, On March 28, 1969, | Architect,
45 Rockefeller Plaza, New York City, advised that he has been
acquainted with the nominee and members of his family on a
professional and social basis for a period of approximately 43
years. He has the highest regard for the nominee and his family

members regarding charactef; affff?ates, loyalty, morality,

integrity and sincerity. |stated nominee is extremely
ethical in all matters, whatever it be, business, politics or
otherwise. The nominee is highly knowledgeable as to Latin
Efffffffjaffairs, politically, socially and economically.

recommended the nominee for any position of trust and
confidence without reservation.
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On August 27, 1974, Mr. HAROLD H, HEIM, President of

- Chemical Bank and Trust Company of New York, advised that he

has known the nominee for over 20 years and has associated with
all members of the ROCKEFELLER family throughout the years.

Mr. HELM advised that he knows of nothing of a derogatory nature
or character regarding Mr. ROCKEFELLER and stated that to his
knowledge, there has never been any instances of indiscretion or
impropriety on the part of the nominee, He stated that he
continues to see the nominee on occasion,and the familyp as well.
He stated that Mr. ROCKEFELLER's reputation as a politician,
satesman and economic magnate are without question, and he is a
man of outstanding integrity. He stated that the President's
choice of Mr. ROCKEFELLER for Vice President of the United States
is an excellent one and he would be in total accord with the
nomination. Mr. HELM advised that he has worked with the nominee
on several political campaigns and has remained close to the
family for many years,
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Mr. FRANK PACE, Jr., President, Internstionsl
Executive Services Corporastion, 545 Madison Avenue, New
York City, New York, sdvised SA PAUL B, TOMPKINS sas
follows on August 26, 1974:

Mr, PACE steted that he has known NELSON A.
ROCKEFELLER regther well for the past 20 to 25 yeers.
Furthermore, Mr. PACE stated thet he and Governoer ROCKEFELLER
recently served for four yesrs together on the Pregidentt's
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Boerd (PFIAB), snd he hed
found Governor ROCKEFELLER to be a person of deep loyelty
to this country, who displayed grest sttention end concern
a8 regerds the problems of netional security.

Mr, PACE steted thst Governor ROCKEFELLER ‘#is
a2 men of impeccgble charscter, whom he would recommend without
hesitrtion for the extremely importent position of Vice
Pregsident of the United States.

116




PBT s mmm
1.

S

NY 161-2961

Mr. LEO CHERNE, Executive Director, Research
Institute of America, 589 Fifth Avenue, New York City,
New York, sdvised SA PAUL B, TOMPKINS, on August 26, 1974,
as follows-

Mr, CHERNE stated he has known Governoxr ROCKEFELLER
for the pest 15 yesrs end becesme better ascqueinted with him
a8 a result of CHERNE'!s being gppointed to the President's
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Bosrd (PFIAB) in esrly 1973.

CHERNE, in commenting on his aaaociatlon\with
ROCKEFELLER on the PFIAB, sdvised es follows:

He finds thst for e men both ss busy end importent
#8 Governor ROCKEFELLER, he is en estonishingly hard worker
on the PFIAB, No one did his homework better then ROCKEFELLER,
Furthermore, ROCKEFELLER!s concern for the nationel security
is sbsolutely totel. CHERNE ststed thet ROCKEFELLER!s
intelligence snd perception were emong the grestest CHERNE
hsg ever known for s men in public life,

CHERNE further gsteted thet he would recommend

Governor ROCKEFELLER without the glightest hegitstion for
the position of Vice President of the United States,
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Mr., ROBERT D, MURPHY, Chairmen of: the Board Emeritus,

Corning Glasss Internstionel, 717 Fifth Avenue, New York,

New York, advised SA PAUL B. TOMPKINS, on August 26,

1974, thet he hss known Governor NELSON ROCKEFELLER gince
spproximetely 1937 or 1938, et which time MURPHY and
ROCKEFELLER were serving in the United States Government,
MURPHY advised thet he retired from the United Stetes

State Department in 1959, st which time he held the position
of Undersgsecretery of Stete for Politicel Affeirs.

Mr, MURPHY ststed thet he has the highest regard
for Governor ROCKEFELLER end grest respect for his gbility,
MURPHY edvised that Governor ROCKEFELLER is a fine
person completely dedicated to public service.  __ |
Furthermore, sc¢cording to MURPHY, ROCKEFELLER possesses
& very unusuel knowledge of the Federsl Government »s en
orgenization, In addition, Mr, MURPHY stasted that
ROCKEFELLER has =n extensgive knowledge of foreign affeirs
Pnd 1is » specipglist on Letin Americe,

Mr., MURPHY adviged that in recent yesrs he hes
served with Governor ROCKEFELLER on the Presgidentt!s Foreign
Intelligence Advisory Bosrd, (PFIAB)., ~nd, besed on g1l his
experiences with ROCKEFELLER, he would not hrve the slightest
hegitrtion in recommending ROCKEFELLER for the position of
Vice President of the United Strtes.

MURPHY stated thet he has 2 high regsrd for
Mrs, BOCKEFELLER, elso.
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Ihe following investigation was conducted by SA
| | at New York, New York:

On August 26, 1974, Mr. | J Kuhn, Loub
and Company, 40 Wall Street, New York, New York, advised that
he knows ROCKEFELLER politically and was appointed by ROCKEFELLER
as the Commissioner of the Long Island State Park System. He
described ROCKEFELLER as a man of great integrity, intelligence
and great determination and highly recommends ROCKEFELLER for
the position of Vice President of the United States. o
stated there is nothing in the hominee's character that would pre-
clude him from serving our country in the best capacity.

On August 26, 1974, Mr, J. KENNETH JAMIESON, Chairman,
Exxon Corporation, 1251 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New
- York, stated that he knows ROCKEFELLER socially on a first name
basis and has known ROCKEFELLER for seven or eight years and
describes him as able, reputable, responsible, trustworthy, and
a gentleman in every sense of the word. He further stated that
ROCKEFELLER is the most suitable candidate for the Vice Presidency
of our country and one of the wisest choices that could be made
at this time. —

On August 26, 1974, JAMES D, LANDAUER, Chairman,
Landauer Associates, Incorporated, 200 Park Avenue, New York,
New York, stated that ROCKEFELLERE_;q:pompetent, a man of great
integrity, and the best choice for the Vice Presidency.
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On August 27, 1974, HENRY G, WALTEMEADE, President
and Chairman, as well as Chief Executive Officer, Dollar
Savings Bank, New York, New York, advised that he knows DAVID
ROCKEFELLER much better than the ex-Governor NELSON ROCKEFELLER
g:t regards the entire family as one of the best that he has

Oown ., :

WALTEMEADE stated that NELSON ROCKEFELLER's
integrity is beyond reproach and he has the intelligence
to lead the country back to a position of prominence in the
world and to restore confidence in the Government,
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On August 23, 1974, the Honorable NATHANIEL
SAMUELS, Partner, Kuhn, Loeb and Company, 40 Wall Street,
New York, New York, also former Deputy Undersecretary
of State for Economic Affairs from April, 1969 to June,
1972, advised SA he has known the
nominee for many years, but 'he is not intlmate;y_acquainted
with him. He advised he is.delighted that he is being
considered for the Vice Presidency and that he would
anticipate he would do very well. He stated he knew of
nothing concerning his personal or public life that might
prove to bé an embarrassment to the Administration,

. On August 26, 1974, WILLIAM S. RENCHARD, Chairman
of Executive Committee, Chemical Bank, 277 Park Avenue,

New York City, advised SA| | he has known Mr.
ROCKEFELLER for about fifteen years both socially and

in civic matters. He stated he felt Mr. ROCKEFELLER is

the best candidate for the office of Vice President because

he has great éxperience, is intelligent and physically able,
and a man of great integrity. He advised he knew nothing

concerning his personal or public life that might reasonably

become a source of embarrassment to the Administration.

v
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On August 23, 1974, WILLIAM P, TAVOULAREAS,
President, Mobil 0il Corporati 0 d Street,
New York, New York, advised SA that he had

known the nominee for fifteen years and feels he is a . _ !
fabulous choice for Vice President. He stated he is a man
of very high itegrity and a person who would make a well-
balanced ticket with President FORD. i

On August 23, 1974, DAVID L. YUNICH, Commissioner,
Metropolitan Transportation Auth ' oadway, New
York City, New York, advised SA that he has
known the nominee for twelve years and feels he is an out=-
standing choice as Vice President. He advised Mr. ROCKEFELLER
has an unusual ability to pick persons of ability regardless
of their political affiliations. He stated heknows of nothing
of a derogatory nature concerning him.
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On August 28, 1974, JAMES HAND, President,
National Bank of Westchester,rmmwvenue, White
Plains, New York, advised SA that he has . b6
known NELSON ROCKEFELLER agproximately fifteen years. : b7C
Their association stemmed from their mutual interest in
projects that both felt would be beneficial to Westchester
County, among these the Hudson River Expressway. HAND,
who stated he is a member of the Regubil.icnn Party,
characterized the nominee as a man of integrity, honesty,
dedication and an excellent choice for the office of
Vice President of the United States, He said that in his _
dealings with ROCKEFELLER he 'has found him to be a man of his
word and in general an outstanding public official. He
recommended the nominee without qualification.
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On August 26, 1974, JOHN W. HANES, Sr., Member of
the Board of Directors, Olin Corporation, héo Park Avenue,

New York, New York, advised Special Agent WILLIAM G. SANKO

that he has been acquainted with the nominee for a period
of over 20 years. He stated that he has enjoyed a very intimate
relationship with the nominee which extended back to a period
when HANES was under Secretary of the Treasury in the
ROOSEVELT Administration. HANES described the nominee as a
dynamic, energetic individual whose integrity and patriotism
lare | beyond question. He stated he would strongly recommend
the nominee to a position of high trust and knows no reason
whatsoever why the nominee should not be appointed Vice
President of the United States.

On August 26, 1974, WILLIAM H, MOORE, Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer, Bankers Trust Company, 280 Park
Avenue, New York City, New York, advised SA SANKO that he
has been acquainted with the nominee for a period of over
15 years. MOORE stated that his affiliation with the nominee
was more of a social nature rather than a political acquantance-
ship, and in this regard he stated that he had attended numerous
social functions with the nominee., He stated that the nominee
is an individual of strong moral fiber, very high character
and a very industrious and energetic individual who would
make an excellent candidate for the office of Vice President.
He stated that the nominee is an extremely patriotic and =
intelligent individual and he could think of no reason whatsoever
why the nominee should not be appointed Vice President of the
United States.

On August 26, 1974, Dr. GABRIEL HAUGE, Chairman
of the Board of Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company, 350
Park Avenue, New York, advised SA SANKO that he has been
personally acquainted with the nominee for a period of
over 28 years. He stated that he first met the nominee
in 1952 at which time the nominee seryed | in 'the EISENHOWER
Administration. HAUGE advised that he, himself, was economic
advisor to President EISENHOWER for over six years and that
during that period, he.observed the nominee working under a

124




WGS: jfe
2'

NY 161-2961

variety of pressure conditions in Washington, D.C. He stated
the nominee is extremely energetic, of strong moral character,
and that his patriotism/ is 'beyond reproach. Dr. _HAUGE
concluded by stating he knows no reason whatsoever why the
nominee should not be Vice President of the United States.
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On August 26, 1974, Rear Admiral WILLIAM S, MAXWELL,
United States Navy (Retired), advised Special Agent| | b6
that he served as the Chalrman of the Board of Standards of b7C

Appeals for the State of New York from 1957 until 1963, and
during this period had the opportunity to deal with former
Governor ROCKEFELLER. He advised he considers Mr, ROCKEFELLER
to be an outstanding choice for the position of Vice President
and feels he is a man of unquestionable character., He stated
that he believes Mr, ROCKEFELLER'S background is outstanding
and that he is an inftellectual who is forceful and energetic,
ROCKEFELLER will be a great asset to this country. He advised
that he knows of no improprieties or irregular activities on
the part of the former Governor and that he is in agreement
with President FORD'S nomination of ROCKEFELLER for Vice President.
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that he had been appointed by former Governor
ROCKEFELLER as the Welfare Commissioner for the State of New York,
He advised that he considers Mr, ROCKEFELLER & person of un-
questionable integrity, a gentleman in every respect and a man
of the highest ideals, He advised he knows of no improprieties
regarding Mr., ROCKEFELLER and that Mr, ROCKEFELLER's experience
in state government and national affairs and his exposure to inter-
national politics and affairs will be of great aid to him in his
position of Vice President. Mr.[___ Jadvised that he is very
much in accord with the nomination of NELSON ROCKEFELLER for
Vice President of the United States.

On August 28, 1974, Mr. JAMES H, EVANS, President of
the Union Pacific Corporation, 345 Park Avenue, New York,
New York, advised that he has known NELSON ROCKEFELLER and his
brothers, for approximately 15 years. He stated that he has
been closer to IAURANCE ROCKEFELLER than he has been to NELSON
ROCKEFELLER, but stated that he has known the family for a good
many years, Mr., EVANS stated that he has worked with the former
governor of New York in several political campaigns, but has
never been involved in business dealings with Mr. ROCKEFELLER,
Mr, EVANS advised that through all the years and personal contact
with NELSON ROCKEFELLER, he has never known of any instances of
indiscretion or impropriety on behalf of the nominee, and stated
that because of Mr, ROCKEFELLER's administrative experience,
prestige and knowledge of national and international affairs,
he believes that the nominee will make an outstanding Vice
President,

Mr, EVANS stated that the country and the executive
branch of our government is.very fortunate to have such a man
to succeed to the position of Vice President and Mr, EVANS
stated that he would recommend Mr, ROCKEFELLER without equivoca-
tion for the position of Vice President of the United States.
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On May 26, 1974, Mr. ROBERT PURCELL, Business
Con ockefeller Plaza, New York, New York, advised
SA hat he first hecame associated with the

nominee in 1955, when the nominee was very active in the Inter-
national Basic Economy Corporation (IBEC), which the nominee
founded for the purpose of introducing American business
techniques and capital into undeveloped countries, particularly
those in South America., He said that in the Fall of 1957, the
nominee decided to run for Governor of New York State

and became less active in this corporation. He stated that

he succeeded the nominee as Chairman of the Board of Directors
of this corporation and continued in that capacity until about
1968, Mr. PURCELL stated that he is still a member of the
Board of Directors of this company and that it is his under-
standing that the nominee has disposed of all of his stock

in this company to members of his family.

PURCELL stated that in his experience with the nominee,
he found him to be an individual of the highest character, ethics
and integrity. The nominee was always circumspect in his
business transactions, being extremely careful to avoid trans-
actions that were in any way improper. He said the nominee
was highly respectful of the Governments and the people of
the countries where he had investments, and never sought
to repatriate funds from those investments if doing so would
be injurious to the company or to the country. He stated that
he has had business dealings with the nominee's brothers,
LAURANCE and DAVID, and knows his two sons, RODMAN and{STEVEN |
as well as his two daughters. He stated that they are all
of the same high ethical standaxts as the nominee and they
are entirely dedicaed to the United States. He stated that
there is no question in his mind of the nominee's suitability
for the Vice Presidential position and that he would recommend
him for the position without quelification. :
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On August 27, 1974, Mr, WALTER B. WRISTON, Chairman,
First National City Bank of New York, 399 Park Avenue,
New York, New York, advised Special Agent | | of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), that he hasi been
acquainted with the nominee for approximately five to six
years, Their assocation has been one of a social and political
nature. During that time, he was able to observe the nominee
and considers the nominee extremely capable and energetic.
WRISTON advised that the nominee is a conscientious, loyal,
and dedicated American.

WRISTON advised that he highly recommends the nominee
and considers him to be an excellent choice. Mr. WRISTON advised
that he knows of nothing which will preclude the nominee's
appointment as Vice President of the United States and knows of
nothing that would embarrass the nominee or the office which
he will represent.
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On August 23, 1974, BRUCE GIMBEL, former owner
of Iﬁimb.eliLQanﬂuTent Store, New York, New York, advised
SA that he believed NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER
would be an excellent choice for the position of Vicel
President of the United States. GIMBEL was associated with
ROCKEFELLER when GIMBEL was a member of the Mass Transit
Authority, New York, New York. GIMBEL feels that ROCKEFELLER
has excellent judgement and would be an asset to the United
States. GIMBEL did not know of7 any improprities in
ROCKEFELLER's life and believe(g/that ROCKEFELLER [is/loyal to
the United States. ”
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On August 26, 1974, GUSTAVE L. LEVY, Ssnior
Partner, Goldman, Sfachs and Companv, 55 Bro Streat, ilew

[EEfE::?Tw York, advised Special Agent (8SA)

that he has known the nominze for more than tventy
years and considers him "a zreat guy". Fe said the nominee

ig¢ honest, intellisaent, hardworklng and has sreat integeity.
He said there is nothlnv in his background that would embarrass
hin or the aduinistration and that sais character, raputat101
and loyalty+are> above reproach and he recommended him without
ressrvation,
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On August 26,1974, JOHN KLEY, Chairman of the Board,
County Trust Company, 235 Main Street, White Plains, New York,
advised SA | ] that he has known NELSON ROCKEFELLER
approximately 12 years. Mr. KLEY has met the nominee a number
of times because of their interest in legislative programs
regarding banking laws and because of their mutual interest
in educational programs. Mr. KLEY sa1d that he [has great
admiration for NELSON ROCKEFELLER and | considerg_Jhlm a man
of conviction and integrity. He said that the nominee's
credentials for the position of Vice President are impeccable.
He stated that Mr. ROCKEFELLER is an outstanding person who
is motivated by a sincere sense of duty and feels that he would
be extremely helpful to the country in the position of
Vice President. Mr. KLEY recommended the nominee without
qualification. :
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On August 23, 1974, JOSEPH A. MAROTHY, 26 Romney
Place, Sca Public Relations Specialist,
advised SA that he was in charge of the

"nominee's campaign in Westchester County, New York, in 1958.

He described the nominee as a fine, extremely warm person
who has a "feeling for people". Mr, MAROTHY -said that

Mr. ROCKEFELLER is well liked by everyone with whom he comes
in contact. He feels that President FORD made an excellent
choice in appointing Mr. ROCKEFELLER Vice President, He
recommended him without hesitation for the position.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA

| on August 22, 1974:

' who maintains an apartment a

ew rk Cit ing in an
apartment at New York,
advised that he has known the no the ROCKEFELLER
family for over forty years. Mr. stated that he

formerly was President of Rockefel er Center in New York City
but is now retired.

Mr.| | stated that he considers the nominee
to be a very honest, honorable man whose reputation is well
known throughout the country as a dedicated public servant.
He said he worked with the nominee in various capacities
throughout the years as an advisor to the nominee and he
considers him one of the finest men he has ever met. He

sald there is nothing in the nominee'!s background that would

Jeopardize his character, reputation or loyalty and added

there is nothing of a scandalous nature in his background.
He highly endorsed the nominee for a position of trust and
confidence with the Federal Government.
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On August 27, 1974, the Honorable WILLIAM MC CHESNEY
MARTIN, Member, Board of Dlrectors, Chairman of the Finance

Commlttee Tﬁ_:hg_ﬂggkgigll=r Brothers' Fund, a charitable trust,
advised SA he is a former Asszstant Secretary bé
of the Treasury, President of the New York Stock Exchange, and bic

Chairman of the Federal Reserve Board. "He advised he has known
the nominee since 1938 both socially and professionally and feels
there could be no better choice for Vice President than Mr,
ROCKEFELLER. He advised he feels he is admirably qualified by
.experience and is a man of unquestloned 1ntegr1ty. He advised he
has had differences of opinion with the nominee in both politics
and ‘economics but they were differences only in opinion and did
not reflect upon character,
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On August 26, 1974, WILLIAM H. MORTON, Chairman

of the Boar ess Company, New York, New York, g |

advised SA y that NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER|is| a 5

man of impeccable reputation and very dedicated to public e

service. MORTON was associated with ROCKEFELLER in his
dealing with the Chase Manhattan Bank, New York, New York,
and does not know of any indiscretion in the };‘Jublic or the
personal life of ROCKEFELLER. MORTON feels that ROCKEFELLER
is a man of great character and an excellent choice for the
position of Vice(President of the United States.
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PAUL KOLTON, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
imerican Stock Exchange, Incorporated, 86 Trini llew
York, New York, was conbtacted by Special Agent
JR. on August 27, 197h. He advised that he has known NELSON
ROCKEFELLER for several years. He sees Mr. ROCKEFELLER
several times & year during the course of either business, civic,
or social funebtions. He holds Mr. ROCKEFELLER in the highest
regard and knows of no unfavorable situations in his background
which would embarrass him or prevent him from serving as Vice
President. Mr. KOLTON recommended NELSON ROCKEFELLER for the
position of Vice President of the United States.
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On August 26, 1974, Real Estate, [ |
New York, advised SA| | b6
| that he has known the nominee approximately 22 years. b7C

Mr, | | said he considers the nominee a very, very outstand-
ing person who has no peer on the political scene in New York
State, Mr, feels that Mr, ROCKEFELLER is the best
possible choice for the position of Vice President. He
recommended the nominee without hesitation or qualification. -
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The followin ion was conducted by
SA § New York, on August 27, bé

19757 : b7C

ALLAN E,” CONGDON, 15 Park Row, eni)Assistant
General Counsel for Long ISlend Railroad (1960~-1966),
sdviged that he knows nothing derogatory about NELSON
ROCKEFELLER, He does not know him on a personal or
political basis, therefore, he does not believe he is
in a position to recommend him for the position of Vice
Pregident,
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Mr. HOWARD L, CLARK, Chairman of the Board,
American Express Company, 65 Broadway, New York, New York,
advised as follows regarding the nominee:

CLARK has had limited social and business contacts
with NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER which were primarily regarding
American Express Company's interest in various New York
State legislation affecting their operations, and through
other ROCKEFELLER holdings, namely thé Chase Manhattan Bank,
which has a stock interest in American Express. @LARK believed
that all the ROCKEFELLERs may be stockholders of the American
Express Company. However, the ROCKEFELLERs have never been
"visible" in any of their dealings with American Express.

CLARK described the nominee as an individual "of
impeccable character,"” who is 'hardworking, honest, and who
would contribute greatly to the benefit of the United States
as Vice President. CLARK stated that he knows nothing which
would limit or otherwise hinder the nominee's performance as
Vice President of the Unlited States.

ROGER M, BLOUGH, Director, United States Steel
Corporation, 71 Broadway, New York, New York, advised as
follows regarding NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER:

BILOUGH has known the nominee for approximately
twenty years through both social and business activities,
and is well acquainted with the entire ROCKEFELLER family.
Mr. BLOUGH stated that both the public and social life of
the nominee are a matter of public record, and that, to his
mind, the nominee has always been a man of his word and has
been dedicated to economic and sociological improvements both
in the United States and throughout the world.

BLOUGH stated that ROCKEFELLER is deeply connected
with big business and, as such, would understand the over-all
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effects and problems as they relate to the national economy.
Mr. BLOUGH feels that of all the possible candidates for the
Vice Presidential position, that NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER is the
most admirable individual from every point of view.
ROCKEFELLER's vigorous and hard-working approach to all
problems which he has faced will lend itself well to his
responsibilities as Vice President.

BLOUGH further stated that ROCKEFELLER has led a
moral public and private life, and that he is not aware of
anything which would hinder his future performance as Vice
President.

PETER G. PETERSON, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, Lehman Brothers, Incorporated, 1 William
Street, New York, New York, advised that he has not been a
close personal friend of NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER and has only
had limited social contact, but that he has had fairly
involved business contacts with the nominee during the past
two years. PETERSON consulted with ROCKEFELLER on many
occasions regarding the "Critical Choices Committee"” which
ROCKEFELLER had formed approximately a year and a half ago.

PETERSON has been very impressed with the thorough-
ness of ROCKEFELLER's approach to many major social and
economic problems. ROCKEFELLER's worldliness contributes
to his ability to select subordinates who are as eqgually
talented and capable as himself.

To PETERSON's knowledge, ROCKEFELLER has never
used his vast financial resources for improper personal

gains, and he knows of nothing which would affect ROCKEFELLER's

functioning as a capable Vice President.

The above interviews of CLARK, BLOUGH and PETERSON
were eonducted by Speeial Agent|[ on August
26, 1974, .
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X, _INTERVIEYS OF NEYS MEDIA REPRESENTATIVES

On August 28, 1974, WILLIAM S. PALEY, Chairman of
the Board, Columbia Broadecasting System (CBS)., 51 West 52nd
Street, New York, New York, advised SA| | that
he has known the nominee for over 35 years. Mr, PALEY stated
that his association with the nominee has been both social
and profe551onal He noted that he has served with the
nominee in matters related to the operatlon of the Museum of
Modern Art in New York City and that he is a member of
Mr, ROCKEFELLER's Committee of Critical Choices for Americans.

Mr, PALEY characterized the selection of Mr.
ROCKEFELLER as "absolutely wonderful", a "marvelous choice".
He added that in his opinion Mr. ROCKEFELLER will do a very
good job as Vice President of the United States.

Mr, PALEY stated that the nominee demonstrated
his integrity and ability to govern well while Governor of
New York State.

He stated that his recommendation of Mr. ROCKEFELLER
was totally unqualified and that he had nothing but the best
to offer with regard to the nominee's character, loyalty and
reputation,
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On August 26, 1974, DAVID ADAMS, Vice Chairman

of the Board, Radio Corporation of America (Rcag,
Rockefeller Plaza, New York, New York, advised SA bé

that though he has met the nominee only once, he has b7C
ealt with him through his several official offices, on a
number of occasions during the past 15 years, Mr, ADAMS
?as ?een an official of the National Broadcasting Company
NBC).

He characterized the nominee as a learned politician
of great intellectual strenﬁth, who knows how to correctly use
those attributes as "levers” to get results. Further, he
described the nominee as an orderly thinker, methodical in
his ways, who properly uses his wealth and position to 'get
a job done'”, He thoroughly understands the "beneficent use of
power”, according to Mr, ADAMS.

Mr, ADAMS advised that he knew of nothing which

would reflect adversely on the nominee's character, reputation
orloyalty to the United States.
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On August 26, 1974, ARTHUR A, WATSON, Executive
Vice President and General Manager of WNBC ITVS, 30 BTckefeller
Plaza, New York, New York, advised SA _ that he
has been acquainted with the nominee for about four years.

He stated that his personal contacts with the nominee have been
limited and confined to his official duties with National
Broadcasting Company (NBC).

Mr. WATSON stated that when it became apparent to
him that a change in the Vice Presidency was inevitable, his
personal choice for nomination was NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER,

He added that in his opinion, Mr. ROCKEFELLER was substantially
ahead of any other potential nominee,

Mr, WATSON stated that he knew of nothing derogatory
concerning the character or reputation of the nominee, considered
the discussions about his marital history irrelevant, and clas-
sified the nominee as a leading American citizen, whose loyalty
was unquestionable,

AR
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On August 22, 197, M. THEODORE H.J. WALWORTH,
President of National Broadcasbing Company Television Stations,
advised Specal Agent | | that he first became
acquainted with the nominee in 1961 and has had the pleasure of
dealing with him in an official capacity on a number of occasions
since that time.

Mr. WALWORTH stated that in his opinion the nominee
demonstrated his "marvelous' ability to administrate while
Sovernor of the State of llew York.

Mr. WALWORTH sbtated that ke had nothing but the highest
regard for Mr. ROCKEFELLER as a man and as & citizen, and knew
of nothing that would reflect adversely on hls character or
reputation. _
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LEONARD GOLDENSOQN, Chairman of the Board, fAmerican

Broadcasting Company, New York City, advised Special Agent
| | on August 22, 197!, that he has known the

nominee well, personally and officially, for over fifteen

years.

Mr. GOLDENSON stated that he was very pleased by the
nomination of Mr. ROCKEFELLER whom he described as a men of
great ability, whose impeccable reputation, loyalty, honor
and credibility were of the highest order.
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Mr. ARTHUR OCHS SULZBERGER, Publisher, 'The New
York Times," advised Special Agent on b6
August 22, 197l, that he has known the nominee all of his b7C
life socially and has gotten to know him better officially
since becoming Editor of the "Times” ten years ago.

Mr. SULZBERGER characterized the nominee as a
“first rate man" and a "first rate choice™ to be Vice
President of the United States, concerning whom he knew of
nothing derogatory.

Mr. SULZBERGER stated that he wholeheartedly
applauded the selection of Mr. ROCKEFELLER, adding that his
very high opinion was absolutely without qualification of any
kind.- C - .
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I_On_maga_v_za, 197h, JULIAW GOODMAN advised Speeial :
Agent that he has known the nominee in his b6
capacify as a newsman for over bwenbty years. Mr. GOODMAN b7C

is the President of the Nationgl Broadcasting Company, 3¢
Rockefeller Plaza, New York City.

Mr. GOODMAN described the nominee as a gentleman of the
highest order, a "splendid American citizen,” and an excellent
choice for Vice President of the United States.

He stated that he has always found the nominee
accessible and has never found him seeking to use the power
of his office to influence the press in any way.

Mr. GOODMAN stated that he applauded the nomination,
knew of nothing derogatory concerning the nominee, and felt that -
in his judgement Mr. ROCKEFELLER would do very well as Vice
President of the United States.
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On August 23, 1974, GEORGE H. DUNCAN,
President, Metromedia Radio (WNEW), 565 Fifth Avenue,
New York City, RICHARD M. STAPLETON, News Director,
WNEW, and CARL BRAZELL, Assistant Station Manager,
WNEW, were interviewed by SA JOSEPH W. MENDES,
concerning their knowledge of NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER.
All three stated they had met ROCKEFELLER at one time
but that they did not have any in-depth personal
relationship with him. They stated they did not know
him well enough to make a fair statement as to his
character or integrity but added they did not know
anything concerning him which would mitigate against
his appointment as Vice{President of the United
States. They felt the President had made a good
choice in the appointment of Mr. ROCKEFELLER.
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On August 26, 1974, ROBERT W. SARNOFF, Chairman
of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, Radio Corporation
of America (RCA), Eg_gggxgﬁgllgr_zﬁaza, New York City, advised
Special Agent (SA) . that he has known the
nominee well, socially and professionally, for over 40 years.
Mr. SARNOFF noted that his father and the nominee's father

could be considered the creators and bullders of "Rockefeller
Center",

Mr. SARNOFF stated that he is very enthusilastic
about the choice of Mr. ROCKEFELLER as nominee because he
considers him to be the best possible choice for the Job.

Mr., SARNOFF related that his earliest recollection
of the nominee concerns his ability to analyze a problem,
marshal the necessary facts, men and material to get the job
done, and then get the job done in the best way possible. This
ability, according to Mr. SARNOFF, has been with the nominee
all his 1life,

Mr. SARNOFF stated that in his opinion the nominee
demonstrated his loyalty and ability to govern well during
his long tenure as Governor of New York State.

Mr, SARNOFF noted that two special hallmarks of
NELSON ROCKEFELLER are that he is a most pleasant man to be
with and a most pleasant man to work with. Mr, SARNOFF added
that nothing derogatory concerning the nominee, his character
or reputation, has ever come to his attention.
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On August 23, 1974, WILLIAM F, BUCKLEY, author,
lecturer, and Editor, National Review, 150 East 35th Street,
New York, New York, advised SA| | he has been
familiar with Mr. ROCKEFELLER and his policies for many years.
He pointed out he politically opposed the nominee in many -
areas but that he no reason to oppose his selection as
Vice:President. He stated he felt he is a "first rater" and
a man whose integrity is unquestioned.
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/
On August 27, 1974, ROBERT uﬁm/EmERG, Editor,
Barron's, 22 Cortlandt Street, New York, New York, made
available to SA| |page 7 of the August 19, 1974
issue of that publication, which contains an editorial
commentary by him entitled "Vote Against Rocky”. A copy
of this page follows¢&

Mr. BLEIBERG stated that he does not know the
nominee personally and his article is not directed at him
personally, but at his record as Governor and the fiscal
policies instituted by him in New York State, He said he
is not an admirer of the nominee because as a resident of
New York State, he feels he pays too much taxes for a
minimum of usuable services., He stated the article was
triggered by the fact that he anticipated ROCKEFELLER's
nomination and the fact that he received a copy of the
report of the New York State Legislative Select Committee
on the Economy which he believes shows that the decline
in New York States economic fortunes coincides with ROCKEFELLER's
period as Governor, He said that the editorial is based on his
analysis and judgment of fiscal policies in New York State during
ROCKEFELLER's term as obtained from public sources and that he
has no information gained through personal contact with the
nominee,
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AN e!dar stalesm:m. uotse‘nd!

once observed, is a politl -

. cian who lives long enough. The bit
* of cynicism came to mird last week,

when the consummate

politician

who has governed New York State
for the past 13 years announced that
ke was changing horses—or races—
in mid-stream. Henceforth, he =id
he plans to devote his time and ener-
gy—and saveral millions frera the
family fortune—to heading up. along -

with a second
group. the newly orzaniréd National -

equally prestigious

Commission on Critical Chalces for
Americans. From the State of New
York, in short. to the state at the

union. Tha press was
spectiul, *

prope

Nelson A. Roc:e'eller. :d-

‘orialized (or rhapsodized) The
New York Tlmu. 'has been a gover-
nor in the fine tradition -~ His

years in Albany kapt

a bi-

The- New York Times' William V.
. who dubbed Rockefeller
far and away the "'hest-qualmed"
man. -Added Shannon: “He has
served as Assistant Secretary of
State for Latin America in the Roo-
sevelt Administraticn, as Under Sec-
retary of Health, Edccation and
Welfare in the first Eiseahower Ad-
ministration, and for 15 years as
Governor of New York. As Gover-
zor, be i innovative pro-
grams, had the political courage to
seek higher taxes and the political
akill to persuade the Legislative to
ndolpl thém ... and proved that ke
admmsmm that

was Em ol sc-.mdal
So far as we know, to be sure, Al
bacy has spawned neither a Teapot
Dome nor a Watergate. Nonetheless,
as the months go by, it grows in-
ingly clear that what happened

rtisan chain of distinction that
an more than a half-century ago

“£.." The Wall Strect Journal paid

tribute to his

to the fortunes of New York State
under Rockeleller's stewardship (if
that is tho word) constitufes an open

Even the Manchester Un!on-l.eaz!er.
which sare Jabeled Rocky the “wife-
swapper,’ has mellowed: on hearing
the news, tho crusty publisher ro-
portedly smd' ‘He's now a staid old

rrarried man,’ .

-

"Politics makes strange bedlel-

lows, and a man's private life, in our
book at asy rate, has always been
kis ovn affair. Nor are we cone
ceraed with the curious kind of poli-

tics, where

personal p ioa

and prejudice invariably come be-

fore principle or pa

rty, which Gove

ernor Rockefoller likes fo play. In-

primrib' with moacy

. as a publication which deals
Bar-

dal. In early 1970, to illastrate,
Rocky named to head the stcte?ub-
Lic Service C ission cne J

Swidler, veteran of TVA md
lm-umc partisan ¢! public power.
As a consequence, rates of return on
* Empire State utilities in general, pe=
recnially inadequate, went from bad
to worso, while last April hapless
Consclidated Edison—in a move
which has nearly blacked cut the in-
dustry—was forced to omit a quas-
terly dividend, sell two generating

-

Sy Mo _,;Vc_)te_ Agamst Rocky ~
New York’s Gam Should Not Be the Nation’s Loss T

portumhcl. steminz in part from
what business perceives as a hostilo
climate, Perhaps more than ever,
the nation tod

Sarelynot for the Administration

of Gerald Ford, who It Moeday as-,

’ﬂ:-‘ﬂ polw"! ww.n:tbm 'hm’
inz s o a na

tcoasmic house in order. From 1553
through fiscal 1974, which ended on
March 31, New York State's budget

’. - st

e

-

long delay, left it with the Ioweat re:
turn on equity of any US. Publis
utility.

* " Three months later, Con Ed, for
the first tims in 81 years, or“:'ted its

25 .,;fi ,:

dividend, a move which, despite a' -

subsequeat partlal resumption, hay
sent utility shares pluncm,. to a 17-
year low and severely hurt the in-
dustry’s ability to finance its expan-
sion. Mr; Swidler, as noted, has re-
signed from the PSC, but not to go
mla well-earped relirement. Hardly.

tead, he has d a post as

increased from $L9 billicn to nearly
$3 billica. Ueder Rockefeller, taxes
were imposcd or increased at least
every other year: in 1553, 1963, 1343,

1968, 1569, 1971 and 1272, Dur
ing Roc)(y's tenure in office, &a
mazimum rale on the personal in-
come tax mere than doubled, frot:u.
1% to 1576. Over the same period,

Dircetor of the Irstitute for Public
Policy Allernatives, a pa:t of tha
Stats University of New York. He
also is secving on Ricky's Commns-
sion on Critical Choices for Ameris
cans. .

One critical ckoice faced by most
g::h?h is 'vhcre to live ard work: on

tho state gasoline levy advancad
from four to eight cents a gallon, the
cigaret tax from-three ta 15.cents
perpnck.A-i‘%Mu!uhxwmt
on the books. All told, in 15 years,

the tax load rearly q !'.:plcd ta
the point w : a...cn to the
Citizens Pnhbenxpmdl ﬁt‘y
Inc., taxpayers in New York Stato
{:::l&. most ove in the

rhaps the worst served—
with w&e lic servan's lite Joseph C.
Sidler, who recectly resigned as
Chairman of the state Pabiic Sec-
tiu ssion. 'Dcn..z kis lang
Alr, Swidler

tﬂant.s scrap its exp 3

plans,
A fortaight ago. even as the
Rocky for ’V:‘p boom began. fresh

ron's prefers to part company with
the Governor on financial grounds,
As we havo said before, Nelson
Rockeleller has spent the taxpayer's

money as i it were his own.

In the

"+~ past [ive years both the state budget
and mounted by

&

more than

the tax burden have
hall, New Yorkers re-

t maln far and away the most heavily
taxed Americans, while the relative
dﬁlme of the Empire State, political

alice,

ds apaco

u

s ‘Hello Dolly® was a great cam-

paign song lor LBJ., To judge by the

record, Nelson Rockofeller ought to

B:n ".EE‘!.'. 'Brother Can You Spare a -
ol »

L

= Themoretbl.mc!unge.u!ho

. saying goes, the more they remain

tha same,

Since the paragﬂphs

cited above first appeared in print

_‘(‘;CE?:@] Choies"”,

Barron's, Der.
), only one part of the Rocke-

y surfa
The U.S. Census Bureau confirmed
that in the past two years, largely
t.hmg'h exodus, New York State has
losing ?opulalmz. And Al-
banv’- ovn Se t Committcs on the
Economy, a blee-ribbon, bipartisan
body, issed a devastating, if little
publicized, report showing that since
un mid-" l-‘ilues. New York State has
aulfe a major decline in manu-
fatturing activity and loss of job op-

. [eller game plan has ehanmt! the *

of opportunity is ths Vice ’

Presidency, a post for which the

same "theme
Dollar Baby,” “Mr.

(“Million-
Wonder{ul”

L ]

and the like) evldemlv will serve -

le well, Nor has the

former gover-
tor lacked for an approving chorus.
the contrary, one politico alter

mﬂ-m- has jomped on

Rocky's
wagon, while the Four:h Estats

8zain {3 eagerly beating the d.rum!
and sounding the bugls calls,

*Send for the Old Pro,” blared
Amn.lri =

s‘upnr L] 'u_a. e, Ew
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was & ludmg light of TVA; cader
Presidents Heanedy and Johason, ke
also guided the desticies of the Fed-
eral Power issien, which,
:bmg!l wu:l:z:!'ly s!'.mm,ah‘a& puc-

ing p
:;amity ‘}im‘htural gns and pavtd
e wa:r caergy crisis. As
htad of New Yorks Public Serviﬁ

E:u Oidm daud mvdm i1
5¥ strates—p cqually
disastrous, In 1973, tke company has
testified, rising costs and scanty
rate granted enly aftes

e

-

, the State of
New York increasingly has become
an ran, In the two years
July 1, 1973, the Census Bureau re-
cently disclosed, the Empire Stats
lost nearly 120,000 inhabitants (102.-
0 iz the latest toezlve-month period
alone). That's more than five times
as much as the other losers com-
bined, and the trend is picking up
speed. As to employment, the pic-
ture—to judge by the findings cf the
ect Committee on the Siate’s
Ecoromy-—is equally bleak, Since
1958, New York's share of thoe na-
tion’s manufacturing has declized
Irom 11.2 to 9.27¢—in recczt years,
for the {irst time in history, its share
of total U.S. factory employmens [ell
below its share of the U.S. popula-
tion. Since the mid-'Fifties, added
the Committee, this sector of tho
state’s economy has plunged more
than 20¢%, leading to a loss of over
400,000 jobs. Qut-migration and
pla.nt relocation mount apace. “The
situation fs drastic.”
IR T

Nor are reasons [ar to seek.
While the Committes cites several,
incloding lack of industrial space,
labor attitudes and out-cf-state ine
centives, it points a clear-cut finger
of blame at the deteriorating busi-
ness climate, In esplaining their
reasens for leaving, corporate
spokesman repeatedly cited such
adverse factors as unemployment
insurance for strikers and the high

* tax burden omn middle-income and
upper-bracket executives (which; by
the way, the Committec would like

* to see lowered). Since Rocky's de.
parturs, the state legislature has
.made sevcral sensible moveseres

pealing .the so-called cardboard tax,
dnublmg the investment tax credit
and amending the stafle sales tax to
broaden Iur‘.ﬁer the m:mu'acturin‘!

[

are any guide, wboe-\ er cap‘um the
governor's come

' sber, whether Republican or Demo-

.crat, will try to keep the legislative
pendalum swinging the right way.
New York State, in sum, already has
" gained by Rockelcller's departure,
Its gain should not be the nation's

» loss.

Yo —Robert M. Bleiberg
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- = 7 On August 26, 19741wﬂfsg_ﬁQECE_WIDEHEE;ﬂQQQMEaﬁﬁ_T_J
| 72nd Street, New York City, Publisher of "USA Magazine" and

P

| a self-syndicated columnist, advised Special Agent )
|that PETER BETER had written a book, 'The b6
onspiracy Against The Dollar", which is critical of what b7cC

BETER refers to as "Rockefeller Dynasty".

Mrs, WIDENER advised that, based on her review of
BETER'S writings and public statements, she feels BETER'S
"mental health should be questioned"”., Mrs., WIDENER charac~
terized BETER as having "a monomania about the ROCKEFELLERS"
and he (BETER) has been employing the vehicle of radio talk
shows to convey "his personal distorted views"” on what problems
the world economy is facing.

Mrs. WIDENER advised that on April 23, 1974, BETER
testified before the Subcommittee on International Trade of
the House Committee on Banking and Currency, which was considering
a bill to amend the Export~-Import Bank Act of 1945, During his
testimony, which was given in Room 2128, Rayburn Office Building,
BETER identified himself as an attorney who, since 1968, had
accepted an invitation "to do business in the Republic of Zaire"
(formerly the Belglan Congo). Nominee's name was not mentioned
in this testimony.

The essence of "The Conspiracy Against The Dollar"
by BETER is that DAVID R, ROCKEFELLER is foundexr of a dynasty
of ROCKEFELLERS with client followers consisting of a few large
corporations and political executives engaged in a crusade under
the banner of "Spirit of the New Imperialism”, the object of
which is to dominate Burope and East-West trade, accomplished
by devaluation of the dollar by separating it from gold. This
has resulted in current inflation and stagnant economy according
to BETER.
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X INTERVI OF _COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEYS

On August 27, 1974, RICHARD H, KUH, District
Attorney for New York County, 155 Leonard Street, New York,
New York, advised Special Agent (SA)
that he has no knowledge of any Grand Jury presentation

regarding NELSON ROCKEFELLER's campaign spending for his
third term as Governor in 1966,

On August 27, 1974, | | Counsel to
Aranow, Brodsky, Bohlinger and Einhorn (law tirm), 469 Fifth
Avenue, New York, New York, former Chie Assistant Attorney
for New York County, who resigned from that position around
March 1, 1974, to assume his present position, advised that
there was na basis for any action for presentation to a
Grand Jury regerding NELSON ROCKEFELLER!s campaign spending
during his gubernatorial campaign in 1966.

On August 27, 1974, KENNETH CONBOY, Executive
Assistant District Attorney for New York County, 155 Leonard
Street, New York, New York, advised that he presently handles
election law violations and that he is completely familiar
with all the files in the New York County District Attorney!s
Office concerning election law violations. He stated that
in regard to NELSON ROCKEFELLER's campaign financing and
spending during his gubernatorial campaign in 1966, that
there was no basis in fact for a presentation to a Grand Jury
regarding this matter.
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On August 23, 1974, Mr. MARIO MEROLA, Democrat,
Bronx County District Attorney, 851 Grand Concourse, Bront,
New York, advised that he had occasional direct dealings
with BOCKEFELLER when he was Chairman of the Finance
Committee of the New York City Council for a period of
about five years during the LINDSAY administration. He
stated that these discussions involved fiscal matters
pertaining to New York City and the need for State aid.
He stated that being a Democrat he does not always agree
with his political philosophy, but feels he is an articulate,
brilliant person, and a dedicated Government sewmant whose
character, loyalty, habits andassociates he had no reason
to question. He stated that he was greatly relieved when
the nomination was made and is certain that he will fulfill
his duties in an excellent manner.

On August 22, 1974, District Attorney JOHN M, BRAISTED,
Jr., Richmond County, County Court House, Staten Island, New York,
advised SA | | that he would highly recommend the nomineebse
He noted that he has had some dealings with the nominee in the b7C
past and has always found him to be a man of integrity, and .1

unquestionably above reproach.

g
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On August 27, 1974, CARL VERGARI, Westchester County
District Attorney, 111 Grove Street, thite Plains, New York,
advised Special Agent that he first met NELSON
ROCKEFELLER at a Republican Party function in Westchester
County approximately seven years ago. In January, 1968, Mr.
ROCKEFELLER appointed Mr. VERGARI as Westchester Counbty District
Attorney. He has mebt the nominee at various political functions
since that time and Mr. ROCKEFELLER supported him when he,
Mr., VERGARI, ran for Corigress two years ago.

Mr. VERGARI stated that he has the highest regard
for NELSON ROCKEFELLER. He considers him to be one of the
outstanding figures on the American political scene today.
During his years as Westchester County District Attorney,

Mr. VERGARI never heard anybthing that would reflect unfavorably
on NELSON ROCKEFELIER's integrity or honesty. He considers

the nominee a dedicated public servant whose life/ iS) devoted
‘%o the betterment of his fellow man. He felt that NELSON
ROCKEFELLER's nomination to the office of Vice Presidentds>)
an outstanding one and he recommended the nominee without
qualification.
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On August 23, 1974, Mr. EUGENE GOLD, King County,

District Aﬁ;g;ggz;_ﬁggigiggl_%ui1ding, Brooklyn, New York,
advised SA that he has known Mr. b6
ROCKEFELLER since 1959, when the nominee succeeded to the b7C

 Governorship of the State of New York. He advised that even

though he, Mr. GOLD, is a Democrat, he is fully in accord

with ROCKEFELLER's nomination for Vice President. He stated that
ROCKEFELLER is a dedicated public servant of the highest order,

a man of character above reproach. He stated that during
ROCKEFELLER's tenure as Governor of the State of New York, he
served as counsel to two legislative committees and more

recently has been in contact with the former Governor as the
District Attorney for Kings County, New York. Mr. GOLD

advised that ROCKEFELLER's political background is above
reproach,  and he knows of ‘no instances of any impropriety or
difficulty. He stated that ROCKEFELLER is an outstanding
administrator, politician, and a man of outstanding moral and
ethical character. Mr, GOLD advised that he believes that the
choice of ROCKEFELLER for Vice President is outstanding, as
ROCKEFELLER, because of his background and.personal abilities, will
be able to make significant and dramatic contributions to the
United States.
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XIT, INTERVIEWS OF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIAIS

On August 22, 1974, RAYMOND A. LINDEMAN,
Rockland County Sheriff, New City, New York, advised
SA HUGH G. FORD that he has known the nominee since
approximately 1958. He advised that although his
association with the nominee has been on a political
level, their relationship has been on a first name basis
and he considers their relationship to be that of close
friends. He advised that the nominee is an extremely
able administrator of the highest moral character, and
a very loyal American possessing a fine reputation. He
further advised that he has never heard anything of a
derogatory nature connected with the nominee's name and
he felt that the nominee is an outstanding selection for
the position of Vice President of the United States.
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WILLIAM SHERWOOD, Sheriff, Orange County, Goshen,
New York, was interviewed on August 22, 1974, by SA
EDWARD J. DOHERTY. He stated that he has been acquainted
with the nominee since approximately 1958, having met him
at various political functions. Sheriff SHERWOOD advised
that the nominee has always been very friendly and he
knows of nothing derogatory concerning his character,

loyalty, associates and integrity. He recommended ROCKEFELLER

for the office of Vice President.
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XIII, INTERVIEWS OF JUDGES (STATE AND_IOCAL)

On August 26, 1974, the following judges were
interviewed at the Appellate Division, New York State
Supreme Court, Second Department, 45 Monroe Place, Brooklyn,
New York, by Special Agent (SA) | s b6
b7C

Honorable M., HENRY MARTUSCELLO advised he has
known the nominee for more than ten years and had been appointed
by him. He said the nominee is personable, held in the
highest respect and regard, affable, intelligent and honest.
He said that there is nothing in his background to embarrass
him or the Administration in years to come and that his
character, reputation and loyalty are excellent. He
recommended him highly for the position. '

Honorable MARCUS (. CHRIST, Republican, advised
he has known the nominee for fifteen years and had campaigned
for him in 1962. He said he had twice been appointed by the
nominee. He said the nominee had extraordinary high integrity,
is intelligent, capable and domineering in a nice way. He
stated that the nominee has "high marks in all Departments"
with guts, honesty and committment. He said the nominee's
character, reputation and loyalty are above reproach and
recommended him highly for the position,

Honorable JAMES D, HOPKINS, Republican, advised
he has known the nominee for twenty years and has had an
intimate relationship with him, He stated that he was the
County Executive in Westchester County, New York, and that
the nominee had appointed him three different times to three
different positions. He said the nominee is dynamic,
energetic, with foresight, imagination and ideas beyond the
ordinary. He said the nominee does not cut corners, but gets
things done. He said the nominee's character, reputation and
loyalty are excellent and there is nothing in his background
to embarrass him or the Administration. He 'recommends him
without reservation.
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The following invastigation was conducted by
Special Agent | on August 23, 1974 at the
Appellate Division, Supreme Court of New York, Second
Department, 45 Monroe- Place, Brooklyn, Mew York:

Honorable A. DAVID BINJAIIIN advised ‘that he has known
the nominee for 25 years and considers him an outstanding in-
dividual of unusual ability with a deep uaderstanding of
politics and a "command of government', He said he knew nothingz
derogatory regarding the nominee and that to his knowledge
there was nothing in his background to embarrass either the
nominee or the United States government. He said the nomninee's
character, reputation, and loyalty are excellent and recommended
him sithout reservation for the position of Vice President.

Honorable TRED J. !UIDER, a Republican, advised he
has known tne nominee casually for 20 years. Fe stated that
ne met him several times and was appointed several times by the
nominee. He stated that he has a high admivation for ROCKEFEZLLER
and said that he would make an exdzsllent Vice President. He said
that he has no criticism of the nominee and that there is nothing

in his backzround that ne knows of that micht embarrass the noninee

or the United States government. FGHe said that nis charactar,
reputation, and loyalty are above reproach and recommended him
nizhly for the position.

Honoraple HENRY J. LATHAJ; a Republican, advised that
fie has known the nominee far 17 years and was appointed to ais
present position by him. He said the nominee is dedicated,
nard working, capable, and extremsly intelligent. H2 said h=2
knows nothing derogatory rafarding the nomninee and that thare was
nothing in his background that would embarrass either the nomince
ar the Unlted States govarnment. He said that the nominee's
charicter, veputation, and loyalty were eucellent, and ae is
one hundred mrcent benind the nomination,

Honoravla ARTHUR D. BREIIAY, a Republican, advised he
has known the nominee for 15 years and thinks very hisghly of him.
Ha stated that he is an outstanding individual and will be a
areat credit to the United States. He said that in his opinion,
the nominee is the "cleanest man" in the United States and that
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there is nothing in his background to embarrass either himself
or the United States government. He said he is hardworking, |
honest, intelligent, and very capable. He said the nominee's
character, reputation and loyaltyiave ) of the highest and
recommended him without reservation for the position.

The following judges advised that they lape ) 0Ob
acquainted with the nominee: :

Chief Judge FRANK A. GULOTTA
Honorable J. IRWIN SHAPIRO
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On March 27, 1969, Justice SAMUEL RABIN, Appellate
Division, New York City Supreme Court, Second Judicial Depart-
ment, Brooklyn, New York, advised he has known Governor
ROCKEFELLER for approximately ten years, and has had some
social contact with him. He described the nominee as personable,
diplomatic, and a man of great ability. He recommended him as
to his character, loyalty, morals, reputation, and associates.
He recommended him very highly for a position of trust and con-
fidence.

On March 27, 1969, Justice A, DAVID BENJAMIN,
Appellate Division, Second Judicial Department, Brooklyn, New
York, advised that he has known Governor ROCKEFELLER for many
years and finds him to be a courteous, congenial, dignified,
diplomatic person, and one who is interested in human beings
throughout the world. He commented favorably as to the nominee's
character, loyalty, morals, reputation and associates., He
recommended the nominee very highly for a position of trust and
confidence.
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' The following inves ducted on August 26
1974, by Special Agent (SA) at the Appellate
DlViSan, First Department, Supreme Court of New York Madison
Avenue and 25th Street New York, New York:

Honorable FRANCIS T, ‘MURPHY, a Democrat, adv1sed
he has known the nominee for eight years and conciders him
of the hlghest type". He stated the nominee's integrity
is excellent and he has a good reputation, is hardworking
honest, intelligent, trustworthy, and that he knows nothing
-_derogatory regarding him, He said there is nothing in his
- background to embarrass either him or the Administration and
that he feels the nominee is an excellent choice whom he
recommends nighly.

Honorable GEORGE TILZWR, a Democrat, advised that
he has known the nominee for twenty years and considers him
‘a "great guy" who is honest, capable, and a credit to the
nation. He said the nominee is of the highest integrity
.and that his character, reputation and loyalty are above
reproach, -He said he knows nothing regarding the nominee's
background that would later embarrass him or the Administration.
He reoommended the nomlnee highly for the position.

Honorable VINCENT LUPIANO, a Democrat advised he
has known the nominee for ten years and conalders him astute,
honest and determined to do the right thing. He 'said he is
an excellent polltlclan in the best sense of the word. He
added the nominee is 1ntelligent hardworking and ambitious.
He advised that the nominee's standard of politics is'right
down the middle." He said the nominee can do a great deal
for the_country and he recommended him wlthout reservatlon.

: Honorable MYLES J. LANE, » Democrau, ‘advised he has
known the nominee .for 35 years and said he would make a great
Vice President. He said that the nominee hsd appointed him
to'numerous jobs in New York State and thinks highly of the.
nominee's honesty, intelligence and integrity. He said he
thinks the nominee is the right man for tne job and recommends
nim without reeervatlon. : ;
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State Supreme Court
Justice, New York, advised
SA | | on August 22, 1974, that he is not

acquainted with Mr. ROCKEFELLER and therefore, cannot
comment concerning him. He stated that his only knowledge
of Mr. ROCKEFELLER is from the public media and he feels
any opinions he has formed from this knowledge would not
be valid at this time.

ARTHUR M. CROMARTY, New York St e Court
Justice, Riverhead, New York, advised SA on
August 22, 1974, that he has been a friend and political
supporter of Mr. ROCKEFELLER for over ten years and as a
matter of fact, ROCKEFELLER appointed him to the New York
State Supreme Court Bench. He advised that he has had many
dealings with ROCKEFELLER when he, CROMARTY, served as
Republican County Chairman, and has the highest respect
and admiration for Mr. ROCKEFELLER's executive ability.
He advised that Mr. ROCKEFELLER is an excellent co-ordinator
and is demanding of those who serve under him.

He advised that Mr. ROCKEFELLER is a reliable and
responsible individual of good character, reputation, loyalty
and morals. He advised that to his knowledge, there is
nothing in ROCKEFELLER's background which would embarrass
the office of the Vice President, should it be made known.

He advised that he does not care to comment concerning
ROCKEFELLER's financial dealings since he is not intimately
aware of them. He advised that if he had the opportunity

to gote for ROCKEFELLER's confirmation, he would be willing
o do so.

JOHN P. COHALAN, New York State Supreme Court
Justice, New York, advised

on August 22, 1974, that he is slightly acquainted with
ROCKEFELLER, having met him in 1958 on two or three
occasions. He advised that during this time, he served as
District Attorney of Suffolk County and as far as he recalls,
ROCKEFELLER, at that time, was of the highest moral character
and known to be of good reputation and associates. He stated
that he is not aware of ROCKEFELLER's financial dealings and
cannot comment concerning them. From his past experiences,
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he feels ROCKEFELLER is an outstanding executive. He stated
that ROCKEFELLER is well qualified for the office of Vice
President of the United States because of his past public
service and based on these qualifications, he would be proud
to vote for ROCKEFELLER's confirmation.

On August 22, 1974, Judge ROBERT S. CREINDLER, New
York State Supreme Court, Adams Street, Brooklyn, New York,
furnished the following information to SA [ _k

He stated that he did not know ROCKEFELLER personally
but that he knows of nothing that would prevent him from
being a good Vice President. He stated that in his capacity
as a Justice on the New York State Supreme Court, had there
been any derogatory information regarding the nominee, he
would have known about it. He stated that he personally
fells that ROCKEFELLER is an excellent choice and would be
capable of handling his duties of the Vice President. He
stated that he knows of no one who knows ROCKEFELLER well
enough to give a recommendation.
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' On August 23, 1974, Judge HAROLD BAER, First
Judicial District, Supreme Court, New York, New York,
advised he has known NELSON ROCKEFELLER since 1962, ‘
when BAER ran for public office, He felt ROCKEFELLER
is eminently qualified to be Vice President of the
United States., He felt the nominee did a good Job
as Governor of New York and is unaware of any derogatory
information that would disqualify him from the Vice
Presidency. He felt ROCKEFELLER was a man of ability
and should prove to be a good combination with President
GERATLD FORD.

On August 23, 1974, Judge EDWARD GREENFIELD,
First Judiclal District, Supreme Court, New York, New
York, advised he knows the captioned nominee, He stated
he has seen ROCKEFELLER in action for about ten years
and feels he 1s an excellent administrator. He considers
the captioned nominee to be an extremely honest, hard-
working, capable public servant., He knew of no derogatory
information concerning ROCKEFELLER and highly recommends
him for a position of Vice President of the United States,

On August 23, 1974, WILFRED WALTEMAD, First
Judicial District, Supreme Court, New York, New York,
advised he knows the captioned nominee, He stated that
their friendship goes back 15 years to when ROCKEFELLER
first went to Albany as the Governor of the State of New
York. He added he has worked with ROCKEFELLER on various
leglslative matters and considers the captioned nominee
to be eminently qualified for the Vice Presidency. He
stated that to his knowledge, there is nothing in the
nominee'!s background that would tend to embarrass the
present administration.

He stated the nominee'!s character, reputation,

and loyalty were excellent and he would recommend him
without reservation for the position.
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On August 23, 1974, Judge ALEXANDER CHANANAU,
First Judicial District, Supreme Court, New York, New
York, advised he knows the captioned nominee. He
met ROCKEFELLER years ago when both were in Albany.
He felt ROCKEFELLER was an energetic, hardworking |
extremely honest Governor and knew of nothing in his
background that would embarrass him or the United
States Government., He stated the nominee'!s character,
reputation and loyalty were bejond reproach and recommended
highly for the position of Vice President.

On August 23, 1974, Judge SIDHEY ASCH, First
Judicial District, Supreme Court, New York, New York,
advised he and ROCKEFELLER met in Albany, when ROCKEFELLER
was Governor of the State of New York. He felt ROCKEFELLER
was a very effective administrator, very intelligent
individual, and possessed extraordinary ability in dealing
with individuals from all backgrounds. He knew of no de-
reggtory information concerning ROCKEFELLER and would have
no hesitancy in recommending him for Vice President of the
United States,

On August 23, 1974, Judge FRANCIS BEAUSTEIN, First
Judicial District, Supreme Court, New York, New York,
advised he had limited contact with ROCKEFELLER in the
past although he did work in conjunction with ROCKEFELLER
on several legislative matters when BEAUSTEIN was associated
with the New York State Planning Commission. He found
ROCKEFELLER to be highly intelligent, dedicated, an
individual well equipped to deal with individuals from
all backgrounds, He stated ROCKEFELLER to the best of his
knowledge, performed his duties as Governor in a very
creditable, conscientious manner and to his knowledge, he
knew of no derogatory information concerning ROCKEFELLER.

On August 23, 1974, Judge NATHANIEL HELMAN, First
Judicial District, Supreme Court, New York, New York, advised
he worked with the captlioned nominee when HELMAN was in the
Albany legislature during the mid 1960s, He characterized
ROCKEFELLER as a morally decent man. He felt ROCKEFELLER was
a good executive and proved to be an excellent Governor
for the State of New York. He considers the nominee to be a
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man of exceptional ability, excellent character and

is very pleased he 1s a nominee for the Vice Presidency.
He knows of absolutely no reason why ROCKEFELLER should
not be nominated for the Vice Presidency.
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The following judges of the Supreme Court of the
State of New York, Second Judicial Department, Brooklyn, New
York, were interviewed by SA| - bé

b7C

On August 26, 1974, Judge CHARLES J. BECKINELLA
advised he has had no personal contact with NELSON ROCKEFELLER
and that he is of the opinion that Mr. FORD's nomination is
excellent. Mr., ROCKEFELLER is e3pec1a11y quallfled and
possesses great motivation, ability and experience, He
_stated that he is nof aware of any indiscretions, political |
Lpr ‘social, or any instances of imprqpriety on the part of R

IROCKEFELLER and advised that he is in total accord with \

[President FORD'S nomination.,

—— !

On August 26, 1974, Judge VINCENT D. DAMIANI
advised he has been on the bench for twenty years and has
never had any personal dealings, social or professional, with
former Governor ROCKEFELLER. He advised that he only knows
that which is published in the media and is aware of nothing
derogatory regarding Mr. ROCKEFELLER. Judge DAMIANI advised
that as he is a member of the bench he did not believe that he
was in a position to comment further regarding Mr. ROCKEFELLER,

On August 26, 1974, Judge FRANK J., PINO advised
that he had been a member of the New York State Senate as a
Democrat for many years prior to the former Governor's taking
of office and continued in that position until 1963, He ad-
vised that he considers NELSON ROCKEFELLER a person of complete
integrity, a man of the highest ability, and an outstanding
admlnlstrator. He advised that he had served on a number of
commissions to which he had been appointed by the former
_Governor, He stated that he_is not aware of any indiscretions
ipr political situations of a derogatory nature involving the f
Rnominee Judge PINO advised that he was heartily in accord _ |
\with ROCKEFELLER's nomination. e
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On August 26, 1974, Judge LOUIS HELLAR advised
that he had been a member of the House of Representatives of
the United States Congress until 1954, In the early 1950's
former Governor ROCKEFELLER reported to a House commlttee,
the International Foreign Commerce Committee, and during
these hearings, NELSON ROCKEFELLER had shown himself to be a
person of outstanding intelligence and a man thoroughly cap-
able and prepared for administration, He advised that he
has continued to see Mr. ROCKEFELLER over the last twenty
years and considers him an outstanding choice for the Vice
Presidency. He stated that it is of 'great credit to Mr.
FORD in his having made such a nomination", He stated that
he knows nothing of an improper or derogatory nature concerning
the nominee and that he is much in accord with President FORD's
nomination of ROCKEFELLER for the Vice Presidency.

On August 26, 1974, Judge COURTNEY MC GROARTY
advised that he knows of former Governor ROCKEFELLER only
through the media and is aware of no improprieties or indis-
cretzons regarding Mr, ROCKEFELLER. He advised that although
he is of a different political persuasion he feels that
ROCKEFELLER is an outstanding choice as the nominee for Vice
President.

On August 26, 1974, Judge SIMON J, LIEBOWITZ
advised that he had formerly served in the State Legislature
and had had many legislative dealings with former Governor
ROCKEFELLER., He advised he considers Mr, ROCKEFELLER a .com-
passionate and honorable man who is a person of outstanidng
moral character. He stated that ROCKEFELLER is a man of his
word, a person of outstanding integrity, and a "man of great
character", Judge LIEBOWITZ stated he knows nothing of an

unfavorable _nature concerningdthe nominee and_highly recommended
Mr. ROCKEFELLER for the Vice Presidency.
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On August 26, 1974, Judge HAROLD J, MC LAUGHLIN
advised that although he and the nominee are of different
political persuasions, he is highly in accord with
President FORD's nomination of Mr, ROCKEFELLER for Vice
President. He advised that Mr, ROCKEFELLER is an outstanding
American, a person of the highest moral character, a statesman
and an outstanding administrator. He stated that
Mr. ROCKEFELLER's background both in national and international
politics speaks for itself and he is highly in accord with
Mr., ROCKEFELLER's nomination,
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On August 27, 1974, Judge ANTHONY J, DI GIOVANNA,
Chairman of the Board of Justices, advised that he has known
the nominee through contacts with him over many years while
serving on the bench, He advised that he considers the
nomination of NELSON ROCKEFELLER to be excellent and that he
considers the nominee to be a man of outstanding integrity,
honesty and intelligence, He advised that he has, at one
time or another, been in disagreement with several of the
former Governor's policies, but nevertheless would consider
ROCKEFELLER to be an outstanding choice and a man who can
contribute greatly to the executive branch of our: Government,

On August 27, 1974, Jiidge WILLIAM T. COWIN advised
that he received a judicial appointment from former Governor
ROCKEFELLER in 1961 to a position on the Civil Court of the
City of New York, He stated that since that time, he has
received a number of appointments and reappointments from
ROCKEFELLER and considers the nominee to be a person of un-
questioned character, an able administrator and a devoted
public servant. He advised that he is in total accord with
President FORD's nomination and feels that Mr. ROCKEFELLER'Ss
background in state, national and international politics and
affairs will be a great asset to him as Vice President of the
United States, :

On August 27, 1974, Judge MILTON MOLLEN advised that
hé has known the nominee for a number of years, having formerly
been the Chairman of the Housing and Redevelopment Board with
the State of New York, and also serving on the Governor's
Committee to Accelerate Middle-Income Houses for .the State of
New York. He advised that although he is a Democrat and has
disagreed on many political issues with Mr. ROCKEFELLER, he
feels ROCKEFELLER has the knowledge, integrity and experience
to bé an outstanding Vice President, He is in total agreement
with President FORD's nomination of NELSON ROCKEFELLER for
Vice President of the United States. Judge MOLLEN advised
that he is aware of no instances of impropriety regarding
Mr. ROCKEFELLER and advised that he is very pleased with the
rniomination,
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On August 27, 1974, Judge THOMAS R, JONES advised that
he has known former Governor ROCKEFELLER since 1959, when he,
JONES, served as a member of the New York State Legislature. He
advised that to his knowledge the Governor has never been involved
in any instance of impropriety or indiscretion. The nominee is a
person of outstanding moral character. He advised that the
nominee is an outstanding administrator, a dedicated public
servant and a man of great capabilities. Judge JONES advised
that he believes NELSON ROCKEFELLER will make an excellent
Vice President of the United States.

On August 27, 1974, Judge JOSEPH R. CORSO advised that

he has known the nominee since he, CORSO, worked on various

ﬁislatlve committees in the United States Congress between

9y and 1966, He advised that Mr. ROCKEFELLER's conduct,
polltically and socially, are above reproach and he considers
ROCKEFELLER a-man of outstanding character and an extremely
experienced and dedicated administrator. Judge CORSO advised
that he feels the choice of NELSON ROCKEFELLER for Vice President
is excellent and that ROCKEFELLER will make an outstanding Vice
President, bringing with him to that office his prestige and
experience in national and international affairs. dJudge CORSO
advised that he is aware of no indiscretions or improprieties in
the nomineet!s background and stated that the nominee will be a
definite asset to the United States Government.
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On August 27, 1974, Supreme Court Justice FRANK’ﬁﬁbONNOR .
| |, New York, advised SA BERNARD b6
G. HARRINGTON that he has known the Vice President designate b7C
for many years politically, but has never had any social '
contacts with him nor private meetings. He stated that his
primary knowledge of former Governor ROCKEFELLER occurred
in 1966 when the latter was the Republican nominee for the
governorship. Judge O'CONNOR stated that the Republican
convention was in September and ordinarily the campaign would
start thereafter and proceed to its culmination on Election
Day, November. However, commencing about June, 1966, the
ROCKEFELLER Campaign Committee started a colossal effort on
television and radio sponsoring NELSON ROCKEFELLER for the
governorship. He stated that great and spectacular promises
were made by the VicelPresident designate concerning what he
would accomplish when in office.

Judge O'CONNOR could not estimate the amount of
money expended by the ROCKEFELLER forces in the campaign,
but had heard and read in newspaper accounts that it was
acknowledged that ten million dollars had been spent.

Judge O'CONNOR stated he could not verify the amount, but
felt that it could have gone much higher. He emphasized,
however, that he had no personal knowledge of the amount of
money spent by the ROCKEFELLER forces and he believed that
the true amount would never be known. He stated that his,

;Judge O'Connor 's campaign } had cost in the vicinity of $600 000,

Judge O'!'CONNOR stated that he knew of no investigation
which had been conducted into the Republican campaign finances
for the governorship in 1966

Subsequent to Judge FRANK O'CONNOR 1leaving his
office as District Attorney for Queens County, Governor
ROCKEFELLER appointed a Republican, NAT HENTEL, to that office.
At one point of time, then District Atbtorney HENTEL publicly
declared that during the tenure of District Attorney FRANK
O!'CONNOR, Assistant District Attorney positions had been purchased.
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Judge O'CONNOR stated this infuriated him because of the
baseless accusation and because his administration of the
District Attorney's Office had been open and honest. He

met Governor ROCKEFELLER at the funeral of six New York City
firemen who had been killed in an accident and he approached
Governor ROCKEFELLER to complain of the allegations made

by NAT HENTEL. Governor ROCKEFELLER stated he had nothing

to do with these allegations and knew nothing concerning themn.

O'CONNOR stated he had to take this at face value.

Judge O'CONNOR stated that he knew of nothing which
would reflect unfavorably upon the Vicel2resident designate's
character, reputation or good citizenship. However, he
refused to make any comments concerning his statesmanship
ability and to make any recommendation as to his appointment
to the Vice_ Presidency of the United States.

It is noted that Judge FRANK O'CONNOR opposed the
nominee in the 1966 gubernatorial election as the Democratic
candidate,
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Jndze EDJARD M. Q'GORULH, Supremc Court, Oranse
County, Nsw York, was interviewed on Avgust 22, 1974, by
SA EDARD J. DOHERTY. Judge O'GORMAN advised thot he has
known the nominse since the late 1950's, 2nd added thot
although he has neveyr bsen closely ascociated with the
noninee, he has always found him to bz of excellent
character, loyalty and a »cd gentlewan. He recommznded

- him highly for the position involved.
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On August 21, 1974, Judge FRANK D, PAULO,
Surrogate'!s Court, New York State Supreme Court, Richmond
County Court House, Staten Island, New York, advised
Special Agent (SA) ALBERT E, FALLER that he was a Municipal
Court Judge beginning in 1954, and since 1962 has been with
the Surrogate Court. He stated that while he is not a member
of the nominee's political party, he feels that the nominee
is a very fine individual and an excellent choice, He -
stated that during his entire career he has never heard any-
thing of a derogatory nature reflecting on the honesty,
character, and associationgof the nominee,
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On August 23, 1974, former Columbia County Judge
WILLIAM F, CHRISTIANA, Hudson, New York, advised SA LYNN E,
MC CREDY that he has known the nominee for approximately 20
years although he has had more contact with him since being
appointed to the bench in November, 1960, He stated he has
always had a very high opinion of the nominee and feels he
has devoted his adult life to public service, He considers
the nominee to be completely dedicated to the American principles
and he has never heard anything fthat would reflect unfavorably
on his reputation or associations, Judge CHRISTIANA said he
feels ROCKEFELLER's nomination is eminently justified and he
feels he will make an outstanding Vice President.
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Honorable ABRAHAM ISAEKS, Covaty Court Judge,
Oranze County, MNaw York, was interviswsd on Aunzvet 23, 1274,
by SA EDWARD J. DOHZRTY, Ho stated that he first me® the
nouirce through MALCOLM WILSOW who is ecurrently the Governor
of 2w York State. He stotcd that at the time, the nomlines
waz entzring the political field and since meetin the nominee,
ac whas always found him above rzprosch. He stated lic knew
neti-ing derogatory concerainy his character, reputation or
loyalty and recomnznded him hizhly for the position involved.
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On August 22, 1974, JOHN A. GALLUCCIL, Rockland

County Court Judge, New City, New York, advised sA[____ | b6
| i that he has met the nominee on a few b7C
occasions in the past ten or twelve years but he did not
consider himself to be a close friend. He stated that these
meetings had been on a social level and although he is of
a different political persuasion than the nominee, he feels
that his selection as Vice President of the United States
is an excellent one. He stated that he had found the
nominee to be a very alert and personable individual
whose reputation of being honest and straightforward is
above reproach. He stated that everything he has hearxrd
concerning the nominee has shown him to be an individual
of the highest integrity.

183




" Judge, |

"

NY 161-2961

" PETER J, McQUILLAN, New Yorﬁ'éity Criminal Court

e L. - -

e oy com
. "

New York, New York 10021, who

formerly resided at |

|, New York,

until August 24, 1974, advised SA| | on
August 26, 1974 that he has known the nominee for-approxi-

mately ten years and was appointed by the nominee as Director

of the New York State Office of Crime Control Planning.
During the past ten years he has had personal contact with
the nominee and stated that Mr. ROCKEFELLER's character and
reputation are first-rate and that there is absolutely no
question regarding his loyalty to the United States.

McQUILLAN advised he knows of no discriminatory

practices, improprieties, or derogatory information concerning

the nominee or any members of his family. He stated he feels

Mr. ROCKEFELLER is exceptionally well-qualified for the office

of Vice President and he would highly recommend him for any
position in the United States Government.

OLFE CHASSEN, New York City Criminal Court Judge,

u ;
|, New York, advised SA

] on August 26, 1974 that he had only met

NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER on one occasion at a social function.
Judge CHASSEN advised that from all he has heard concerning
Mr. ROCKEFELLER, he understands him to be an outstanding

of the United States.

- person. He knows of no derogatory information or any im-
proprieties and would recommend the nominee for Vice President
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c SKO City Criminal Court
Judge, New York 11432,
advised SA| | on August 26, 1974 that he

does not know the nominee personally. However, he has
heard of no derogatory information concerning the nominee
and would recommend him for any position of trust in the
United States Government.

THOMAS E, ROHAN, New York City Criminal Court Judge,
New York, New York 10032, advised SA

lon August 26, 1974 +that he knows the

nominee through correspondence and telephone conversations
with him and his office. Mr. ROCKEFELLER appointed ROHAN

as Chairman of the New York State Liquor Authority and ROHAN
was Chairman for approximately one and one-half years under
the governorship of Mr. ROCKEFELLER.,

Judge ROHAN stated that Mr. ROCKEFELLER is of
excellent character and reputation, even though he is a
member of a political party other than Judge ROHANL., He
stated the nominee possesses outstanding administrative
ability and unquestionable loyalty to the United States.
He stated that he has heard absolutely nothing that would
indicate any improprieties on the part of Mr. ROCKEFELLER
and knows of no derogatory information concerning the
nominee or members of his immediate family.

Judge ROHAN stated that Mr. ROCKEFELLER is "fully
qualified" and highly recommended by himself for the office
of Vice President.

DANIEL S. WEISS, New York City Criminal Court
Judge,| , New York, New York 10003, advised
SA[ [on August 26, 1974 that he has never
known the nominee personally, but from all he has heard he
considers his character and reputation to be excellent. He
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advised he knows of no derogatory information concerning

the nominee or his immediate family, and he feels the nominee
is one of the most dedicated men in the United States today.
Judge WEISS stated he would highly recommend ROCKEFELLER for
any position of trust and confidence in the United States
Government.

AARO E W rk City Criminal Court
Judge, New York 11435,
advised SA| [ on August 26, 1974 that he

never met the nominee politically or socially, and has no
basis on which to comment regarding his character, reputation
or loyalty. He stated he knows of no derogatory information
concerning the nominee or his family, nor of any improprieties
in the nominee's public or private life. He further advised

that he has no knowledge concerning the nominee's qualifications

for Vice President.
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The following investigation was conducted by

SA | - | on August 26, 1974: b6
b7C

Judge IRVING LANG, Acting Supreme Court Judge, New
York Criminal Court, 100 Centre Street, New York, New York,
home address - | , New York, New York, bé
advised that he has known NELSON ROCKEFELLER for some time on - b7C
both a professional and personal basis and through this, he
believes that ROCKEFELLER is emlnently quallfled to serve as
Vice President of the United States in that he is generally
known to be an individual of outstanding character. He
further advised that he has no derogatory information
concerning ROCKEFELLER and further, that he believes
ROCKEFELLER to be the best choice for the position.

Judge JOAN O'DWYER, New York Criminal Court Judge,
rLﬂﬂ_ﬁﬂntxn_ﬁzxnaz__uen_xn:kI New York, home address - | | b6
New York, advised that she has , b7C
officially changed her name from "JOAN O'NEILL", ‘She advised
that she has never met NELSON ROCKEFELLER either in her
professional career or personally and, therefore, she could
not comment accurately on his character or—loyalty. She

further advised that she has no derogatory information
regarding ROCKEFELLER .

Judge NICHOLAS TSOUCALAS, New York Criminal Court :

Judge, City of New York, home address -| l» b6 '
-New York, advised that he believes NELSON b7c

ROCKEFELLER to be extremely capable and competent and well
fitted for the job of Vice Président. Further, TSOUCALAS
advised that of the possible choices, he believes that
ROCKEFELLER has the most experience and, therefore, is the
best qualified choice. He is not personally acquainted with
ROCKEFELLER but has been aware of his activities in politics
for several years. He further adviséd that he knows of no
derogatory information concerning NELSON ROCKEFELLER.

Judge LOUIS CIOFFI, Acting Supreme Court Judge,

Department 1, Bronx, New York Criminal Court, home address - e
| |l New York, advised that he has not b6
personally known NELSON ROCKEFELLER and that, by way of little b7cC

knowledge, he believes ROCKEFELLER to be a fair choice for
the office of Vice President. He advised that he knows nothing

187




NY 161-2961

derogatory regarding ROCKEFELLER's character and loyalty
to the United States.

100 Centre Street, New York, New York, home address - b6
| , New York, advised that he has b7C
personally met NELSON ROCKEFELLER on several occasions and

has always held him in the highest regard. He believes

ROCKEFELLER to be a fine person of the highest character

and of deep loyalty to the United States. Personally,

Judge PINCUS believes that ROCKEFELLER is an excellent choice

for Vice President of the United States. He knows

absolutely of no derogatory information regarding ROCKEFELLER.

Judge EDWARD PINCUS, New York Criminal Court Judfe,
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On August 26, 1974, Judge JULIUS A, HELLENBRAND,
New York City Criminal Court,100 Centre Street, New York,
New York, advised SA that he and his wife
personally know NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER, having become
acquainted through the State Legislature, where Mrs.
HELLENBRAND served for five years. Judge HELLENBRAND advised
that Mr. ROCKEFELLER is a very able individual of high moral
character and an excellent choice for the Vice Presidency
of the United States. Judge HELLENBRAND stated that he Knows

of nothing which would reflect adversely on Mr. ROCKEFELLER's
qualifications for Vice President.

On August 26, 1974, Judge JOEL J. TYLER, New York
City Criminal Court, 100 Centre Street, New York, New York,
advised SA | | that he met NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER
at a large banquet in New York City in 1966. He stated that
he briefly exchanged pleasantries with Mr. ROCKEFELLER at
the banquet but has had no other contact with him since that
time. Judge TYLER stated that he knows of no unfavorable
information regarding Mr. ROCKEFELLER and feels he is an
excellent choice for the position of Vice President.
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Judge CLAUDIUS S, MATTHEWS, New York City Criminal
Court, 100 Centre Street, New York, Nevy rk, w:s contacted
on August 26, 1974, by SA | . Judge
MATTHEVS stated that slthough he was not personally
acquainted with Mr, ROCKEFELLER, he epproves whole
heartedly with President FORD's decision to appoint
him as Vice President., Judge MATTHEWS stated that
Governor ROCKEFELLER hendled the Attica Prison affaoir
in the finest manner and considered the matter nothing
more than an administrative problem with no reason for
him to become involved., Judge MATTHEWS added that
Governor ROCKEFELLER knows people and how to deal with them
and that he (ROCKEFELLER) first sppointed Dr, KISSINGER
to his staff before he (KISSINGER) went to Washington.
Judge MATTHEWS considers Governor ROCKEFELLER to be a
tremendous asset to his country, and his being nominated
Vice President only maekes him more so,
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The following judges of the Civil Court of the City
of New York, Kings County, New York, were contacted by
Special Agent (SA) | on August 21, 1974:

Judge ABRAHAM SCHULMAN, | ]
New York, advised that he is the Administrator Judge for the
Civil Court of the City of New York in Brooklyn, New York.
He stated that he has never met NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER and
is not in a position to make any comments concerning him.

Judge HENRY BRAMWELL, |
[::;;:;;;l New York, advised that he has known and campaigned
Wi ON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER since about 1970. He stated
that they are both members of the Republican Party and that he
considers ROCKEFELLER to be an excellent choice for the position
of Vice President. He stated that 'ROCKEFELLER is fully
qualified and will do an excellent job if appointed to the
Vice President position. He stated he will highly recommend
ROCKEFELLER for this position.

Judge IRVING S. ARONIN, |_ EES&k
| , New York, advised that he has never met N
ROCKEFELLER. He stated that he is a Democrat and that the
only information he knows concerning Mr. ROCKEFELLER is from
what he sees and hears in the media. He advised that he could
furnish no derogatory information concerning Mr. ROCKEFELLER's
character, loyalty, associates, and reputation. He stated
that he could think of worse nominees and better nominees
for the Vice President position. He stated, however, that
Mr. ROCKEFELLER"seems to fit'"'and it appears that his
nomination is strictly from political consideration.
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On August, 23, 1974, Judse PASQUALE E. DI VERNIERI,
Civil Court, City of Hew York, 327 Castleton Avenue, Staten
Island, llew York advised Special Agent [ ] that
he has never met the nominee. e stated that he has no infor-
mation that micht prove to be a source of embarrassment to the
President or the nation. He knows of no reason why ROCKEFELLER
should not be confirmed Vice Prasident.

. On August 23, 1874, Judge JOHN J. KELLY, Civil Court,
City of New York, 927 Castleton Avenuz, Staten Island, llew York,
advised Special Agent that he met the nominee
only two or ‘three times and does not feel he knows him
personally. He knows of nothinz that would prejudice the nominece
in fulfilling his duties as Vice President, nor does he know

of anything that would bear unfavorably upon ROCKEFELLER's
charactenr. _

On Ausust 22, 1374, Judge CHARLES D'ARRIGO, Civil
Court, City of lWew York, 927 Castleton Avepue, Staten Island,
Maw York, advised Special Asent [ | that he has
known the nominee for about six years. He met him personally
on only four or five occasions. He knows nothing first hand
or from hearsay concerning the nominee tnatiis: of a controversial
nature or might be a future sourcz of embarrassment to the
President. He knows of no reason why ‘the nominee should not
be the Vice President.
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' +On August 26, 1974, JOSEP : York
w1y Court Judge, [ =
New York, advised ARD G, HARRINGTON
that e

had only one social contact with former
Governor NELSON ROCKEFELLER and knew little concerning
him other than that which has appeared in the public
print. He stated that he has never heard anything that
would adversely affect the nominee's character, reputation
or loyalty. He stated further, that he knew nothing that
would interfere with ROCKEFELLER's nomination as Vice
President of the United States.

Judge JOHN T. MAZZEO, New York State Family
Court range County, New York, advised SAl
on August 23, 1974, that he first met the nominee
when he was campaigning for political office in 1958, in
New York State. He stated that he feels that President
FORD has made an excellent selection in his choice of the
nominee for this position. He recommends him highly.
without any reservation,

On August- 22, 1974, Judge RALPH CORY, Family

Court Judge, New York State, | |
_ New York, advised SA ALBERT E. FALLER that he has

never found any reason to question the integrity and
honesty of the nominee during his many yéars of public
service., He stated that nothing has ever come to his
attention of a controversial nature that would reflect on
his morality, financial dealings, or associations. He
recommended Mr. ROCKEFELLER for the office of Vice President.
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On Avucust 26. 1974, Family Court Judge SIMEON GOLAR,
, New York, adviced b6
SA BERNARD G. HARRLINGTON that he has known former Governol b7C

ROCKEFELLER for some years, but only met him on bthree occasions.
At each time he was most pleasant and helpful and Judge GOLAR
considored him to be a responsible, loyal American of good
characier. MNothing of an adverse nature has ever come %o his
attentlon and he felt that former Governor ROCKEFELLER'S:

appointment as Vice President of the United States would te
fine for the country.
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On August 22, 1974, JOSEPH B, WILLIAMS, New
inistrative Judge, Family Division,

New York, New York, a membe
[f:fife other than that of the nominee, advised SA
er's

that he has known the nominee since the latt

first campaign for Governor. He stated that he worked
on that campaign and a subsequent campaign, and has had
contact with him since then primarily concerning minority
groups! problems, WILLIAMS stated that he thinks
ROCKEFELLER is "just a fantastic person", that he is
courteous, levelheaded, and calm, and that he is human,
decent and sensitive to the needs, hopes and desires of
minoxrity groups. He stated that he does not agree with
everything that ROCKEFELLER has done while Governor,

but believes that he is honest, sincere and impartial
regarding his decisions.

He stated that he admired ROCKEFELLER greatly
because "he ran a tight, clean ship" as Governor, because
he is courageous, clean, crisp and responsive to issues,
and has always been fair and unprejudiced. He stated he
is a very capable, dedicated, public servant, wvho is
entirely loyal to the United States, and that he heartily
endorses his nomination for the Vice Presidency.
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PATRICIA COLLINS, Judge, Family Court, Nassau - -
County, New York, advised A JOHN G. FLEMING on Aunust 23,
1974, tbat she has known the nominee for many years and
considers him to be an excellent choice for the Vice
Presidency. She advised she believes in the old statement
told her by a Nassau Couptv political leader, "Never send
_a hungry man to the ti11." She stated the only personal
ambition Mr. ROCKEFELLER has is to be President and that is
a wish that every mother desires for her son. She said he is
a mature and experienced man who is motivated by altruistic
feelings for Americe. He is a very rich man and in spite
thereof has great compassion for the poor and is understanding
of urban problems, He has served the people for years and no
one has accufed him of making dirty deals and she stated that
no one ever came to her court requesting any favors because
they knew the Governor, She said he is beholden to no .one and
aside from personal differences concerning issues like
abortion, etcetera, she considers him to be thoroughly
honest, trustworthy and above reproacth, She said that in
the event the President died, he would be a very knowledgeable
and experienced individual to take over,

Judge COLLINS stated that she has been entertained
at his various residences and in Albany and has found him to
be a most gracious host with charisma. She was aware of no
indiscretions or improprieties on his part that could
possibly lead to embarrassment of him or the government, -

She stated that she considers him to be an excellent choice
and would recommend him without qualification.
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rPhe followlng judges of the Lnlted States Dlatrch-

'Court, basternlDlstrlct of" Wew York Brookljn, New YOPL, were ‘_;

contacted

' SRR ¢ : o} Au ust 22 19?4-‘ Jef Judg° JACHB AISHLEP adVWSedj

"Sp;c:al Agentl that he has met the nomines on

. “geveral occasions but has never had ‘any personal dealings with

. ‘Mr. ROCKEFELLER. He advised that hé knows nothing of a dero—
_gatory nature. regarding- MP.-ROCKEFLLLhR and knows of no 1npro—_w
priety or political shortcomlngs on-Mr. ROCKEPELLER'"'parL.; .

.. Hé ‘advised thdt Mr. ROCKEFELLER's vast .and préstigious background -

" will be'a definite .asset to him in his nominated p081tlon, and -

. “Chief Judge MISHLER advised that he is heartily in agreement o nodg
1_w1th Preswdent FORD 5 nomlnatlon oF Mr. ROCKLFF LER g n _f~_ !

On Auguat 23 1974 Senior Judge LEO' T. RAYFIBL

adv1sed that he knows very llttle regarding Wr.‘ROCKEFELLER'

background otner than.what- he ‘hds read or heard through tne
media. He adVLSed tnat to his’ Knowledoe Mr. ROCKEFELLER i8 a

-“person of outstandlng caDabllltles, a devoted: publlc servant _g ”'

and a man whose moral character is above reproach.- ‘Judge I

:f'RAYFIEL advised that through®contact with him over the years.
.. he has never been aware of- any . political’ difficulties regardlng o

Mr. ROCKEFELLER and advised-that Mr. POCKEF?LLER 5- dedlcatlon
and. profe581onal experlencezue a great asset to this countfy.

 He’ advised ‘that he.is in total accord with' the. President's

nomination of Mr. ROCKEFEL ER . and -advised that: Mr.'ROCKEFELLfR,
if .confirmed. to his' nomlnated p051tlon, will. be a great asset !

,to the United States.ﬁ

'-;:Tfjft?if”r

bé
‘b7C




CWC: amg
2

NY 161-2961

On August 23, 1974, Judge JOHN F. DOOLING, JR. advised
that he has had no personal contact with Mr. ROCKEFELLER and has
only known of Mr, ROCKEFELLER'S prestige and accomplishments
thrgugg h%gifgxgxgagwgiwthe media. Judge DOOLING advised that. _
as he has had no personal contact and no professional contact_with
Mr, ROCKEFELLER he would decline fE‘commé;t regarding Mr.
ROCKEFELLER'S nomination.

On August 23, 1974, Judge ANTHONY TRAVIA advised that
he has known former Governor ROCKEFELLER for over 25 years both
soclally and politically. Judge TRAVIA advised that he has
known Mr., ROCKEFELLER when he had spent 10 years as Minority
Speaker in the New York Legislative, beginning in 1959, and adviged
that during this period he worked very closely with the former
Governor. He advised that he continues to see Mr, ROCKEFELLER
on occasion and advised that Mr. ROCKEFELLER is the "most dedicated
and interested person in public service."” He advised that in all
of his years of contact with Mr. ROCKEFELLER he has never known
of any impropriety or political shortcoming regarding Mr,
ROCKEFELLER and advised that his contact with international
affairs, his broad background, experience in economic and finan¢ial
circles, and his dedicated and outsftanding political career
would enable him to fulfill the role of Vice{President, if
confirmed, without any difficulties at all. He said that the
ROCKEFELLER family and Mr. ROCKEFELLER'S personal contacts and
activities are without question, and Judge TRAVIA advised that
he stands behind President FORD'S nomination of Mr, ROCKEFELLER
for Vice<President without qualification.,

On August 23, 1974, Judge EDWARD K. NEAHER advised
‘that although he has never had any personal, social, or profess-
ional dealings with Mr. ROCKEFELLER he considers him a person
of excellent character and a man of the highest integrity. He
advised thatthe nominee has an exceptionally broad background
in international, domestic, economic and political activities
and is a dedicated public servant. He stated that he would en-
dorse, without question, the nomination of Mr. ROCKEFELLER for
Vice{ President, and advised that he has never heard of, or per-
sonally known of, any activities or circumstances of a derogatory
neture in reference to NELSON ROCKEFELLER.
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On August 23, 1974, Judge JACK WEINSTEIN advised
that he has never had any personal,or professional dealings
with Mr. ROCKEFELLER but advised that he considers ROCKEFELLER
to be a person of the highest integrity. Mr. ROCKEFELLER has
a reputation of a substantial intellectual and ethical back~-
ground with experience in domestic, international and economic
circles, He advised that he is in complete accord with President
FORD 'S nomination of Mr. ROCKEFELLER and advised that to his
knowledge there are very few, 1f any, people of the character
and caliber of the nominee,

On August 23, 1974, Judge MARK COSTANTINO advised
that he has known Mr. ROCKEFELLER since 1958 before ROCKEFELLER
succeeded to the position of Governor for the State of New York.
He had also dealt wifh Mr. ROCKEFELLER when he, Mr, COSTANTINO,
had been a member of the Judiciary of the City Court of New
York, He advised that he continues to see the nominee on a
social capacity and considers him a man of complete integrity
and a man of a moral character above reproach. He stated that
his outstanding background, his record as an executive of the
State of New York, and his personal abilities as an administrator
make him an exceptional man to be considered for this position.
Judge COSTANTINO advised that he is in accord with the Presi-
dent 's nomination without qualification. Mr. ROCKEFELLER, if
confirmed to this position, should prove to be a man of out~
standing abilify and service to his country, in even greater
magnitude than he has shown as a public servant to date.
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On August 27, 1974, SA| | was advised
by THOMAS C, PLATT, United States District Judge, Eastern
District of New York, Brooklyn, New York, that he had initially
associated with the nominee, when he, THOMAS PLATT, had been
campaign manager for President NIXON in Huntington, Long Island,
in 1960. Following that, he had attended three Republican
National conventions as a delegate, The New York Delegation, in
1966, was headed by the former Governor ROCKEFELLER, He advised
that he knows of no social, political or personal indiscretions
on the part of NELSON ROCKEFELLER and advised that he is aware
of no improprieties on the part of the former Governor, He
stated that he is very much in accord with President FORD's
nomination and stated that he believes Mr., ROCKEFELLER's
background as an outstanding administrator in both national and
international affairs will be a great asset to the Executive
Branch of our Government,
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The following investigation was conducted by SA

__]on August 22, 197h4:

Honorable CHARLES L. BRIEANT, United States District
Judge, Southern District of New York, who resides at Cedar
Lane, Ossining, New Yoxk, advised that he has had no contact,
either socially or professionally, with the nominee and he
knows him by reputation only. He stated that he knows nothing
derogatory concerning the nominee and he regards him as a man
who is certainly public spirited and well thought of in all
circles., He cannot make any sort of recommendation except by
reputation and he would highly recommend him for a trustworthy
position based on this reputation.

Honorable CHARLES E. STEWART, United States District
Judge, Southern District of New York, who resides at Pawling,
New York, advised that he never met the nominee either person-
ally or professionally, and he knows him only by reputation.
He stated that the nominee's reputation is very high and that
he, the nominee, is certainly incorruptible and above reproach
in regard to his character, reputation and loyalty.
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On August 23, 197, United States District Judge

LLOYD F. MAC MAHON, Southern Disli-.mur;mm New York,
New York, advised Special Agent that he is b6
a Republican and has known the nominee for approximately b7cC

19 years. He stated that the nominee is a_'"terrific individual'
who is well qualified and will be a great asset_to the position of Vice
President. He said the nominee is hardworking, -extremely capable,
and there is nothing in his background that would later be
embarrassing to either the nominee or the United States
govermment. He said the nominee's character, reputation, and
loyalty Tape’ above reproach and he recommended him without reserva-’
tion for the position.
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3 S OF RACIAL '
On August 23, 1974, Mr. HERBERT.HILL, Nstional .

Labor Director, National Association for the Advancement

of .Colored People (NAACP), New York, was -
interviewed by SA THOMAS BELLH concerning the appointment
of NELSON A. ROCKEFZLLER for the Vice Presidency of the
United States. HILL stated that he was enthusiastic about:
the appointment of 'ROCKEFELLER and believed that he would
make a good Vice President, He stated that in the past he
has attended many conferences with ROCKEFELLZR when he

was Governor of the State of New York. He stated that he
believes ROCKEFELLER to be a loyal American citizen of good

‘moral character who has an excellent reputation as an

administrator, He stated that although he has had some past
differences with the nominee regarding various issues, he
still thought him to be an excellent choice for the office

of Vice Preddent. HILL stated that he is unaware of any

allegations llnklng the nominee to anything of a derogatory
nature.
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On August 27, 1974, JACK GREENBERG, Chief Counsel,
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People
Defense and Education Fund, 10 Columbus Circle, New York,
New York, advised that his two or three meetings with the
nominee were social and perfunctory and that he could furnish
no information of his own knowledge concerning the nominee,
He said that he is favorably impressed by the nominee as a
public official; that he knows nothing of an adverse nature
concerning his character or loyalty and that he fa¥ors his
_appointment as Vice President.,
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| Personnel Department, Time Inc.)
residence | New York, who

is of another ethnic background than the nominee, advised
SA[ | on August 26, 1974, that he is

acquainted with NELSON ROCKEFELLER both personally and in
connection with civic affairs, and has been since 1944,

He stated that the nominee has done a good job on minority
issues and he feels that the-nominee is held in high

regard by the Black community as a whole, He said, however,
that there were some in the Black community who resented

his handling of the Attica Prison rebellion, but it was his
opinion that this affair was handled by the nominee properly
‘'when the nominee was still Governor.

Mr.l stated that, in his opinion, the nominee
is very capable of handling the job of Vice President of
the United States, and is completely loyal to the nation
-and its citizens. He said that he knew nothing derogatory
about the nominee's personal or political life or those of
his family.
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On August 26, 1974, cmnmom;go/rm' Editor and
Publisher, "The New York Amsterdam News', 2340 Eighth Avenue,
New York, New York, adviseg’Special Agent (SA) [ — ] __ bs
that he had been speclal legal counsel for theilate = b7c
Doctor MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. and, as such, had, on several
occasions, met the nominee. However, it was not until the
inmate rebellion at Attica State Prison, Attica, New York,
in September, 1971, that the nominee became known to him on
a more personal basis.

JONES advised that he had been one of several
persons requested by the Attica inmates to serve on a committee
to negotiate thelr demands. JONES stated that during that
crisis he had several telephone conversations with the nominee,
who at that time was Governor of New York. According to JONES
it had been the nominee's position that he (the nominee) could
serve no useful purpose by making a personal appearance at
Attica State Prison, since he (the nominee) could not grant
amnesty to the rebellious inmates.

JONES felt that fhis decision by the nominee had
been a grave 'political mistake” and it was a decision made
by the nominee based on the poor advice of others.

JONES stated that it was his personal judgement
that the nominee had exercised "abysmal failure of executive
moral leadership” in his decision not to personally appear
at Attica State Prison in response to the inmates' demand.

JONES advised that since the Attica matter, he has
come to belileve strongly in the nominee and feels that the
nominee is a man of outstanding moral inftegrity, honesty and
dedicated commitment to public service.

JONES stated he does not have the slightest question
regarding the nominee's ability to handle the position of Vice
President of the United States., JONES commented that this
would be the ideal time to elevate the role and duties of the
Vice President because the nominee'!s extraordinary experience
and executive ability qualify him to be our first "Assistant
President"”,
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JONES stated that the nominee has "natural
built-in checks against dishonesty”. His personal wealth
places him in the unique position of being incorruptible,
and JONES felt the nominee was the exception to the old
saying "Every man has his price.”

JONES advised that while he has recently worked
closely with the nominee on the Commisslion on Critical Cholces
for Americans, he does not know the nominee well enough to
comment on his personal morals, JONES did point out that the
nominee only drinks Dubonnet wine "on the rocks" and he has
never seen him drink to excess.

JONES felt that there is no politician alive today
who has assisted the black man as much as the nominee, JONES
stated that the entire ROCKEFELLER family has been committed
to the equality of opportunity for all races, religlons and
creeds, and that the nominee hddievidenced this long before
it became fashionable to do so,

JONES pointed to the fact that 1t was ROCKEFELLER
money which founded Spellman College in Atlanta, Georgia, and
he remarked that the nominee has always included numerous
black appointments in his past administrations,

JONES stated he'is )a registered Democrat but ‘does
not find 1t difficult to speak highly of the nomineeJ who Is

a member of the Republican Party, because he'feels' the nominee's!
commitment to public service transcends party lines.

JONES pointed out that he has met socially, as well
as on a business basls, with the nominee on numerous occasions,
the last time being August 5, 1974. JONES stated he has not
spoken with the nominee since his nomination as Vice President,
but he did send him a congratulatory telegram,
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on A 974, HENRY LEE MOON, |
New York, advised SA bé
at he recently retired as Public Relations Director b7C

of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored
People (NAACP), and that he had some contact with the nominee
while in that position., He stated that he regards the nominee
as a "Liberal Republican" who was progressive but in recent
years has become increasingly conservative., He said that

he was disappointed in the nominee!s action in Attica and

felt that he should have appeared on the scene of the

prison riot. He sald that he may not have been able to
accomplish much by his presence but that he would have

at least sustained his reputation as a concerned, humanitarian
individual., He said that he observed the nominee in a situation
where he was the only white man among a number of blacks

and that he was greatly impressed on thls occasion because

the nominee appeared to be perfectly at ease, whereas most
white people, when thrust into such a situation, usually gave
evidence of being very uncomfortable, He said that he has
observed in the nominee a slowing down of his pronouncements

in favor of Liberal causes and his image, although not changing
to conservative, has become less liberal. He said that he could
not give specific examples of these causes and in spite

of these observations, he feels that the nominee is competent
and because of his vast experience, capable of fulfilling

the Vice Presidential positon, He said that he never had any
reason to question the nominee!s character, integrity, or
loyalty to the United States and that he would not join

any group to oppose his nomination to the Vice Presidency.
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XVI, INTERVIEWS OF MEMBERS OF
YORK CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATIO

On August 27, 1974, k Execut
Assisteant to United States Representetive BELLA .82 ABZUG,
New York, New York, advised Special
Agent | that Congresswoman ABZUG had been

mede gnare of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)

inquiry regerding NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER, the
Vice President of the United States.

Congresswomen ABZUG is opposed to the nomina

nominee for
stated that
tlion of NELSON

A, ROCKEFELLER end will make a public statement to thatb -
effect. stated that Congresswoman ABZUG had no
knowledge o e nomineel!s personel affegirs. and felt that

she could add nothing Further.
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Rjd«;// On August 27, 1974, United States Representative
MA

IAGGI, Democrat-conservative,'Bronx and Queens
Gour advised Special Agents
and that he has known NELSON ROCKEFELLER for
.. the Dast 13 years. BIAGGI sald that as a politician RDCKEEELLER
_wields "a great deal of political power in a ruthless fashion"

He declined to further elaborate on this statement.

In regard to discrimination, BIAGGI mentioned that
a large numbexr of individuals of Italian descent living in
New York State were not being given their "fair share” during
the tenure of NELSON ROCKEFELLER as Governor of New York, He
admitted, however, that individuals of Italian descent fared
no better under administrations prior to ROCKEFELLER'S,

It was BIAGGI'S opinion that the biggest problem
that ROCKEFELILER would have in confirmation of his nomination
for the Vice Presidency is a possible conflict of interest due
to his vast financial holdings. BIAGGI stated that he had no
direct knowledge of any improprieties on the part of ROCKEFELLER,
however, would reserve recommendation of ROCKEFELLER for the
position of Vice President of the United States.
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On August 28, 1974, United States Representative
.- CAREY, Democrat, Queens County, New York, and presently

a ndidate for the Democratlic nomination for
York Stat nterviewed by Special Agents
and . At this time CAREY stated that he has lknown

ROCKEFELLER since 1960 but only in an official capacity. He
mentioned that he knows of no specific information concerning
ROCKEFELLER'S loyalty, character or reputation which would
disqualify him from consideration as Vice President of the
United States,

CAREY mentioned that he felt that ROCKEFELLER should
have been more critical of President NIXON'S handling of the
Watergate situabtion and that ROCKEFELLER should have exerted
a higher moral leadership during the period of Watergate,

Congressman CAREY further stated that he would make

no comment on recommending ROCKEFELLER for the position of Vice
President until the confirmatlion hearings are completed.
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XVII, ORGANIZATIONAL AFFILIATIONS

On August 27, 1974, JOHN SWING, Vice President and
Secretary, Council on Foreign Relations, Incorporated, 58
East 68th Street, New York, New York, advised SA | |
that the nominee has been a membexr of this organization since
1936. He stated that the organization is comprised of prominent
American citizens who use its headgquarters as a meeting place
to discuss foreign policy. He stated that the nominee’s _
brother, DAVID, is presently Chairman of the Board of Directors,
but that theznominee never held any office in the organization.
He said, however, that he has been an active member in that he
has attended various discussions on foreign policy, particularly
those discussions involving South America. He stated that he
has known the nominee for approximately ten years through this
organization and has found him to be a very competent,
knowledgeable individual who is a dedicated loyal American.
He stated that because of his vast experience in public office,
his high ideals and his great integrity, he would be of great
service to the United States as Vice President.
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XVIIT, JINTFRVIFEWS OF FEDERAL OFFICIAIS

United States Attorneys

Eastern District of New York:

On August 21, 1974, Mr. DAVID G. TRAEGER, United
States Attorney, Eastern District of New York (EDNY), advised
that he has never worked in any capacity with the nominee,
and stated that he has the highest regard for Mr. ROCKEFELLER.
He advised that the former Governor's record speaks eloquently
for itself, and he has the highest respect for Mr. ROCKEFELLER's
professional abilities. He stated that although he is not
personally in total accordance with some of the former Gover-
nor's policies as Governor, he would consider him a very wise
and worthy choice for the position of Vice President. Mr.
TRAEGER stated that his personal knowledge is only that of a
publicly informed voter, but he knows of no improprieties or
controversial situations regarding Mr, ROCKEFELLER, and stated
further that he believes that Mr. ROCKEFELLER will make an
excellent Vice President.

Southern District of New York:

On August 22, 1974, Mr. PAUL J. CURRAN, United

States Attorney for the Southern District of New York (SDNY),
Foley Square, New York, advised that he had been initially
associated with Mr. ROCKEFELLER, in 1963, when he was a member
of the New York State Assembly. He advised that in 1966 he
became the New York City Representative to the New York State
Legislature, and in this capacity, worked more closely with
the nominee. He advised that in 1968 he was appointed to the
New York State Commission of Investigation, and in 1969 became
chairman of that body. In this capacity, he continued to work
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or an even more closely related basis|withf;he“formeanovernof.
Mr. CURRAN advised that he believes that Mr. ROCKEFELLER is

an excellent choice for the position, and has the needed and
necessary background, experience, and ability to be an
excellent Vice President. He advised that, to his knowledge,
he has never heard of any improprieties, indiscretions, or
any controversial situations regarding the former Governor.
Mr. CURRAN stated that he considers the Governor a man of
outstanding professional capability, to be what the President,
Mr. FORD, desired, a "man that would make a good President".
He stated that in his past daily workings with the former
Governor, he found Mr. ROCKEFELLER able to be an outstanding
administrator, able to handle conflicts with personnel and
policies with a true professional and authoritative manner.
Mr. CURRAN advised that he could think of no one as qualified
as Mr. ROCKEFELLER and highly supported the President's nomin-
ation of Mr. ROCKEFELLER for Vice President.




GM:kxs

NY 161-2961

On August 26, 1974, BENJAMIN BUTLER, United
States Marshal, Eastern District of New York (EDNY), United
States Courthouse, Brooklyn, New York, advised he knows
the nominee and stated he first met ROCKEFELLER in 1954,
and has known him since that time., He stated he was 1n
ROCKEFELLER's administration in Albany, working in an in-
vestigative capacity. He considers ROCKEFELLER eminently
qualified to be Vice President of the United States and
added he knew of no derogatory information concerning
ROCKEFELLER.

On August 26, 1974, THOMAS FERADINO, United
States Maglstrate, Southern District of New York (SDNY),
United States Courthouse, New York, New York, advised he
has known ROCKEFELLER about 12 years. He noted he first
met ROCKEFELLER when he was part of ROCKEFELLER's administra-
tion in Albany. He characterized ROCKEFELLER as a man of
action, one who 18 eminently qualified for an execubtive
position. He added he knew of no derogatory information
which could be of embarrassment to the present administra-
tion.

On August 27, 1974, Judge GERALD GOETELL, United
States Maglstrate, SDNY, United States Courthouse, New York,
New York, advised he has known nominee since 19%8 when they
both attended political functions together. He noted he
has not had much involvement with ROCKEFELLER but the con-
tact he has had has convinced him ROCKEFELLER would make a
fine Vice President. He felt ROCKEFELLER is an excellent
administrator, outstanding Governor, and characterized the
nominee as a man of impeccable credentlals. Judge GOETELL
added he knew of no derogatory information concerning
ROCKEFELLER and would recommend him.
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on August 27, 1974, Judge MARTIN JACOBS, United
States Maglstrate, SDNY, Unlted States Courthouse, New
York, New York, advised he has had very limited contact
with ROCKEFELLER in the past but it is his personal opinion
that ROCKEFELLER would make a good Vice President from the
information at his disposal. He knew of no derogatory
information concerning the nominee and felt ROCKEFELLEL
would make a capable Vice President.

On August 26, 1974, Judge MAX SCHIFFMAN, United
'States Magistrate, EDNY, United States Courthouse, Brooklyn,
'New York, advised he has known NELSON ROCKEFELLER since %he
middle 1960's, when both were active politicians. He feels
ROCKEFELLER brings to the new administration "a breath of
fresh air"'. He characterized ROCKEFELLER as down to earth
" and a great human being. He added President FORD has made
a great choice in selecting ROCKEFELLER and would highly
recommend ROCKEFELLER for the Vice President nomination.

On August 27, 1974, Judge VINCENT CATOGGIO,
United States Magistrate, EDNY, United States Courthouse,
Brooklyn, New York, advised he has had very limited contact
with NELSON ROCKEFELLER in the past; however, from what he
has been able to determine, the nominee appears to be an
excellent choice as Vice President. As far as he knows
ROCKEFELLER is a man of his word, intelligent, honest; and
trustworthy in every respect. He knows of no derogatory
information concerning him,

On August 27, 1974, Judge FREDERICK ATWOCD,
United States Magistrate, EDNY, United States Courthouse,
Brooklyn, New York, advised he knows the noninee. He
stated he had a brother who went fta school with NELSON
ROCKEFRLIER years ago. He feels the nominee would make an
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excellent Vice President and has the ability for that
particular office, He feels ROCKEFELLER enjoys an ex-
cellent reputation and is a man of great moral character.
He felt ROCKEFELLER is a loyal American, honest, reputable,
and certainly sulted for the executive position he has
been nominated for. He highly recommends the nominee.
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XIX. MISCELLANEOUS INTERVIEWS

During 1969, a background investigation was
conducted concerning Governor ROCKEFELLER in connection
with his appointment as a member of a Presidential commission.
Set forth hereinafter are the results of interviews conducted
during that inquiry.

On March 26, 1969, Mrs, LOUISE BOYER, Personal
Secretary to NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER furnished the following
information:

The nominee considers his legal and actual residence
as the ROCKEFELLER Family Estate at Pocantico Hills, New
York, as do all members of nominee's family. Nominee maintains
a residence at 810 Fifth Avenue, New York City, which he
occupies when the necessity arises for him to be there.
His brothers, DAVID, JOHN DAVIDSON, AND LAURANCE, all maintain
New York City residences. o

The nominee was divorced by his first wife on
March 16, 1962, in Reno, Nevada.

Regarding nominee's business afflllatlons, he was
formerly Director of;Rockefeller Center, Incorporatéd, ~from
1952 to 1958, when he severed his association with this firm
upon his_aggump;;on of the Office of Governor of the State of
New York| in 1958, He also discontinued any active position
regarding the Museum of Modern Art of which he is presently
(1969) a trustee on an inactive basis. He is a trustee of the
Rockefeller Brothers Fund, Incorporated, on an inactive basis
and has acted as an inactive trustee for the University of the
Andes Fund which is a philanthropical organization located in
Bogota, Columbia. Nominee also disassociated himself from
any of his previous activities in the American International
_Association for Economics and Social Development (AIA) and also
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with the Intc“natlonul Basic uconomy Corporatlon (IBEC).

- Nominee is. also a trustee, 1nact1ve, of. the Museum of i
Primitive Art. Hewas ‘also active in the Presidential

Advisory Commﬂttee on Government Organization which was based
in ”ash:ngton D.C.-1953 to- aporonimately 1958.:  This
oLganlzaflon is no longer in existence.  He.was also active .
. in the Goveérnment- Affalrs Foundatlon durlng the same perlod of -
tlme in ﬂashlngton D.,.'

Mrs. 'BOYER adv1sed she has known the nominee for . =

a period of - aopro timately thirty years and has been his

~ personal and private secretary during most of this time.

She described Governor ROCKEFELLER as cne of. the finest, most
. intelligent and knowledgeable individuals. she has ever met.

-~ His renutatlod, personally and profe351onally, is unblemished,
and his morals, integrity and sincerity are of the highest, -
‘The nominee and all his . family members share in the highest
regard of all ithose individuals who haye had contact with-

~ _them nrofeSQLonally or politically. The nominee has divorced:
“himself from all private and business- relatlonshlps and has’

devoted all of his time to the successful. and’ continuous chores -

which are his'as Governoxr of the State of New York. She .

 recormended the nominee most hlgﬁly for a p031t10n of trust andf

ﬂ_confldence 3_

‘With regard to nominee's business associations; MNrs. .

BOYER noted- that - ‘practically all of the ventures of the _
- ROCKEFELLER brothers: are joint ventures by nature. 'They are
- largely contrélled by the ROCKEFELLER brothers- ﬁnd the Board

- of Directors.  Chairmen and Presidents are largely" 1nte1?0ck1no .

w1th rotatlng offlcers

on: Ma”ch 26, 1969 Mr BERENT FuI”LJ, Pelqonal

Assistant and' Advisor to the nominee, advised that he has known.

-Governoxr ROCKEFELLER since approximately 1940. He advised he
has had close!social and: professional contact ”1th him since -
that time. FPILLE former Dlrector of-AIA and IBEC, verlfled

e i
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the nomin@c 3 presidency wi th the corxvenies from theix

incent? on in 19“6 untﬁl now&noe 1ﬂv01Vawent in Govarnniental
cffcire in o~proninately 1953 He also vezified the noainee’
formexr Presidential ond Chailﬂ&ﬂ nogitions ttitlh Tockefcllear
Contex, Inco"ﬁO"“ted FLIELZ having been a ﬂembc of the braxd.
He atgted noiinee's ﬂctlve associa tlon wvith the LCCREFELLTY.
brothers’ onewations largely ceased since his Gove emnmentel
”GﬁLVltha, such cs being 3pecicl Jlssistont to Pregidcnt DIGHT
AISINHCUDR end latex Unce:secxcta"y of the Department for Health,
Naucataon, ond Jlelfare. Since nominsc's election as Governo::

of Nev York in 1955, he has comnhletely disassociated h‘mech
frOﬂ 211 of the ICCKIFILLY. intarests qncl hag devoted all of

his time and energy to the fulfilmenk: of his elected officc.
Nominee is of the %lﬁﬁeot choracker, redutation and ascocictecs
and completely loyhl to the Unitad States. Gavernow AR ETL
and 2ll meombers of his femily enjoy the hizhest remutckions
professionally and socially &s to ﬂo""lnt" intez=ity, cincerity
end loyclty. e soid that on the basis nf his close £oeic

and »rofessinnel 2elationshin wwith the nominee, ho could “OPQM“ ane
no one morc hishly forr cny position of trust and confidenca

Cn ilarch 27, 1969, 1, 10BIR PUACELL, Choixnqn,

Finance Gommittee, IB3IC, acvmeed that the nominee rrac Fnomm
to him »nrofec 1onollj and soclqlly for anmnz siuntely fifteen
vears. e V“"lflcd nominec's niior Din ectoxaalﬁ of instont
cohno :ation and the latter is oresently Lnect?ve in itec prfforze.

SLL desczibed Govﬂ*nou JCKTFSLLF“ o men of encellent
chhructe:, associcter and lovﬂ1t" 10 nnjowv the hignest
reputetion ac to movels, %nt&ﬁ:?tv ond gincerity. The nominece
ic extzemely canable in mony fle1ds nd ia achnorladrad
o8 an exﬂmrt on lotin Jmevicen .ff“arr. iIoninee hos ertansive
noldln"" in Venezucla, and nunerous cntacts wloFesszon“1
social and wollthbl, in South ‘newica. ke 1q deVﬁton to
solving Hroblems of humenity at home an?d sbread and PUICTLL
ecomaonds him vithout cualification for o - oogition of tuuct
md c nfidence.

im I'a=ch 27, 1969, 1. LAULE G, ZCNOZLLEL, “"ccut1v"
Vice~Trcoident, nockefeller Ce nLe_, Incoxpor"ted, advised the
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he has known the nominee profe551ona11y and socially for

a perlod of approxlmately thirty five years. He verified
nomlnee s prior Presidency and Chalrmanshlp at this company
prlor to 1953, relating that the nominee has rellnqu1shed
his interests in this company since his entry into public
affairs and Government service. He knows Governor
ROCKEFELLER and his immediate family members to be persons
of excellent character and unquestlonable loyalty. He
described the nominee as generous, charitable and extremely
concerned about world problems, and one who has, through his
own personal and other ROCKEFELLER interests, diligently
attempted to alleviate these problems both at home and
abroad. He stated the nominee is one of the finest
gentlemen he has ever met and that he enjoys an excellent
reputation, professzonally, socially, and politically, as
to honesty, integrity and sincerity. PURCELL recommends the
nominee most highly. '

On March 27, 1969, Mr, J. RICHARDSON DILWORTH,
Chairman of the Rockefeller Brothers Fund, Incorporated,
advised he has known the nominee for approximately twenty
years, soclally and professionally. He adv1sed Governor
ROCKEFELLER is a trustee of this fund which is a ROCKEFELLER
family phllanthroplc organlzatlon dedicated to the improvement
of world economic, social and political problems. He described
the nominee as being an extremely capable and knowledgeable man,
professionally, socially and politically, and one who is highly
regarded by all those with whom he comes into contact. He
advised he and the nominee's family members' public and
prlvate.llves are above reproach and recommended him most
highly for any position of trust and confidence,

On March 27, 1969, Mr, GEORGE HINMAN, Associate
Legal Counsel to the ROCKEFELLER family interests and New York:
State Republican Committee member, advised he has known the
nominee for approximately thirteen years, socially, professionally
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an¢: poalitically. He advised that the nominee s

'01Ln»uz shed practlicy 11 all of his gctnw “"tlc-wabaon
in :anllv bur;neﬂs ah_uaxu, noting that he is uO"OLrﬂ” all
2 ls tine and smergies to hic db‘*ﬂaczon as Goveinor ol
th Ctate of New Zork., He desczibed the nom;ﬁag as o oon
of highest lnue“_le, PO:&L&, uancc it and charoctez, e
ig hL’ﬂlV regaraec by all vhe bnow hla as an carmest ond

gincexce wubl_c seil vant, zn astute buvlnccsnar, en oGoptoble

ond per quaa;vh statecnen. He Is recognized by ueny as
Q““"‘ﬂ“ly knotledgeable regarding Totin cierican ?facL:C,

cconsaic, social, and ﬁQlLLLcal. BHINIAIT recon 1Lna the
nominee aost highly for a sosition of trust and conficdonce.

R




“n ifexch 28, 1969, Vr., DINA COELL, i'resicent
of the ﬁcchcfullcr Brothers Funa Incoror atcd >
chawitable and pbhilcathropicel o"*~n1umt-on, Moviacd o Pk
he has bacn ?SS”Cluth both ﬁrofea~“onhllv and ﬂoc*all" with
the nonince ané his fanily menberc clince 2powordia '::I!.‘r 1242,
He has hed vanious and smcry ca“1c1t o8 ";ua the vosicd
hWCKﬁ““LL?E entecspriscs since this time and has, over th:
srears, “eveloped the nighest opinion cii the noiiince &2 Lo
cbargcbhg, hs,ucﬁhtas, mozrelo g, integrity end sincewity. [l
considers the norince to be one of the greatest hunenitasicne,
& Line ctolesumen, an astute busincesmon, ond o Gecicated ;ublic
officizl. 'The nortinee has begn of greok nexvice to the
Unitecd Ztates and its citizens end CLIZL recomncnds the norainoc
most Lighly for ony position of trust and Ponfao*nuh.

n laacch 27, 1969, lir, 3BT B. CL., Assistant

Genexe. 4_9a1 Gounsn1 to the NCOLIFALLY. for .glv intecsts,
acvised that he hac knotmn the norinec ?““"ﬁ'lﬂatcl" ten veors
on seincinally a nrofecsional bgkuu. e described Goveinor
WOCRITBLLL s being loreelr retized from puivete affrizs ond
totally dedicatac ond davotad to public lch for the betterioent
of all indivicduals. Ile ofﬁted “(GK?FSLL:n _s a cince—a,

earnest public sexvant as he was sincere in his pwivete

affairs end stated ROCKNFILLIY tis of the hirhes o intesrity,
norals end chazacter. 00! recommended the nominee mo<t 1"”&1}.

AN,
C'n IHrch 25, 1969, lx. 1LULICT T. 1XI0NT, Jenioxr

Yartner znd Hesd of the lav firn of C: ﬂvhbn, Seeina ond 1oorg,
1 Chase iznhatten Plave, He~ York City, advisaed thi~t ho had
beon neinenally *cruszntod "'rt:?1 the nonince £orr epproninctely
tielve vepie, “nd on aecociin cu ing thrt naciod, iz hed donn
legel vorls fov the nonince. e onl id be ond his vife, TLILBTEY
HOTY, wern serrenel frionds of tha nerinee ond thnsk hie
(oon3'e) ife, vho had eonved in o vazicty of Jtate 'enublicon
nolitical no::t;onh cincc the noninee EL st coucht the
Goveinosehi s of the Terte of e Yorl, had fecrnt1“ bacn

enrointad by Governor WCONOFILLIY to the Cusiznrnchis of tha
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Board of Trustees of the State Univerzity of Ner Yozlk.

de szid thot although the nominee's feail
of sueat 1ndewnndent finencizl neans, the nomince ha
been saoiled, = had so nany others vho had come from such
o wealthy background; but, to the contrary, wac on citrenely
ha‘d tvosking and COﬂaCLQﬂthUS individunl’

e advised that the nomlnce "as dedicatad to mublic
seuvica znd an encellent odministratoss. M. 10007 odvised
that if incuiry was being nade concernmnﬂ the nominee "'ith
rewﬁro to his announced ﬂnn01ntnenh as 2 roving Jmbageedor o

he Administration of Prosident NIL.ON to Latin Inerica, he
could think of no one better cualified. [He szid the nominee
had served the United States as Co=-ordinotor of [/merican uff
with wesnect to Latin Aaerico from 194%; and through his men“
philanthronic and investment interests in Letin Uﬂé:lca, he was
vell cnualntad «ith the Ue:sonhl*tles an¢ nzoblems of that
area of the world. I[e said the nominee was of cricellent
character, weputation, essociztes and lovzlty to the Unitad
Sthte Govermment, and he zecommended hia completzly for a

osition of trust and confidence with that Government.

On llarch 27, 1969, Judge [JITHONY J. TRAVIL, United
Stateg Nistrict Coust (USDC), Jesfern District of How York
(DY), adviced that he has Inorm Govarnor NI2CUNFDLLT
eonzoriinately ten veers, e QGQC“leQ hin as o dcc"c ted ond
devoted nublic servont with a sincere desizz to ‘'do risht for
all veonTn They have been close friends for ten yeons.
The nominec is 1ntellLﬁent, conscientlous, and o hezd voting
nerson. e commented favorably conceiming the chamectern,
loyalty, morals, revutation, and “s 001atcs of the nominez ond
recommended him very highly for o »osition of tuust ond
confidence.
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On March 27, 1969, ROBERT M. MORGENTHAU, United
States Attorney, Southern District of Hew York (SDVY),
advised that he has been politically acquainted with the
nominee for aver ten years., He noted that he ran on the
Democratic ticket opposing Mr. ROCKEFELLER for the HNew York
Gubernatorial Election in 1961. He stated that even though
they are both of different political persuasions, he feels
. that Mr. ROCKEFELLER is a dedicated, earnest and sincere
public seprvant. He stated that recently in the publiec
press he had read where Mr. ROCKEFELLER was to be an advisor
to President NIXON on Latin American affairs. From his know-
ledge of Mr. ROCKEFELLER's background, he feels that he is
eminently qualified for such a position. He knew of nothing
that would prevent him from recommending him for such a
position.

On March 27, 1969, Reverend Doctor DAIl M, POTTER,

' Executlve Divector, Protestant Council of the City of Mew

~ York, | ], New York City, advised he has

known the nominee for years and has the highest regard for him.
He said Governor ROCKEFELLER has numerous South Ameadcan real
estate holdings and had a great interest in South America
prior to becoming Governor. He stated he felt the appointment
of Governor ROCKEFELLER to a South American post would be one
of the President's most outstanding appointments, He stated
he would recommend the nominee most highly for such a position.

On March 27, 1969, Rabbi Doctov |
Temple Emanu - El, Fifth Avenue at 66th Street, llew York City,
advised he has known the nominee approximately 37 years. He
nas the highest regard for the nominee as a man, Ambassador,
Governor and Diplomat. He felt the nominee is extremely
experienced and knowledgeable in South American affairs and
that it would be an excellent appointment. He heartily
recommended the nominee for this appointment.
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On March 27, 1863, !ps. b6
ﬁum-&- Moy VYeanlk Oddywy  sAdui=s a 1 Dr. | _ b7C

New York
City. Dr, | |is on tour and would not return until

April 7, 196 e has known the nominee since he was in the
State Department and also knows his family, having worked with
¥Mrs. RODMAN ROCKEFELLER. She said she had a very high opinion
of the nominee both as a Diplomat and a Statesman. She said
he was of the highest integrity and had a large amount of
knowledge regarding problems and conditions in South America.
She would recommend him for the position ‘to which he has been
appointed by the President of the United States,

On March 28, 1969, JOHN V. LINDSAY, Mayor of the
City of Mew York, advised that he has been acquainted with the
nominee since 1958, at which time, he was running for Congress
and the nominee was seeking the office of Governor of ‘the
State of New York. He stated that during his period of asso-
ciation with the Governor, he has always considered him a pewrson
of veputable character. He considered him a very loyal
American, devoted to the State of New York and, of course, to
his country. He statéd nominee has served in the Department
of State and he considers him "eminently qualified” for any
position to which the Administration might appoint him.

Right Reverend Monsignor EDWARD HEAD, Executive
Director, Catholic Charities, Archdiocese of New York, 122
Bast 22nd Street, Mew York City, advised on ifarch 27, 1969
that he has known Governhor NELSON ROCKEFELLER for about ten
years. He described the Governor as a man of the highest
inteerity, sood character, possessing genuine concern for
people and a loyal American. He regards Governor ROCKEFELLER
as an able, articulate administrator with strong leadership
gualities and knows of nothing to disqualify him from any
possible Government appointment. : ‘
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On March 28, 1959, lMos't Reverend TEREHJCE J. COOKE,
Archbishop of New York, 452 iMadison Avenue, Hew York, lew
York, advised that he has known Governor ROCKEFELLER for about
ten years. He has found the Governor to be a man of character
and integrity, a very loyal Amarican, conscientious, reliable
and "tprue to his work"., "His forthrightness and openess have
encouraged us in our relationship with the HBovernor".

A1l contacts with &im and lon~ ranfme planning that
Catnolic¢ agencies have had with his office indicate that
Governor ROCKEFELLER is a verv able and =fficient administrator”,

"y relationsghip with the Sovernor has given me

no indication of anything that would disbar Governor ROCKEFELLER
from 2 possible Federal appointment".

R
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rQn_August 23, 1a7h |
Governor

[ New York,

advised SA| | that she has known the nominee
since he and her husband were candidates for Governor and

Lieutenant Governor of New York in 1958.

Mrs.

she feels that Mr. ROCKEFELLER will make an ou

President. She considers the nominee on

e of t

“|stated
tstanding Vice
he finest men

in American political life today. Mrs.

described

ROCKEFELLER as astute, hones, a man of integrity, knowledge-
able in national and international affairs, and a man of
great character. She recommended him without qualification.

~28
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XX, _CREDIT AND ARREST
Credit
On March 27, 1969, Miss | | Clerk,

Credit Bureau of Greater New York, New York City, advised
that her files contained no unfavorable information con-
cerning the nominee.

On March 26, 1969, Mrs. | ) Manager,
VWestchester Credit Bureau, 300 Hamilton Avenue, VWhite Plains,
New York, advised her files contained no unfavorable credit
information concerning the nominee.

On August 27, 1974, Miss| | Clerk,
Credit Bureau of Greater New York, New York Clty, advised
that a recheck of her files showed no unfavorable information
concerning the nominee, T
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Arrest

On March 26, 1969, Chief of Police PAUL OLIVA,
Town of Mount Pleasan% Police Department, Hawthorne,

New York, which department covers Pocantico Hills, New York,
advised his files contained no information on the nominee
or his family.

On March 27, 1969, SA AUGUST J. MICEK caused records
of the New York City Police Department (NYCPD) to be checked

by Depubty Inspector | hlBureau of Criminal
Identification; Patrolman| Information Unit;
Sergeant | | 01d Record Room (all of the above of
the NYCPD); and Mr. | ] Fingerprint Bureau,

Criminal Court of the City of New York. No record was _
located identifiable with the nominee or members of his family.

I—Quar_qh_ZS_‘.ll%% Detective | b

Police Department, advised that the
records of his department contain no information pertaining
to Mr. and Mrs,| ], whom he knows

to reside at|[ b l, New York.
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On August 26, 1974, Lieutenant | l,
Mount Pleasant Police Department, Hawthorne, New York,
advised Special Agentl | that a check of

their files showed no

record for the nominee or any members

of the ROCT%%ELLER family who reside at Pocantlico Hills.

Iieutenant

further advised that their Police Department

covers the territory in and around Pocantico Hills,

On August 27, 1974, Special Agent AUGUST J, MICEK

caused the records of

the New York City Police Department to
Identification Section,

be checked by ?gg;g;nl
and ILieubtenant

} Criminal Records Section.

They advised that they have no record/ of] the nominee or any

members of his family.
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a, Tax Matters
The following investigation was conducted by
SA , at Manhattan, New York, on August 28, 1974:

XXI, MISCELLANEOUS

b6
" biC

Commissioner of Tax Collection, RICHARD BREVOORT,
a branch of the Finance Administration of the City of New York,
- 139 Centre Street, was contacted, and requested to check his
records in order to ascertain if there is any record of tax
liens filed by the City of New York against NELSON A, ROCKEFELLER,
for nonpayment of New York City Real Estate or Income taxes.

He recontacted Special Agent [ |, and advised that b6
a full staff review of his records, failed to reveal any liens b7C
or any other type of action, filed against NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER

by the City of New York, based on nonpayment of New York City
taxes,’ '

R32
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iy | To Following investigation was conducted by sﬁecial v
Agent (SA) E .- L TR ey P e 5’

. - On August 23, 197& " L Deputy Recelver,

: Rece1ver of Taxes, Town of Mount Pleasant, 250 North Washington
Street, North Tarrytown, New York, adv1sed & check of the: tax -

.records for: that area -showed there are no tax liens and the

" record is clear as of that date for the property owned by thé.
ROCKEFELLER family. (1ncludlng NELSON ROCKEFELLER) , commonly

reférred to as. Pocantilo Hllls, which the Town of Mount Pleasant
i encompasses ' : ; s :

. : Mr._E::;::;;lqtated he haslived in- the community
- for many years and a ough he does not khow. the appointee

“ perqonally, nothing has ever come to his attention that would ;___'

“in any way compromise the nominée's character, a%soclates,
‘reputation or loyalty. He stated, however, since .he did not
. know_the nominee perqonally, he could not make. any sort of

'_-recommendation except by reputatlon, whlch 15 extremely favorablef

;;3;3 -
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T b,Personal Physician

On August 26, 1974, Doctor | L[] b6 .
F New York, New York, mentioned that he has been ba
e persongl physicisn for NELSON ROCKEFELLER for meany
bé

years. . WL WL

He stated that ROCKEFELLER takes ean snnual physical
examingtion and he is really. smazed at his state of health,
Doctor commented that ROCKEFELLER is epproximately :
6 years of ege, however, physicelly,.he is a man of much b7C
younger years, He stated thatin his opinion, ROCKEFELLER
is in excellent physical health at the present time.and in
his opinion, he could live for many many years,
b6

Doctor :l commented that he is not only his
pergonal physicisn, but he is a close friend of ROCKEFELLER b7¢C
end sees him severgl times o week, .

He further commented that in his opinion, ROCKEFELLER
does not have a problem of double vision in either eye.,

He recommended ROCKEFELLER for a position of trust
with the United States Government, and specifically, to
the Vice Presidentigl post.

With regard to the aforementioned statement by
Doctor concerning double vision, it should be b6
noted tha n a newspaper article appearing in 'The b7C
Washington Post," on August 21, 1974, the article mentioned
Governor ROCKEFELLER has a severe reading problem known
as dyslexia.
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c.__Background

On August 27, 1974, Miss |, Secretary to
the Pr351dant Rockefeller Center ncorporated, 50 Rockefeller

ﬁhnian‘_ﬁau_inrkﬁ_ien1York made avallable to Special Agent
the following positions or changes in

position on tihe dates indicated vegarding NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER:

- Hovember 4, 1829 - Elected as Director of ifetropolitan
Square Corporation, the previous title for Pockefeller Center
Incorporated;

- July 22, 1937 - Elected as Vice President and since
there was no Presmdent he was designated to perform tne duties
of the Ppresident until a President was slected;

ay 23, 1938 - Elected as President;
September 26, 1940 ~ leave of absence as President;

“Jovember 23, 1943 - Renewad leave of absence as
Presidant;

- QOctober 25, 1S45 - Resigned-as President. Flected
Citaiyman of the Board (ended leave of absence) ;

May 26, 1948 - Tlected President and still maintain=d
nosition as Chalrman of the Board;

June 27, 1951 - Resigned as President. Maintained
position as Chalrman of the Board;

June 11, 1953 - Resizned as Chairman of the Board
~ but maintained position as Director;

- December 28, 1955 - Became Chairman of the Board
effective January 1, 1356;

Hovember 26, 1358 - Resizned as Chairman of the
Board and Director.

235%
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FROM
, 2, .“”Eﬂ
sugjecT: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER . by, A
VICE PRESIDENT -DESIGNATE ' Legal er;.E.vT__ -
; : Telephons Rm, — #

@’/
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=2y -
OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 5010=108 v
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA GIN, REG, NO, 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ¢ Assoc, Dlr.

Dep. AD Adm,

=z 0 Admin,

Comp. Syst.

| DATE: 8/2 8/74 f;:; Affalrs
T
/ B

" in furtherance of their protection responsibilities, NCLC members have

. communicated to the Capitol Police and other interested agencies in addition

ACTION: | HEDL.. | e .; z._J

n Director Sec'y .

, At your instructions I met with | | Special %
ssistant to the President, in connection with the transition of the
office of Vice President on 8/27/74. He had requested a briefing onthe = bs
ational Caucus of Labor Committee (NCLC) since that organization has b7C
publicly attacked Rocketeller in its newsletter called "Solidarity, ' and
also since last week an NCLC member interrupted a speech by Rockefell ¥
and attempted to argue with him. t ‘£

I furnished Mr.[______ |a briefing on the organization and =
advised him that as soon as the President nominated Rockefeller for Vice b
President we began disseminating information on the NCLC to Secret Service

engaged in violence and they consider Rockefeller an enemy of the people. k
“‘1

Mr. [ ]also expressed concern over security for Rockefeller
during the hearings and I assured him that in the event any information b6
indicating a threat to Rockefeller was received by the FBI it would be b7C

to Secret Service.

ALL \P"'”‘“”"Z"rl CO“"TAI“JED

DiT L/pﬁ-'_/f q‘:’-_‘ﬁf 32 /ZD-)/ A/

None. Information only.

A
JBA:amj
(4)

1 - Mr.‘Cleveland
1 - Mr. Wannall

/77358

RECORDED ;
14 DEC 37 1974
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v~ Memorandum 2o

: lV‘/ DATE: 8-28'—7 4 Ext. Affalrs

Files & Com
Gon. Inv, ™ '

Comp. Syste

‘b6
‘b7C

Ident.
i Inspection
FROM .I % g Intelly et

0

SUBJECT: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELL Ar e STAED
VICE PRESIDENT - DESIGNA%Q L “‘F C-O !Tﬂ AL
SPECIAL INQUIRY

Legal Coun,
i T Ioplwm Rm
L.I ) ..-l %

D[-\Tl'/ Al g’Q{_B{ "' 2K //[J

Investlgatlon in this case was ordered telephonically
on the morning of Wednesday, 8-21-74, with the deadline of
close of business WEdnesday, 8-28-74. As of now there are 33
field offices involved in this investigation and we have
received the results of over 650 interviews at FBIHQ. Investi-
gation thus far has been highly favorable to Governor Rockefeller
"and the minor derogatory information developed appears to be
politically motivated or of the "nit picking" variety.

Due to the necessity for the Rockefeller staff to
compile extensive financial information in New York for our
accountants, the investigation into Governor Rockefeller's
financial background has only just begun and at the present
time our accountants are not in a position to furnish a projected

educated projection will be made as soon as all material is
available.

completion date for the review of Rockefeller's finances but an (\,/}

It is also noted that Rockefeller has requested that
we not interview his wife's former husband, Dr. James S. Murphy,
until Murphy's return to New York City from Seal Harbor after

- Labor Day. It is also noted that Governor Rockefeller desires
that the matter of a waiver from his ex-wife, Mary Rockefeller,
to review sealed divorce records in Reno, Nevada, be handled by
his attorney, John Lockwood, and his ex-wife's attorney,
Whitney North Seymour, Sr. This is being followed but could
possibly be delayed.

We plan to disseminate the results of all the background
1nvest1gat10n possible by Tuesday, 9-3-74. This will actually
be the bulk of the investigation but it appears almost certain

Laberatory 2
Plon. & £V
Spec.‘ 1 4

Trolnify

—

—

0'1

that the results of the financial investigation will not be.ﬁ7 /Vf?;/l
-
(o

(y/ - / %
1l - Mr. Callahan l] - Mr. Coleman ED
1l - Mr. Cleveland 1 - Mr. Auerswald NOT JOT RECORD ry
) 1 - Mr. Young 4 DEC 81 1¥7
DHY-OJA'dcéL/ 1

-6- CONTINUED - OVER %{z e
/
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Memorandum to Mr.| |
Re: Nelson Aldrich Rockefeller

available for transmittal at that time. We know that the
interview with Dr. Murphy, as well as information from the
divorce records, will not be available. All outstanding
investigation will be completed just as soon as possible.

We can, of course, anticipate that information
requiring additional investigation will continue to dribble

in until the hearings are over and Rockefeller is confirmed.’

This was our experience in the Gerald Ford case.

ACTION:

For information.

bé
b7C
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SUBJECT:NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER orpe I

5010=108
RNMENT é a Assoc. Dir.
] Dep. AD Adm.

andum o

,JSTAFESG

Memor
Admin,
Comp. Syste

Mr. Clevelan DATE: 8—-28-74 Euty Al e

Gen. InVe e

Ident.

0. E. Colemar{)i Inspection —

Intell.
Loboratory e

ALL [MFST 72770 DONTANIED Jes b

Spoc. Inve
Tralning

VICE PRESIDENT - DESIGNATE L“‘ "l"' el ‘d Legal Coun.
SPECIAL INQUIRY E{Q.,{S/«fzf BY. 7802 __, 5 Telaphons R

—_— .... luelze Y e

All accountlng personnel previously approved to /)
on review of nominee's finances are now present in New York.

The group includes sas[ , Minnea olis; | | bé
| , Houston; | | FBIHQ; | ] b7c

New York; | |, FBIHQ; and Joseph E. Henehan, FBIHQ.

The tax returns for ten years are currently being
reviewed and a short summary of each is being prepared for
inclusion in the investigative report.

Information was received this morning that the nominee
had approved last evening the statement of net worth with other
financial statements for presentation to the FBI. These statementsg
are currently being reviewed by lawyers in New York City and it flg/
is hoped that they will be turned over late this afternoon or
tomorrow morning for review. &S

The initial plan for review of the nominee's finances
was that a comprehensive review would be restricted to the nominee
and his wife. There was no intention to go into any of the
holdings of other family members and we have been advised there
are a total of 70. As you are aware, Mr. Rockefeller requested
that should it be necessary. to review the trusts he has set up
for his children he would appreciate if the. dollar value of °
these trusts not be disclosed as they were all different and
could result in a family problem. Discussions have been held
with representatives of the nominee and no request has been made
to them as yet. However, should it be necessary to review the
children's trusts they would be perfectly willing to furnish a
complete listing of the stock held and all ownership interest
without dollar amounts or number of shares hel The uld,
however, indicate if the trust controlled anYAggF gi%g gﬁ&%&lg%f
furnish in detail the role played by the nomi hes usts.

NOT RECORDED

1l - Mr. Callahan l - Admlnlstratlv%;Qﬁ%}s%pnﬂv Movement
1l - Mr. McDermott 1 - Mr. Cleveland
1l - Mr. Gebhardt (Attention: Mr. Long)

! gy €S
1l - Mr. Coleman

o =i

W
JEH:dc CONTINUED - OVER
i T
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Memorandum to Mr. Cleveland
Re: Nelson Aldrich Rockefeller

Without mentioning anything to the Rockefeller people,
it is felt that the best policy for the Bureau to pursue would
be to accept the aforementioned description of the children's
trusts and to include in our investigative report the fact that
the trust holdings had been rev1ewed without specifically
identifying the’ holdlngs of the individual trust. We could treat
them as a group in our investigative reporting and mention that
major holdings for these trusts consisted of stock in and name
various corporations without attributing it to the individual
child's trust. A detailed description could then be set forth-as
to the nominee's role. The main reason for doing it this way
would be to avoid any misinterpretation of the Governor's request
to us with regard to disclosing the value of the trust. If
possible, it is believed that his request to us should not be
forwarded or included in any communication leaving the Bureau as
it may be released. His request to us in no way interfered or
restricted any work we planned on doing and it would be unfair
to have it subjected to misinterpretation and possible unjustified
embarrassment to the Bureau.

We are currently making arrangements with the Rockefeller
people to work through the weekend and they will advise us today
what staff arrangements they can make to have people available
in their offices during the weekend to furnish Bureau personnel
with underlying records. As soon as we receive a commitment
from them that we can have access to the records the Bureau will
be advised of the plan worked out.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Bureau approve the pollcy of accepting the
description of the Rockefeller children's trusts without dollar
values and quantities being set forth but with information as
to any business controls and role played by nominee, if any, in
these holdings. The review conducted will be summarized in the
investigative reports and the underlying work papers in Bureau

files will have specifics set forth.
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NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED AUGUST {ﬂlﬂ%?ﬂq

28, 1974, WITHOUT FAIL.
HOWARD H. BAKER, U. S. SENATOR, ADVISED HE HAS

KNOWN NOMINEE SINCE 1964 IN A POLITICAL, GOVER NMENTAL

AND SOCiAL CAPACITY. SENATOR BAKER STATED THAT DURING
THE 1968 PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN HE BECAME WELL ACQUAINTED
WITH NOMINEE AND HAD FREQUENT CONTACTS WITH HIM AND

THAT SINCE THE 1968 PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN HIS CONTACTS

”w»ﬂff§7

WITH NOMINEE WERE APPROXIMATELY EVERY 38 TO 68 DAYS

UNTIL RECENTLY WHEN NOMINEE BECAME CHAIRMAN OF THE
NATIONAL COMMISSION ON WATER QUALITY OF WHICH HE,
SENATOR BAKER, IS A MEMBER. SENATOR BAKER ADVISED

HE PRESENTLY HAS CONTACT WITH NOMINEE APPROXIMATEL?/ i
é/?? /«u‘" !'\fif)

EVERY TWO TO THREE WEEKS. NOT RECORDED
SENATOR BAKER STATED THAT THE PUBLIC'S IMAGE 0Fi4 DEC 3 1QED
NOMINEE AND HIS IMAGE OF NOMINEE ARE VERY SIMILAR. 4,590

HE DESCRIBED THIS IMAGE AS ONE OF WARMTH, STRENGTH, .

AND A QUICKNESS OF WIT AND INTELLIGENCE. SENATOR
j&az;///

H“é JAN 11975
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PAGE TWO KX 161-325

BQKER FURTHER ADVISED THAT IN HIS OPINION NOMINEE IS
A PERSON OF SUPERIOR CHARACTER AND HAS EXHIBITED NO
TRACE OF DECEITFULNESS DURING THEIR ASSOCIATION.

SENATOR BAKER FURTHER ADVISED THAT HE KNOWS OF

NO QUESTIONABLE ATTITUDES, CONTACTS, TRAITS OR
ASSOCIATES OF NOMINEE AND STATED DUE TO NOMINEE'S

PERSONALITY AND BACKGROUND HE FELT NOMINEE WAS FULLY
QUALIFIED FOR THE POSITION OF UICE PRESIDENT OF THE

UNITED STATES.

ADMINISTRATIVE: :
RE WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE TO BUREAU, AUGUST

27, 1974,
THIS TELETYPE IS BEING SUBMITTED IN LIEU OF

" REPORT IN ORDER TO MEET BUDED WITHOUT FAIL. REPORT

WILL FOLLOW.
END

BEH FBIHQ CLR




Assoc. Dir.
trrs e — -~ o e fEﬂERAt'BURiAU’OF‘NvEanAm""—" TD '-i-g:-‘xi’kdm-—
t ep-AD-Invi
X COMMUN'CA  SECTION Asst. Dir.:  §
LFDAE (Rew, 522466) ; Admin, —— i
A By fER ‘\ 1 ‘Flp”."m[\ AUQ?:— 1974 p. Syst. f
é 7‘)5«3 F'x N l Ext. Affairs, .
3 " i; Files & Couk —-..
) o IEL-mEE 1 1 Gen. Inv. S
WUAR L ide;:..ction P
LR ns o
LA Date: 823,14 i:- ‘ Intell. __m-}__
STEXT T |
. PLAR b} Plan. & Evgl. .
Tremsmit the follawing i S :
y (Type 15 plmnient or cpdel . li gg:‘:mfl’;" -L-'-
vi TEIETYPE {5 SIS §F BESTHE Bt an g T -
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pl' gr - e rame
e

TO:
FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI (161-6297)
SaC, WEW YORE (161-2861) (2)
KELSOR pzmﬁmﬁ nocmﬂm svr, BUDED auausr 28
WITHOUT Fm ) ] |
" RE WFO TELETYFE, AUGUST 27, 1974}
JOHK WELLS, ATTORNEY TO VIUTOR LASKY, MEMBER
ROGERS ARD WELLS 500 DARK AVE., NEW YORK, CURRENTLY |
VACATTONING IR WESTERK UNIUED'S
SECRETARY, | | ADVISES WEILS CONTECIE OFFICE
P“}Lonmm “UEON CONTACT WRLLS WILL BE ADVISED THAI
TNTERVIEW IS SOUGHT OF Em BY FBI 'g*n ﬁEFBOPRIATE IEﬁI

SET FORTH FRG}E YO,

/gM

STATES, LOCATION HKHOWR,

/@/"5/}"7 y

7]
NGT RErCORDED
44 DEC, 37 197
e T A
: |
£ « Xew York : |
il b Supv B | fresmmaies -
’ (§aaniil 2 &
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FEDERAL BUREAU, OF INVESTIGATION e, D o
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION DepoAD-Adm.— ¥
Dep-~A.D.-Inv,

“ AUG 281974 & | ast i
e \7/24(/ N Comp. S?st. B
TELEWP;E Ext. Affairs ——.

Files & Com.
Gen. Inv.
s . Ident. - S

10245 AM AUGUST 28, 1974 DSC IMMEDIATE iﬂ:ﬁl‘;m"“ ——
o Laboratory .

10 DIR CTOR (161-6197) P?an.m& ]gva]. _—
= Spec. Inv.

FROM M1 NNEAPOLIS (i161=-510) P) 1P Training -~ -
Legal Coun. e
NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPI. _ S g =

Director §ee’ —

. - # awy

N@g2 MP CODED

RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, AUGUST 27, 1974,
’ ’ ‘/Mr man
THIS DATE, U.S. REPRESENTATIVE, JOHN A, BLATNIK, CHISHOLM, Roo; 46
MINNESOTA, ADVISED HE HAS KNOWN ROCKEFELLER SINCE 19-59' AND H&S

-

WORKED WITH HIM ON THE NATIONAL COMMISSION ON WATER Glli-liLITY-rw
ROCKEFELLER'S CHARACTER, LOYALTY AND ADMINISTRATIVE ABJLL-ITY:

-t K1}

EXTREMELY FAVORABLE. CONSIDERED AN EXCELLENT NOMINEE“‘S}REPORT

FOLLOWS e —r- : 3 ey
END | P| R ol ' o:“{;ﬂg‘HED
2 S

Ew t_“ 1R8] o w ‘D/l((%
BEH FBIHQ CLR /é/ué// . /@5,

NOT RQCORDED
14 DEC 31 1974

PR v';.-l

9'/»/53 JAN 21975
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FEDERAL BUREAG] OF (RVESTIGAT A
COMMUNICATIONS SECTI

AUG 281974
> tErETYRE

NR@G2 HO PLAIN

10:584" INMEDIATE  AUGUST 28, 1974 JJ

TO DIREEEQH/}161-6197>
mera e LA AN AN
WFo €161-5674) ALL hiv. . {{L‘ug
. o 1
FROM HOUSTON (161-70 L G803 DD
el DATE LA=1924 11i 5051 Jis

O e

3

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPECIAL INQUIRY
RE WFO ‘TEL, AUGUST 27, 1974.
SENATOR LLOYD M. BENTSEN, HOUSTON, TEXAS, ADVISED THIS
DATE HE HAS BEEN CASUALLY ACQUAINTED WITH NELSON ROCKEFELLER
FOR A NUMBER OF YEARS AND HAS HAD SOME CONTACT WITH HIM ON
A SOCIAL BASIS. HE CONSIDERS ROCKEFELLER A LOYAL AMERICAN,
AND A MAN OF HONESTY, INTEGRITY, AND HIGH MORAL CHARACTER.
HE KNOWS OF NOTHING DEROGATORY CONCERNING ROCKEFELLER OR
HIS ASSOCIATES. REPORT FOLLOUS. '

WFO DISCONTINUE RE LLOYD M. BENTSEN.

Assoc. Dir. e §:
Dep.-A.D-Adm.— §'
Dep-AD-InVie—
Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst ——
Ext. Affairs ——
Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv, — ——
Ident. e
Inspection «e—n
Intell. ...
Laboratory ..——
Plan. & BEval —
Spee. Inv. —
Training -
Legal Coun.
Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y/

1/ =009 7 "

NOT RECORDED

END (14 DEC 31 1974

/7
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-y "VEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOR “Assor. Dir, o

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Dep.AD-Adm— §
é é Dep-A.D.-Inv.—
Asst. Dir.:

T TS 5

AUU £ idi Admin. _..
. Comp. Syst. —

3(..) : 2 Ext. Affairs

?ELWE Filcs & Com. —

\p} Gm;: Inv.
& Inspect-i:m =

Ident.

VY | - e

Plan. & Eval __}
Spec. Inv. [

Training :
Legal Coun. '
1Y

Telephone R_;q.
NrB22 AX PLAIN T Director S&'y __

620PM URGENT AUGUST28, 1974 VAN / |
0: DJRECTOR (161-6197) {
FROM ¢  ALEXANDRIA (161-2695) (P) (ONE PAGE)

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED AUG. 28,

ha_(

1973 PR , n .:{

o ::.-1 =1

RE wFo TELETYPE TO BUREAU, AUG. 27, 1974,
MAXINWSHIRE, COLUMNIST, WASHINGION.ROST NEWSPAPER,

o
VASHINSTON, Dg C., RESIDING AT[ | S
ALEXANDRIA, VA., RESPECTFULLY REFUSED TO BE INTERVIEWED,
SEEL S >
STATING IT WAS THE POLICY OF THE WASHINGTON POST NEWSPAPER °
TO PROHIBIT COLUMNISTS AND REPORTERS TO BE INTERVIEWED 1

REGARDING BACKGROUND CASES. REPORT FOLLOWSﬂchwu

E"'ND. SRR /@/ 4/77#'/?/7!
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" Assoe. Oim
o beoeRAL GUREAY OF INVESTIOATION Dep-A D AT
Dep-AD-Inv.

' o e COMMUNICATIONS SECTION i} Aféﬁ, Dins
: AUG %31?74 e Comp, Syt ——

} . Ext. Affairs .
Files & Com.

" NR 929 DL PLAIN TEEETVPE Gen. Inv. .

Ident. ...
Inspection

\j 4315 PM URGENT AUGUST 28, 1574 TPR i

futell. ..

- 10_DIRECTOR (161-6197) . _ __{.mﬁﬁi?ggxfz

’ o B
- nin

fRom DALLAS (lié>922) ®)> . Root 1946 | Lesal o

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED AUGUST Director Sec'y .

Telephone Rm, .

28, 1974, WITHOUT FAIL. ;
RE WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE AUGUST 27, 1974, 10:88 PN,
ON AUGUST 28, 1974, MR, JAMES C. WRIGHT, JR., CONGRESSMAN, FRIIZ

LATHAM BUILDING, FT. WORTH, TEXAS, ADVISED.HE HAS KNOWN THE
NOMINEE SINCE ABOUT 1963 THROUGH NOMINEE TESTIFYING BEFORE
THE HOUSE PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE OF WHICH WRIGHT WAS A MEMBER
IN THE U. S. CONGRESS., WRIGHT STATED HE HAS KNOWN NOMINEE Q&J// ]
ON A CLOSER BASIS FOR ABOUT ONE YEAR WHEN BOTH HAD WORKED G i
FOR THE NATIONAL COMMISSION ON WATER QUALITY IN WHICH THE
NOMINEE SERVED AS CHAIRMAN.

WRIGHT STATED NOMINEE IS A VERY FINE INDIVIDUAL, IS ABLE,
SMART , AND VERY DEDICATED TO HIS COUNTRY. WRIGHT STATED
NOMINEE 1S ENORMOUSLY CAPABLE AND HAS A REMARKABLE MENTAL

CAPACITY IN THAT HE ALWAYS HAS THE MOST COMPLETE GRASE
SITUATION. WRIGHT STATED HE WAS IMPRESSED BY THE NOU /7

END PAGE ONE . _1 - g
RHT I e |

i.q.ie..@_'z_:zz-—ﬂ_,, G903 /DI
7




v PAGE TWO

161-922

ABILITY TO GET TO A PROBLEM AND HAD AMAZING UNDERSTANDING
OF MANY PROBLEMS WHICH CAME TO THE COMMISSION'S ATTENTION.

WRIGHT STATED NOMINEE IS A BROADLY TOLERANT MAN, WHO,
CERTAINLY DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE WHEN IT COMES TO DEALING WITH
OR HIRING MINORITY PEOPLE. HE STATED NOMINEE, HAVING BEEN
GOVERNOR OF NEW YORK, IS VERY TOLERANT AND HAS EMPLOYED
NUMEROUS TOPZFLIGHT PEOPLE WHO ARE MEMBERS OF A MINORITY.

WRIGHT STargngE HAS KNOWN NOMINEE SOCIALLY ON OCCASION,
BUT THAT HE DOES‘NOT KNOW, ANYTHING ABOUT HIS FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
OTHER THAN WHAT' HE HAS READ ABOUT IN THE NEWSPAPERS AND OTHER
MEDIA. ‘g i ’

WRIGHT ADDED THAT HE FELT THAT IF HE HAD BEEN IN
PRESIDENT FORD'S POSITION, HE WOULD HAVE DOME EXACTLY AS
FORD HAD DONE IN PICKING THE BEST QUALIFIED REPUBLICAN FOR
VICE-PRESIDENT. WRIGHT STATED HE HAS SAID THIS PUBLICLY
THAT HE WOULD HAVE PICKED ROCKEFELLER AND STILL FEELS THE
SAME WAY. HE ADDED HE KNEW OF NOTHING WHICH WOULD PREVENT
ROCKEFELLER FROM DOING AN OUTSTANDING JOB AS VICE-PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES. DALLAS REPORT FOLLOWS.

END.
DBS FBIHQ CLR




TNRRAR -
[ 55?@ E!’ q F 3(»\ n ’1 q 99 i Assoc, Dir. . ﬂ!

. e 1. §ots Dep-A.D.-Adm. Ji g2
: ”} e B ,,u.j..riau'tili Ly E 4 Inv.._.._ %\
' omtﬁaun% INVESTICATION : u(? e 5
) S { 5

N SFEFQN £/28/74 fi ] (Elgzp gst. g,;n

' IS e el

AUG2 81374 i 3] Fies & com — f EF

anamit the following ia UALD plaintext o Epie) ’ v 4] Gen I‘W 'g‘.':j":
EEEEM | |

N mmmee B, R W |3
(F bt} :5 {1 Labpratory ——m— § % :i'

———————————— S e O Y S 5 o e e A Li~ Plnj- & Boalyr = §f g
- Sp .Inv {35

T0: /ﬁmﬁz{, FBL (161~8127) and J;gl“gﬁl;:—_ b

% Telephone Rmd .’ -g‘:

FROM: SAC. AN PRANDISCO (161-2450) (¢}  Roo Dircctor) Sec'y L 5
NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED AUGUST 28, )(‘//Ef

' L ‘J'§¢

1974, WITHOUT FAIL, ], §

RE WFO TELECYPES AUGLST 23, 1974 RND RUGUST 27, 1974. B

CONTACT WITE WALTER R. W4AS, SR'S SECRETARY, wv- STRAUSS 18

':Dé. CL 06SED £

AND COMPRWY, £Tafms THAT MR. HAAS I8 385 YEARS OF PLGE, JTJS'.I‘ 5

e Y wm, P
P

RETURNED PRCK A TRIP TO EURCPE AND WILL NOT ZE A“.’BILABLE

f E«%
UNTIL AUGUST 25, 1974. a
e — ..f‘
I |, ow AUGUST 28&, 1974, STATED T}gATiﬂz b6 -
' ! b7C :
FAD MET MR. ROCKEFELIMR OMCR IN 1360 2ND DID NOT THINK THAT %2
' - : i
IS PATHER KNEW MR. ROCKSSELZER MUCH SEVTSR THAN KE DID. | | &
: | 4 };3.'
I | STATED THAT NE WAS PAVORADLY IHPRESSED) |, 1
’ ' : g
ON AUGUST 28, 1574, MRS.| | ezeere; ' b6 &
i b7c

BEACH, CALIFORNIA, STAYED HER HUSBAND Was PLYING W0 THE . |
- /1 2’7
G.

YONTEREY AREA AND WOULD HOT ARRIVE URTIL LATEZ THIB E,:ﬁ

AN APPOINTMENT WAS MADE T0 IHYSRVIEW hix tse MOXRTNGEGORDED .
14 DEQ 31 1974

AUG{}ST 29} 29?4‘ ﬁ! 1 pr o
S s Uy -

. ,,,,!
END. nArd
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FEBERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION Ao T,
e COMMUNICATIONS SECTION é ﬁﬂn.n:ﬁm”“__"""’g

AUG 28 1974
 \f&£ ‘rELJ;r‘an Fes & Com.

Inteli
NR @06 IP PLAIN Laborat ity e
Plan. & Eval,

& 8 lnv.
2:38PM URGENT AUGUST 28, 1974 0JS Epee. L

Lﬂ l C s mes——
TO ymtc/'rora (161-6197) Telephone | Ko —

Dire X W’Y i
FROM INDIANAPOLIS (161-955) (P) IP

-~

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPIN, BUDED AUG. 28, 1974, o
RE INDIANAPOLIS NITEL, AUG. 23, 1974, tszt
| ASSISTANT TO J. IRVIN MILLER, CKIARMAN OF THE el
BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CUMMINS ENGINE COMPANY, INC., ADVISED TODAY, W
MILLER IS NOT GOING TO RETURN TO COLUNBUS, IND. UNTIL LATE FRIDAY, e |
AUG. 38, 1974, "HE RELATED MILLER WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR INTER- N
VIEW UNTIL AM OE-SEPT. 3, 1974, L 1

INDIANAPOLIS. AT COLUMBUS, IND, WILL CONDUCT REQUESTED INTER-
VIEW OF J. IRWIN MILLER MORNING OF _SEPT. 3, 1974, UACB.

END

DBS FBIHQ CLR F!" e

avis

,m_lg_/g’cfl it 9_@3% ; _
el 293 g5/ é}%éﬁgco (77 =30




:

¥
\
‘

" BUDED AUGUST 28, 1974

e Assor  ir
- " e FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 3 ~A.D-~
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Y
e Asst. Dir |
J AUG 28 1974 Adpin 2
Ext. Affairs __!
)%J TELETYP i & Gom.
lﬁ PG PLAIN f[;d‘:::t.zm
]
6:25 PM NITEL AUGUST 28, 1974 RGM A ey
Laboratory ___.': .
'1'0: CTOR, FBI (161=-6197) B & Heal
. Spee. Inv. e
Training ——e—
gnom: PITTSBURGH (161~-1124) P> S—
.oy Telephone Rm. .
".i;‘i 0 Director Sec'y ...
NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPECIAL INQUIRY, '
Mr' man

W
+

%
" RE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU AND PITTSBURGH
.ngTED AUGUST 28, 1974,

ON THIS DATE, MR. EDGAR B. SPEER, CHAIRMAN, UNITED

STATES STEEL CORPORATION, PITTSBURGH, PA., ADVISED THAT HE HAS

KNOWN NOMINEE FOR APPROXIMATELY SEVEN OR EIGHT YEARS AS A

Rotm{/246

SPEER ADVISED THAT HE HAS ATTENDED

1
£ gl
Y
{

BQSINESS ACQUAINTANCE .,

SOME SOCIAL FUNCTIONS WITH THE ROCKEFELLER FAMILY, BUT HAS NOT

BEEN A MEMBER OF THEIR IMMEDIATE PARTY. HE HAS VISITED THE
HOME OF THE NOMINEE ON ONE OCCASION AND HAS MET WITH MRS,

+ ROCKEFELLER ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS. SPEER ADVISED THAT HE CONSIDERS

TI*IE NOMINEE TO BE POSSESSED OF UNQUESTIONING HONESTY AND

INTEGRITY WITH AN EXCELLENT
OF THE BUSINESS COMMUNITY.
END PAGE ORE

ke
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REPUTATION AMONG OTHER MEMBERS

HIS CHARACTER, REPUTATION,TA}

Gl (7 7-30

W.x,_/ﬁ-fj (5-9(

] ;‘?a

b 243, 95]

RECORDED ~
4 DIC 31 1974
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PAGE TWO

PG | 161-1124

AS%OCIATES ARE ABOVE REPROACH AND HE IS A LOYAL CITIZEN OF
fHE UNITED STATES. SPEER ADVISED THAT HE FEELS NOMINEE

H&S EXCELLENT LEADERSHIP QUALITIES AND HAS THE ABILITY TO
ANALYZE A PROBLEM THOROUGHLY AND IS NOT ADVERSE TO SEEKING
ADVICE FROM OTHERS IN ARRIVING AT A DECISION. SPEER STATED
THAT NOMINEE HAS ALWAYS EXERCISED GOOD JUDGEMENT IN ANY
DEALINGS THAT SPEER HAS HAD WITH THE NOMINEE AND HE FEELS THAT
NOMINEE HAS THE REQUISITE QUALITY TO FILL THE POSITION FOR

| WHiCH HE HAS BEEN NOMINATED., SPEER ADVISED THATM HE KNOWS OF

NOﬁHING IN NOMINEE'S BACKGROUND THAT WOULD PRECLUDE HIM
FROM ACCEPTING THIS POSITION AND FEELS THAT NOMINEE WOULD BE
ABLE TO MAKE A VERY SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTION TO OUR SOCIETY.

.ﬁ UACB NO REP TO FOLLOW.
END,

AMy FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE TEL §
LR




Assoc. Dir. l
Dep.-A.D.-Adm.

. - Dep.-A.D.-Inv.
¢ - i . FEDERAL BUREAU OF. INVESTIGATIDN Asst. Dir.:

Admin.
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Comp. Syst ——

Ext. Affairs ——
|

AUG 281974 Files & Com.

Gen. Inv. _

£,
| ‘me AL PLAIN Fon I Laent. ==
TELEIYEE nspection .
7{1955 AM IMMEDIATE AUGUST 28, 1574 VSH 2P iy e——

Laboratory .
/ Plan. & Eval. _
TO ¢ DIRECTOR4 FBI (161- _ Spec. Inv.

. 'l‘rainin_g &
SAC, NEW YORK (161=-2961) Legal Coun.
FROM: SA

Telephone Rm __
_ L +
y ALBANY (161-965) (P) ‘“Vfﬂwf

_ \4
NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPIN, BUDED AUGUST 28, 19574, /ﬁfwf

WITHOUT FAIL.

RE NEW YORK TELETYPES (TW0) TO BUREAU DATED AUGUST 27,
1974.

INQUIRY NYS COURT OF APPEALS, ALBANY, NY, REVEALS
INFORMATION REGARDING DATES OF SUITS BY HERBERT A. POSNER,

NYS ASSEMBLYMAN NEEDED AS WELL AS COURTS OF ORIGIN AND
TITLES OF SUITS J'O MAKE A REVIEY OF COURT OF APPEALS RECORDS. _ %7/
CDURTS WHERE: SUIIS INIT IATED MAY HAVE RECORDS OF OUTCOMES OF

V) :;";"l

CASES. ;3; i

REVEALS L AST"KNOW N ADDRE

STREET, BROOKLYN, NEW YORK.

| . ¢ :):":
NEW YORK HANDLE ABOVE. / O/~ 4 7(;&3—44

" - NOT RECORDED
* _ 14 DEC 3] 1974
TMA FBIHQ CLR L __]..,.‘. e SR g
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P

B8 uan 1 A7




. . Assoe. Dir, .,
§ L..f ) Dep-A.D -Adm._..
" AEep.—A D.-Inv.____
e FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES TION Afltt.nl?lir T
N — e ——

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Comp. Syst. _
Ext. Affairs ___

AUG 28 197 g‘;l:frizvmm.

Ident. o

TELETY PE e

WR226 NY PLAIN
Laboratory
Plan, & Eval, o

Spec. Inv. ______

S50PM 1 M/M EDIATE 8-28-74 CJR
Training

T0 WR (161-619T7) Legal Coun,
Telophone Rm, —
Dinecﬁ Sec’y ___

ALBANY (161-965)
FROM NEW YORK (161=-2961) 2P P I/élgi

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPI, BUDED AUGUST 28, 1974

WITHOUT FAIL.
RE NEW YORK TEL TO BUREAU, AUGUST 27,

CLERK, RECORD ROOM, NEW YORK STATEISUPREME COURT , NEW YORK

1974.

-\-___________.__.-—'—'_‘__-\
COUNTY, ADVISED AUGUST 28 HE HAS NO RECORD OF 1970 AND 1971
—— \Y
SUITS INSTITUTED BY ASSEMBLYMAN HERBERT A. POSNER VS. GOVERNOR -
ROCKEFELLER. HE STATED 1969 SUIT I‘NSTITUTED BY POSNER VS. 0}

ROGKEFELLER WAS SUBPOENAED BY PETER A.A. BERLE, ASSEMBLYMAN
AND ATTORNEY TO NEW YORK STATE SUPREME COURT (NYSSC). ALBANY,

ON DECEMBER 11, 1969, AND HAS NOT BEEN RETURNED.
BERLE ADVISED THAT SUIT HE HAD BROUGHT AGAINST ROCKEFELLER

IN APPELLATE DIUISION ALBANY, NEW YORK, REQUIRED RECORD OF >
6! Q7 O3

THIS PRGCEEDING AND THAT I%WHY HE SUBPOENAED FILE 971@ ss,
NYSSC FILE OF POSNER VS. ROCKEFELLER. NOT RECORDED
14 DEC 31 1874

ALL INFST ™ 08" L iiednkD

%!h‘luu :

.;nlx../.a /3? q[ 5,,’@5_@1,%@//{5‘ M
“‘&‘/g@m 21975,




Ny ‘iél%ésst PN

PAGE TWO e ws =
ALBANY OFFICE WILL CHECK TO SEE IF INDICES 9710-69

1S msc ALBANY, NEW YORK, AND WILL ALSO CHECK TO SEE

IF 1970 AND 1971 CASES BROUGHT BY HERBERT A. POSNER

VUS. GOVERNOR ROCKEFELLER ARE IN NYSSC, ALBANY, NEW YORK.

END

y
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; FEDERAL BUREAU OF (NVESTIGATIOR v o v oo El
- e .. : COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Anez g_n.-:nv._,_
G 85 1T.:
‘{77 e . U 21974 . o —
_ - Ext. Affairs ——.
Files & C P
9{’“ #6 SL CODED - TELETYPE: o B o
Ident. .. ik
12:23 PM IMMEDIATE 8/28/74 KCM i .
Intell. ...
TO DIREcyE (161-619T) : Labars oo o
m- an an. va. p—
NEW YORK (161-2961) Rook? 1646 g
FROM ST. LOUIS_ (161=-3399) P 2P ° Legal Coun.
; Telephone ,'Rm.__z_
NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPIN. BUDED AUGUST 28, 1974, WITHO e fecy oo

RE NEW YORK TELETYPE DATED AUGUST 27,
NEW YORK, AUGUST 28, 1974.

19743 ST. LOUIS TELCALL 1f:w¢£{(

ON AUGUST 27, 1974, LIAM COONAN, HEAD OF ST. LOUIS FEDERAL ORGAN-

# ET AL,

EDNY, 1971-1972. COONAN SAID BUREAU OF NARCOTICS AGENT UT;{IZED IN

| ON ’Jif.
) PRESIDENT OF A LOCAL. ﬁ}npzﬂ 'S L/’/

UNION AND EXECUTIVE IN ITALIAN-AMERICAN CIUIL RIGHTS.LEAGUE, WAS TO

—_ S

IZED CRIME STRIKE FORCE, ST. LOUIS, ADVISED HE ASSISTED |

ASSISTANT TO AG, SPO, NY, NY, IN NARCOTICS TRIAL U.S. VS

b7C

"o
4

THIS CASE WAS UNABLE TO MEET WITH ONE OF SUBJECTS, |

A PARTICULAR MONDAY IN IS7l AS

MEET WITH NELSON ROCKEFELLER THAT DAY.
POINT[  |ACTIVITIES ON MONDAY IN QUESTION FOR TRIAL AND ACCORDING-

COONAN STATED HE WANTED TO PIN=-

LY MADE A REQUEST THROUGH GOVERNOR ROCKEFELLER'S NEY YORK CITY OFFICE

Rl o
U

R s W e |
......

st
/,

FOR GOVERNOR'S DIARY FOR DAY IN QUESTION PLUS NY PHOTO

DATE., COONAN'S INITIAL REQUEST WAS REFUSED A§B~HE TH{
POENA DESIRED INFORMATION. HE TOLD DAN HOLLAMAN, CHIEF OFSOUTHER

14 DEb -7
END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

SL 161-3399
DISTRICT OF NEW YORK FEDERAL STRIKE FDRCE, WHO MADE INQUIRY REGARDING

THIS SITUATION, TO HAVE GOVERNOR TOCKEFELLER'S ATTORNEY CALL COONAN.

SHORTLY THEREAFTER, COONAN RECEIVED LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALL FROM
ROCKEFELLER'S CHIEF COUNSEL ,| - |WHO APOLOGIZED AND EXPLAINED be

. b7cC
THAT LACK OF COOPERATION WAS MISUNDERSTANDING DUE TO BREAKDOWN OF COM-
MUNICATIONS. SAID DESIRED DOCUMENTS WOULD BE MADE AVAILABLE.

PHOTOGRAPHS MADE AVAILABLE SHOWED ROCKEFELLER AND TOGETHER, ON
DAY IN QUESTION. COONAN DID NOT FIND IT NECESSARY TO USE PHOTOGRAPHS

IN TRIAL. COONAN SAID HE IS CONVINCED BEYOND ANY DOUBT TEQT THEaFACT

[:::::]AND ROCKEFELLER WERE TOGETHER WAS PURELY HAPPENSTANCE AND oF
"!.,

POLITICAL NATURE DUE TO FACT[ | WAS PRESIDENT OF LOCAL BARBER S
UNION AND EXECUTIVE OF ITALIAN-AMERICAW CIV - GUEi
NEW YORK SHOULD INTERVIEY GENERAL CCOUNSEL AND |
: bé
{:2::::2;E;£2Rm;3 CHIEF OF "SOUTHERN DISTRICT STRI E“FDRUE“FUﬁ/THEIR b7C

‘COMMENTS IN THIS MATTER.
REPORT FOLLOWS.

END

BEH FBIHQ CLR




T | (’ﬂ FEDERAL BUREAC OF INVESTICATIOR Assoc. Dir. ._P
, fle COMMUNCATIONS SCHON @ Dep-A.D-Adm.— |
Dep-AD-Inve— §
Asst. Dir.: 4
V -q 6 218/ 974 Adminx.r.ﬂ
R@27 NY PLAIN " 1
TEL-EI.YEE Fges & é‘;m. — 1
1847PM URGENT 8-28-74 CJR Gen. Tov. ——
() 1]
I t‘ - —— ..
TO DIRECTOR (161-6197) o .
Laboratory —— [i
ALBANY (161-965) Plan. & Eval —
: Spec. Inve ——— §
" FROM NEW YORK (161-2961) 4P P S |
NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPI, BUDED AUGUST 28, 1974 3?}",(“{53@_
WITHOUT FAIL. ,/ Mr.f Golpman

Ro 6

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, AUGUST 21, 1974.
LAVRENCE J. FINNEGAN, JR., CHIEF OF INVESTIGATIONS, QUEENS

3 ';

JAMAICA,_EIEW#:‘SE_RK GONCERNING FRAUD MATTERS AT THIS HOSPITAL,

;i&.ﬁjﬁlﬂErEX‘i‘ENT D'}J THE INVESTIGATION WAS FROM MAY, 1972

UNTIL THE END OF 1973, (MATTHEW WAS CONVICTED ON NOVEMBER 7,
ISWATE SUPREME COURT O‘N 71 COUNTS OF ILLEGALLY

DIVERTING MEDICAID FUNDS TO HIS OWN PROJECT). IT SHOULD BE

NOTED MATTHEW IS SUBJECT OF CURRENT NYFI,L,E.E—%E[?‘? NATIO/QL F/ %0.5“:
ECONOMIC GROWTH AND RECONSTRUCTION ORGANIZWTION (NEGRO AND AFFILIATES),

FAG, (BUFILE 46-61952)., DURING COURSE OF HIS INUESTIGQTM RECORDED

a4 DEC 1974
HE GAINED POSSESSION OF NUMEROUS MEMORANDUMS FROM WITHIN THE 2l

ALL Ii.{"' * oD
I‘i—l{L- (O l.L.iJ
DATELA 2 ?’W EYI503 £ i/}gﬁ /}Q:Z —

s

58 jan - 41975,




NY 161-2961
PAGE TWO, ’
DEPARTHENT OF HEALTH, STATE OF NEW YORK, CONCERNING EVALUATIONS OF
ABOVE HOSPITAL WHICH WAS NOT PROPERLY RUN AND WHERE CONDITIONS
WERE DEPLORABLE.

FINNEGAN STATED THESE CONDITIONS VERE MADE KNOWN TO
UPPER ECHELON IN DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ALSO TO 1
[ |, OF ROCKEFELLER'S OFFICE. FINNEGAN MADE AVAILABLE
A_COPY OF MEMORANDUM, DATED JANUARY 16, 1969, FROM ONE

NS
| L WHOM HE BELIEVED WAS IN_ THE GDUERNOR S EXECUTIUE ZZai*

e AT

= T ——_._-x_ - _q\

OFFICE OR IN OFFICE OF LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR, TOl MQZ%L'

_____| REMINDING HIM THAT HE HAD SENT [ ]A LETTER DATED
APRIL 8, 1968, ADVISING [ ]HAD NINE MONTHS TO MEET
CERTAIN CONDITIONS IF HE WERE TO CONTINUE TO RECEIVE MEDICAID PAYMENTS.

IN THIS MEMO STATED THAT "THE FACT. IS| ]

IS OPERATING A HOSPITAL WHICH IS,SO FAR BELOW NEW YORK
17

STATE STANDARDS THAT IS IS A DETRIMENT TO THE PUBLIC

TO BE IN OPERATION", AND HIS RECOMMENDATION WAS THAT THE

bé
b7cC




NY 161-2961
PAGE THREE
HEALTH DEPARTMENT NOT CERTIFY ABOVE HOSPITAL FOR MEDICAID.
FINNEGAN STATED THAT MATTHEW HAD POLITICAL INFLUENCE

IN THE BLACK COMMUNITY, AﬁD BECAUSE OF THIS, CONDITIONS AT INTERFAITH
HOSPITAL WERE KNOWINGLY ALLOWED TO BE CONTINUED AND THE STATE
FURNISHED CONTINUOUS FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO THIS HOSPITAL.
FINNEGAN STATED THAT ALTHOUGH HE DOES NOT MAKE ANY ACCUSATION,
HE HAS ARRIVED AT CONCLUSIONS THAT POSSIBLY SOMEONE IN
GOVERNOR ROCKEFELLER'S OFFICE, IF NOT THE GOVERNOR HIMSELF,
SANCTIONED ABOVE CONDITIONS AND SITUATION BY TACIT APPROVAL
AND CONTINUOUS SUPPLY OF FUNDS.

u_AFEﬁNY WILL ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE IDENTITY OF (,ffjéabjL

SITUATION.

ALBANY WILL, IF NECESSARY, DETERMINE NAME OF APPROPRIATE
OFFICIAL AT DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH WHO CAN SUBSTANTIATE OR COMMENT
ON ABOVE SITUATION.

S

I
AND INTERVIEW REGARDING HIS XNOWLEDGE OF ABOVE F%zi%a (/
[5is

bé
b7cC




NY 161-2961

PAGE FOUR (T"“‘f:::::;;:ngh
NEW YORK WILL INTERVIEW ’ P
‘_—____‘\ Q

REGARDING ABOVE SITUATION.
END

HOLD FOR ONE

PAW FBIHQ FQR TwO
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kx FBI :
I
p/{ Date: AUGUST 28, 1974 :
Transmit the following in PLAIN . !
(Type in plaintext or code) :
TELETYPE URGENT ,
Viﬂ ]
(Priority) 1
o5 e ke e 5 S e e e et S = A S A RS P w i
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (161-6197) (MAIL) AND
SAC, NEW YORK (161-2961)
FROM: sac,ct;mo (161-5674) (P) (1P)

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED AUGUST 28,
1974, WITHOUT FAIL. |
RE WFO PHONE CALIL TO NEW YORK INSTANT DATE. ]
INVESTIGATION AT WASHINGTON, D. C. (WDC), REVEALS THAT NOMINEE'S

'

PROPERTY LOCATED AT | |, WwbC, IS LISTED UNDER ths y
b7C
THE OWNERSHIP OF MR. [ ] NEW YORK IS REQUESTED TO f;
<

ASCERTAIN FROM NOMINEE'S LAWYERS THE IDENTITY OF MR.[:::::::]AND
WHO THEIR RECORDS REFLECT AS THE CORRECT TITLE HOLDER FOR THIS

PROPERTY .
END. . e A ED
dr,,.._.-h'_?;"-f;,‘.‘" DD/MS : ‘ N
T s B o-ui77 006
\,‘ ‘{ - NOT RECORDED
0 \E-.L/L 14 DEC 31 1974

S;%)Bureau (By Mail)
~Tickler

1-WFO
24
ﬁ Sent M Per

RJR:1me
Approved:
! Q% JAN P 1975$pecm1 Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455.574

L (3)

o Fd 4 > I . I |




- OR HOLDING IN CONSOLIDATED EDISON. %@-lll /@/«&/7 7 éllf?
| ON AUGUST 28, 1974,

j!..!.. !nt"u '“N
BT BT i ol
ve TR A LBY_‘_MDD ﬂgfﬂ/

-

—
b

PN i

A
o
y

- m ™

Ny - ne f#EML BUREA“ DF ‘)p Dep.-A-D-"Ad!n---

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION DeboA DInvo—
t. Dir.:
AUG 241974 s,

Adnin, —————

e e

Files & Com. —

Gen InV. eeeo—
; Ident. e—oer—
ra Inspection e
Intell, oo
Laboratory .——
Plan. & Eval —
Spec. 1nv. —
Trainidg —e———

2: 10PN IMMEDIATE AUGUST 28, 1974 PAM 2P Legal Coun. ——
Telephone ljm. —

T0  DIKECTOR (161-6197) Directyr 3473 —=

NR@GO!I PH PLA

LBANY
NEW YORK

FROM  PHILADELPHIA (161~1375)

o)

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER; SPIN; BUDED AUGUST 28,

1974 WITHBUT \
FAIL )

RE NEW YORK TEL TO BUREAU, AUGUST 27, 1974.

FOR INFORMATION ALBANY, REFERENCED NYO COMMUNICATION ADVISED

L

s ROUND LAKE, N.Y., SELF-STYLED CRUSADER FOR
INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS, ALLEGED NOMINEE BENEFITTED FROM RATE INCREASE
IN CONSOLIDATED EDISON IN 1959, INASMUCH AS NOMINEE HAD INTEREST

, UPPER BLACK EDDY, PA.,
FORMER LEGAL ASSISTANT T0 / |, N\esaeuire, 50 ROCKEFELLER

PLAZA, NYC, ADVISED] | PROVIDED LEGAL COUNSEL Tﬁnnm: i
ROCKEFELLER FAMILY.

- .
!d-l

HE ADVISED NONINEE ASSUMED GOVERNDRSHIP OF
NEW YORK EARLY 1959 AND COUNSEL REVIEWED STATE STATUTE OF NEW YORK

REGARDING CONFLICT OF INTERESTS, WHICH APPLIED TO ELECTED
OFFICIALS.

HE RECALLED LAW DIRECTED NOMINEE MUST DISCLOSE "INTERES
END PAGE ONE

S B B

[t T Al r\

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




. v %
P

PH 161=-1375
PAGE TWO

IN THINGS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC REGULATION". AT THAT TIME, NOMINEE

HELD INTEREST QﬁRIOUS ORGQNIZATIONS, FACILITIES, PERTAINING TO

STATUTE, AND TOFBEST OF RECOLLECTION, LETTER OR REPORT DISCLOSING

THESE INTERESTS FORWARDED OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE, ALBANY,
NeYe [__JUNABLE TO RECALL SPECIFIC ORGANIZATIONS, IN PARTICULAR, b6

CONSOLIDATED EDISON. HE SAID RECORD WOULD REFUTE OR SUBSTANTIATE b7C

QhFEEﬁX%?8u“ﬁEFu?¥JE:;EE;Lﬂ??oﬁ?LTnﬁgﬁ¥sh8953888mﬁEHbEnPEBHIEEE

FOR ﬁPSITION OF VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES.
/ LEADSs ALBANY AT ALBANY, N.Y. 'CHECK APPROPRIATE ’
RECORD OR DOCUMENTATION OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE, REGARDING ,7447f"

CONSOLIDATED EDISON IN EARLY 1959. &///,f’
NEY YORK AT NYC, N.Y. INTERVIEY JOHN LOCKWOOD RE ALLEGATION.

P

PHILADELPHIA REPORT FOLLOWS.
END

TMA FBIHQ CLR
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
_ COMMUNIC TIONS secnoﬂ

a% A *‘J‘*

3 S

EAT e r‘“Ww\

il

Assoc. Dir.

Dep-AD.-Adm. __,
Dep-A.D.-Tnv._ b -

-Asst. Dir.: 5
-Adnin. 3

Comp. Syst, __2
Ext. Affairs _%,

I
:
, Wows - FBI 'Et q Files & Com. 1.
4 Gen. Inv.
) 0% . §/a8/00 I N i
& LRI B —
) ntell, .
Transmit the following m - - ?Lm -—; aboratory ___§.
E’?rif‘ (Yype tn plentext gr andnl :l _S:) 2 ?z Eval. .- .
TELETYFE N T R ! R ]
Via 9 5'*-5%5}"?;“.;,??%55'& (Fricnty] -
(7 T
TOz SAC,. PYTTSBURGH (161-.312k) sfian g
DIRECTOR, ¥BI (361-6397) Mdds , L.
FROM; SAC,. BEW dl{ (3.51-2951) {(?) M(
WELSON ALORICH ROCKEFELIZR, SET, BUIED AIGUST 23, | f ' {{Yf il &
1974 . 1
REURTEL, LUGUST 26, 197 o ok
. : : |
ON THIS DATE, SECRETSRY TO MR, EDGAR B. SPEER,leee” y
CHAIRMAN, U,S¥ SYREL CORP,, ADVISED MR, SPEER LEFT NEW YORT! ]
AUGUST 27, 1974, AND IS KOW BACK TN PI'I’T&BU’EGH‘ ' |
e I
PITTSBURCH {:GNTAGT SEEER, i L
f. bk
| o
: [ ‘ "
R T - e A il
A1 923 Lot/ O\ 617 7 208
Uie AR g NOY REC(?RDED_
14 DEC 31 1974
o i e ,!'!
/
, 7
(v |




Asst. D
9. Al
~ Comp. Syst. — &

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION f.fﬁ:; iﬁf?im -
v m. — 3

AUG 281974 Gen. Tav. _ 4

Inspection .

|
' )§j/ 4 TELETYRPE | gtg(l)lmm; ——

g . - e T — - e |
Assoe. Dir, e — '
A & : Dep.~A.D.-Adm..__ §'
é’ Dep-A.D-Inv.__. §

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOR

Plan. & Eval. _
Spee. lnv.
Tr ining .
Legal Coun. ____ §

' | Telephone Rm. __
‘ igector Sec’y _.__ §
NR 081 MI PLAIN W
T, 3

I‘ESAM URGENT 8/28/74 NJR
T0:y/ DIRECTOR

FROM: MILWAUKEE ( 161-804 ) (RUC)

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPI.

RE MILWAUKEE REPORT OF SA | | DATED AUGUST 26,1974, 22
FOR INFORMATION BUREAU,SECOND PARAGRAPH, PAGE ONE, READS -
AS FOLLowSﬁ:“ MR - ADVISED THAT ALTHOUGH ROCKEFELLER

HAS TURNED '].‘.’-IBER}}]:\.... WHICH IS INCORRECT. SENTENCE SHOULD
READ " MR. JDHNSﬁ‘ﬁf'ADVISED THAT ALTHOUGH ROCKEFELLER HAS BEEN

TERMED LIBER§1... 53

AMENDED I;Q,GES WILL FOLLOW IMMEDIATELYg .
END

TMA FBIHQ CLR . | \Iw )
Nl e - D v (ﬁ/}/
] 4@1%50/%%/&/ 4/97 -FOF

NOT RECORDED:
Mﬁ JAN * 51975 7

A4 DEC 31 1974 -

L




,g-s (Rev. 17-72)

~
"
- W
»

X |

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER

SPECIAL INQUIRY

/ FEDERAL%U REAU OF INVE‘TIGATION
REPORTING OFFICE - OFFIC E‘ OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE FERIOD
DALLAS BUREAU 8/28/74 8/28/74
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY - TYPEC BY
/j SA | nlf D¢
- [CHARACTER OF CASE

REFERENCE:

Washington Field teletype 8/27/74, 10:08 p.m.
Dallas teletype 8/28/74.

- RUC -

A d’q/f)

[

a.‘ul;:-j&

a

 a-

oD

-'/g"q/ muw

M}

b

IEKZ}//

COVER PAGE

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED (1 NONE ACQUIT-] cuse ks sEmsis
convic, FUG, FINES SAVINGS rReEcoveries | TALS
PENDIN v
s St i
OVER SIX MONTHS dyes (Ine
APPROVED / \ f”,i",'.,ﬁ‘;,;‘;‘;‘”"’ﬁ DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
< 1 \’ \‘ H' - . H
s oot | bkl 771370
6)- Bureau (161-6197) (AMSD) b by fotil¥icuidl
NOT R“ i Yy
1 - ballas (1L61-922) 2 Aug
ek TN n3r10b1974
: (’ ,}}M?aﬁﬁ_{-@ 'L-L?'\ i = e ey 7
J fﬂ) c..j}-.ax l) &
Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations (Q;!' -
Ko BO0 AL JC0LAPTG 0D R it
Request Recd. V/ ( 7
Date Fwd, D —/\[ —T Lk
s

How Fwd.
By ﬁ(l}f_ 4.

S Y - A% -
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Copy to:

Report of:
Date:

Field Office File #:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

-

DETAILS.

FD-204 (Rov. 3.3.59)
.

@

UED STATES DEPARTMENT or{3sTIcE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. b6
HW—IS 8774 Office: DALLAS e

161-922 Bureau File #: 161-6197
NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER _ |

SPECIAL INQUIRY

Congressman JAMES C, WRIGHT, JR., Ft. Worth,
Texas, interviewed, highly recommends.
- RUC - » “""D'

[,. - R

s Il [H%l Z_;jgi;j?l_J;{Léﬁﬁééiéﬁbf%@5%a

AT FT. WORTH, TEXAS

On August 28, 1974, JAMES C, WRIGHT;- JR., U.S,

Congressman, Fritz Latham Building, Ft. Worth, Texas, advised
he has known the nominee since about 1963 through the nominee's
testifying before the House Public Works Committee of which
WRIGHT is a member in the U,S, Congress. WRIGHT stated he

has known nominee on a closer basis for about one year since
both have served on the National Commission on Water Quality

of which the nominee is Chairman,

WRIGHT stated nominee, is a very fine individual, is

able, smart, and very dedicated to his country, WRIGHT _ _
stated nomlnee is enormously capable and. has'a remarkable [
mental capacity, in that he always has the most complete
grasp of a situation, WRIGHT stated he is impressed by

the nominee's ability to get to the root of a problem and

has amazaing aderstanding of many problems coming to the
Commission's attention,

This document contains neither dations nor lusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U, 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1870 O = 406-840
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DL-161-922

WRIGHT stated the nominee is a broadly
tolerant man, who certainly does not discriminate
when it comes to dealing with or hiring representatives
of minority groups. He stated the nominee, as Governor
of New York, employed numerous top-flight persons who
were members of minority groups.

WRIGHT stated he has associated with the
nominee socially on occasion, but does not know
anything about his financial affairs, other than what
he has read in the newspapers and other media.

WRIGHT added he feels that if he had been in
President FORD's position he would have done exactly

as FORD had done in picking the best qualified Republican

for Vice President., WRIGHT stated he hasSsaid this
publicly and still feels the same, He added he is
aware of nothing which would prevent ROCKEFELLER from
doing an outstanding job as Vice President of the
United States,
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FD-204 (Rev. 3-3.59) - L.

UNgPED STATES DEPARTMENT OF $BSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of: | _ | Office: Knoxville, Tennessee b6
Date: 8/28/74 b7C
Field Office File #: 161-325 Bureau File #:

Title: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER

Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsi: HOWARD H, BAKER, U. S. Senator, acquainted with
nominee since 1964, and describes nominee's image
as one of warmth, strength, quickness of wit, and
intelligence. BAKER states nominee is person of
superior character and knows of no questionable
attitudes, contacts, traits, or associates of
nominee, and feels nominee fully qualified for
position of Vice President of the United States.

- RUC -
| DETAILS:

HOWARD H. BAKER, U. S. Senator,|from Tennessee, advised on
August 28, 1974, he has known nominee since 1964 in a
political, governmental, and social capacity. Senator
BAKER stated that during the 1968 Presidential Campaign
he became well acquainted with nominee and had frequent
contacts with him. Since the 1968 Presidential
Campaign his contacts with nominee were approximately
every 30 to 60 days until recently when nominee became
Chairman of the National Commission on Water Quality of
which he, Senator BAKER, is a member. Senator BAKER
advised he presently has contact with nominee approximately

every two to three weeks. o
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -

enSTEY

EREL: L i ikl ‘
E;EEW!/;?//S/?/ BY 903 /2D D//GZ

This document contains neither ¢ dations nor conclusi of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE ;1970 O - 406-840

R B -




KX 161-325

Senator BAKER stated that the public's image of
nominee and his image of nominee are very similar. He
described this image as one of warmth, strength, and a
quickness of wit and intelligence. Senator BAKER further
advised that in his opinion nominee is a person of superior
character and he has exhibited no trace of deceitfulness

during their association.

Senator BAKER further advised that he knows of
no questionable attitudes, contacts, traits, or associates
of nominee and stated due to nominee's personal:ty and
background, he feels nominee is fully qualified for the
position of Vice President of the United States.
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Copy to:

Report of: SA | | Office: = Cleveland

Dat:  August 28, 1974

Field Office File #: (161_999) Bureau File #: (161-6197)

Tile:  NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER

Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsls:

Dr. PETER| BETER /(Phonetic) was linterviewed: % LEPUTe
on Cleveland Radio Station WERE on 8-18-74, LBETER!admltted
being a member of the National Caucus of Labor 'Committees,
~and called for all his listeners to contact President
GERALD FORD and ask him not to appoint NELSON ROCKEFELLER
as Vice President. fBETERIStated recent fall of regime in
Greece was caused by CIA under direction of ROCKEFELLER
_and that ROCKEFELLER intends to gain reins of Government.
L:BETéE}further claimed that ROCKEFELLER should be indicted

for various activities since the 1930's.
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DETAILS:

On August 18, 1974, a Dr., PETER BETER (Phonetic),
described as the author of "The Conspiracy Against Your Dollar,”
was interviewed on Cleveland Radio Station WERE.

BETER admitted being a member of the National Caucus
of Labor Committees, and called for all his listeners to contact
President GERALD FORD and ask him not to appoint NELSON
ROCKEFELLER as his Vice President. ' BETER contended that the
recent fall of the regime in Greece was caused by the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) under the direction of ROCKEFELLER.
It was his further claim that the ROCKEEELLER-CIA apparatus
throughout the entire Federal Government, Congress, Special
Prosecutors and the Courts, arranged the current U. S.
Constitutional crisis to insure that ROCKEFELLER would gain the
reins of Government. BETER claimed that ROCKEFELLER's money
financed the disruption of the 1972 Democratic National Convention
as part of the overall plan to gain power,

| BETER claimed that all recent adverse actions which
have occurred on a world-wide scale have been caused by the
ROCKEFELLER family in their attempt to take over the whole world.
He claimed that ROCKEFELLER personally should be indicted for
various activities since the 1930's, These activities, he stated,
included among other things that ROCKEFELLER advised then
President FRANKLIN D. ROOSEVELT to remove the U. S. from the
gold standard; ROCKEFELLER set up the Sovietization of U. S.
industry under the National Recovery Act; ROCKEFELLER installed
universal military training; ROCKEFELLER, under the cover of being
in charge of hemispheric defense, infiltrated the whole of Latin
America through his companies; ROCKEFELLER made possible the
current U, S. dependency on Saudi-Arabian oil during World War II;
ROCKEFELLER was the recipient of:the benefits of the slave labor
camps in Germany through his holdings in the German I. O, Farben
firm; and ROCKEFELLER and his co-agent, ALGER HISS, supposedly
set up the United Nations charter which insured that all information
about intér-American_defense effort would be funnelled to a
Russian General in the United Nations.
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| BETER |also stated that he, BETER, had requested
Congress to conduct an audit of Fort Knox as he claimed that
all the gold which had been stored there had been removed by

ROCKEFELLER. ' _BETER claimed that ROCKEFELLER-CIA 0perat1ves in

The National Caucus of Labor Committees (NCLC) [in |
which {BETER admitted membership, was formed in 1969 by members
of the Students for a Democratic Society (SDS) Labor Committee,
which was expelled from SDS in 1968. Calling itself the New York
Labor Committee, the organization proclaimed, in early 1970, that its
aim was "to identify with the American workers to emerge as a
separate and distinct classocoriented toward a socialist America."
In its 1972 literature, the organization, which had changed its
name to NCLC, described itself as an "organization of revolutionary
socialists" aiming to build a "unified"working class movement" to
secure control of the 'economy. In March, 1973, a source, who
has furnished reliable information in the past, advised that, in
his opinion, NCLC is a "revolutionary soclallst organization which
aims to overthrow the United States Government by force and replace
it with a communist form of Government,"

During April and May, 1973, NCLC members began a
six-week "mop-up" campaign of disrupting meetings, conferences,
demonstrations and conventions of various communist, Trotskyist
and socialist organizations for the stated reason that these groups
lacked a violent approach to moving toward socialism. The disruptions,
in some cases, included physical attacks on attendees, resulting
in their injuries, and arrests of the NCLC attackers. According
to a second source, who has furnished reliable information in the
past, Lyn Marcus (true name Lyndon H. LaRouche), National Chairman
of NCLC, stated in May, 1973, that the NCLC attackers would be the
nucleus of a future American red army. The source also advised
that Marcus stated "by 1979 NCLC would have gained state power
in the United States and by the year 2000 in the world."

A third source, who has furnished reliable information
in the past, advised that Marcus stated in November, 1973, that
"it is necessary for radicals to become revolutionaries ready
to die in the struggle for power.'" According to an "Internal
Bulletin" authored by Marcus and released by him in March, 1974,
he '"governs the NCLC based upon Marxist theories and methods,'" and
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"NCLC is the only actual Marxist organization yet existing." The
third source, mentioned above, also advised that NCLC now has a
membership of between 700 and 800, The April 22, 1974, edition
of the NCLC newspaper "New Solidarity" listed NCLC chapters in

42 cities in the United States and affiliated chapters in five
foreign countries,

During the past year, NCLC members have been involved
in fights, beatings, using drugs, detaining members against their
will, brainwashings and at least one shooting. NCLC members have
been reported to be armed, to have received "defensive training”
such as karate and to have attended cadre schools and a training
camp to learn military tactics.

NCLC began a campaign in February, 1974, aimed at
exposing an alleged plot by the CIA and the ROCKEFELLERS particularly
NELSON ROCKEFELLER, to take over the United States by controllzng
the money, causing a depression, planning race riots and creating
fascism. During ensuing months, NCLC accused the ROCKEFELLERS
of being responsible for the world oil crisis and, through the
manipulation of CIA, gaining a stronghold over advanced capitalistic
nations. 1In addition, NCLC has charged that a faction of CIA, under
the leadership of NELSON ROCKEFELLER, is plotting a military coup
in both the United States and England.

Following the recent nomination by President FORD of
NELSON ROCKEFELLER as Vice President, the latter appeared at a
political fund-raising dinner on August 21, 1974, in Newport,
Rhode Island, at which an NCLC activist began shouting at
Mr. ROCKEFELLER and was ejected from the dinner., He was thereafter
detained at the Newport Police Departiment for identification.
Subsequently, an individual who identified himself as an attorney
for NCLC, accused the United States Attorney (USA) in Providence,
Rhode Island; the Secret Service (SS); and the Newport Police
Department of depriving the NCLC activist of his ecivil rights.
The USA advised him to complain to the Attorney General and the
Secfetary of the Treasury if he desired to pursue the matter.
It should be noted that NCLC has, in the past, filed suit in
Federal court in Detroit, Michigan, Seeking an injunction against
FBI investigation of its activities.
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In furtherance of its activites, NCLC utilizes its
front group, the North American Unemployed and Welfare Rights
Organization (NUWRO), to attract poor people to its philosophy;
its youth group, the Revolutionary Youth Movement (RYM), to
organize ghetto youths; and its political arm, the U, S, Labor
Party (USLP), to conduct political campaigns aimed at acquainting
the general public with the activities of the NCLC. USLP currently
thas /candidates running in various local, state and Federal
elections in several areas of the country.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BURE__AU OF INVESTIGATION

quy to:

Report of: SA JAMES G. SHORT Office: CLEVELAND s OHIO
Date: 8 / 28/ 74 )

Field Office File #: (161-999) ; “  Bureau Fiie # (161"' 6197)
Title: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER '

Character: SPECIAL IN QUIRY '

" Synopsis:

RAYMOND KUDUKIS, Director of Public Utilities, City of Cleveland,
Ohio, has served on the National Commission on Water Quality
with nominee for the past year and a half. He recommends him
very favorably. _
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DETAILS: AT CLEVELAND, OHIO

On August 28, 1974, Mr. RAYMOND KUDUKIS, Director of
Public Utilities for the City of Cleveland, 1201 Lakeside |,

Avenue, N, E,, Cleveland, Ohio, furnished the following
information:

He has been a member of the National Commission on
Water Quality for about the past year and a half, and during
this time he has been personally associated with NELSON ALDRICH
ROCKEFELLER, the Chairman of the Commission. He has also had
a few other contacts with Mr. ROCKEFELLER during the above
period in connection with other matters, primarily of a
political nature.

He has a very high opinion of Mr. ROCKEFELLER's
ability as a statesman, and has observed that he has been
respected and revered as a public officlal by the American
people over a period of many years. He believes Mr. ROCKEFELLER
is well qualified in all respects for the office of Vice
President of the United States, and recommends him very
highly for that position.




~ »
_ FD-204 (Rev, 3359 e

-l - .
Uresn STATES DEPARTMENT OF §@STICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:
Report of: SA WILLIAM M. SPENGLER Office: Houston
Date: 8/28/74
Field Office File # Houston 161-702 Bureau File #: 161-6197
Title: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER ‘
Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY
Synopsis: Senator LLOYD M. BENTSEN, Houston, Texas, favorable

in his .comments on nominee. -
- RUC -

DETAILS: AT HOUSTON, TEXAS:

Senator LLOYD M. BENTSEN advised on August 28, 1974,
that he has been casually acquainted with NELSON ROCKEFELLER
for a number of years and has had some contact with him on a
social basis. He stated he considers ROCKEFELLER a loyal
American, and a man of honesty, integrity, and high moral
character. He said he knows of nothing derogatory concern-
ing ROCKEFELLER or his associates.
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Copy to:

Report of: IEON F. BROWN
Date: August 27, 1974

Field Office File #; 161 =440 Bureau File #: 161 -6197
mle;_ NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER

Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis:

New York State Assembly Minority Leader STANLEY STEINGUT
stated he had no question as to ROCKEFELIER's character,
reputation, habits, associates or loyalty to the United
States. He stated he directly opposes ROCKEFELLER on
issues of political philosophy and does not feel ROCKEFELLER
was competent in running the State of New York. He stated
if he were wvoting on confirmation, he would vote in favor
because he believes it is the President's right and
responsibility to designate the person the President feels
to be best qualified.
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On August 27, 1974, STANLEY STEINGUT was inter-
viewed at Sacramento, California. He stated he is
Assemblyman for the 4lst Assembly District, Brooklyn, New
York, and he is the minority leader of the New York State
Assembly, and as such, has been well acquainted with
NEISON A. ROCKEFELIER. He stated he has no information
which would cause question as to ROCKEFELLER's character,
reputation, habits, assoclates or loyalty to the United
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States's He further advised that he considers ROCKEFELIER
to be very intelligent, hardworking and knowledgeable,
and that ROCKEFELLER is extremely charming and personable,

STEINGUT said he is directly opposed to
RDCKEFELIER.on issues of. political ‘philosophy, and on

_this basis, does not ‘believe ROCKEFELLER has been competént

in running the State of New York. As an example, he

cited vhat he beliewved to have been poor planning in
connection with the building of the new mall at Albany
which is now going to cost one and one half billion dollars,
whereas it was originally planned to cost $250 million
dollars. STEINGUT said this reflected poorly on
ROCKEFELLER's judgment as the whole project was pot
nécessary and was "just allowed to grow like Topsy't, .

'STEINGUT said he feels the President has the
right and responsibility to designate whomever he honestly
feels is the best person for this joV, Therefore, if

- STEINGUT were voting on confirmation, and if no information

as to the honesty, character and integrity of ROCKEFELLER
not now known to STEINGUT were developed, STEINGUT would
vote to confirm. However, he would want to make it clear
that this should not be interpreted to mean ‘that he would
have designated or was recommending designation of:

ROCKEFELLER for this position. .
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Copy to:

Report of; SA JOHN R. HAWKEN Office: ST. LOUIS

Date: August 28, 1974

Field Office File # 81, 161-3399 Bureau File #: 161~-6197

Title: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER

Chur?cieu ‘-SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis:

LIAM COONAN, head of St. Louis Federal Organized Crime
Strike Force, advised as trial attorney with Organized
Crime Strike Force, Eastern District of New York,

November, 1970 to November, 1972, he assisted in
narcotics trial involving l a subject.
Information developed that] }] on particular Monday

in 1971, was unavailable for meetin% with Bureau of

Narcotics undercover Agent as was to meet that day
with NELSON ROCKEFELLER. COONAN advised it was necessary
to threaten New York office. of Governor ROCKEFELLER with
subpoenas before that office made available photographs
taken that day of Governor's meeting with|[;f::;]and others.
ROCKEFELLER's general counsel apologized and said lack of
cooperation was due to breakdown of communﬁfffff&f:] COONAN
completely convinced beyond any doubt that and
ROCKEFELLER's meeting was happenstance and of political
nature.
) - A .
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DETAILS: AT ST, LOUIS, MISSOURI [jm;,_:} j_f (B3

On August 28, 1974, Mr. LIAM COONAN, head of the St.
Louis Federal Organized Crime Strike Force, United States
Department of Justice, St. Louis, Missouri, advised that he was
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a trial attorney with the Organized Crime Strike Force in
the Eastern District of New York (Brooklyn) from November,
1970 to November, 1972, 1In 1971 or 1972 COONAN assisted -
Mr. JAMES O, DRUKER, Assistant to the Attorney General,
Special Prosecutor s Office, New York, New York, in the
trial of a narcotics case, United States vVS. CIOFFI Et Al.
Information developed in this case disclosed that an under-
cover Agent used by the Bureau of Narcotics stated that he

- _had been unable to make a meeting with one of the subjects,

. , on a particular Monday in 1971 because

was going to meet with Governor NELSON ROCKEFELLER

on that day. |tl. according to COONAN, was at that time
President of a Barbers Union Local in New York City and also
an Executive in the Italian - American Civil Rights League.

Mr. COONAN said, with respect to the I:t_l case,
that he had felt at the time that it was necessary to pin-
point [ ] activities on the Monday he had met with
Governor ROCKEFELLER. Accordingly, COONAN called Governor
ROCKEFELLER'’s office in New York City and spoke with an
unknown secretary. COONAN explained the situation and the
fact that he would like to have acceéss to the Governor's
diary for the date in question and also any photographs taken
that day of the Governor. The secretary said she would have
to get back to COONAN. When the secretary did get back to
COONAN, she advised that she did not feel it was appropriate

- to comply with his request. COONAN said that in view of this,"

it would be necessary for him to send an Agent to the office
for this information. The secretary replied that this would
not do any good. At this time COONAN then spoke to one of
Governor ROCKEFELLER's counsels, the Chief Counsel being out
of town on a fishing trip. COONAN said that he told this
counsel, whose name he was unable to recall, that if necessary,
he was going to subpoena the Governor s diary and pertinent
photographs.

The next thing that happened was that COONAN received
a telephone call from DAN HOLLMAN, who was at that time Chief
of the Southern District of New York Strike Force. HOLIMAN
inquired into the facts of this case. COONAN said that he was
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irritated at this point by HOLLMAN's inquiry and he told
HOLLMAN to have Governor ROCKEFELLER's attorney call him
(COONAN) as soon as possible.

COONAN next received a telephone call from his
superior in Washington, D, C,, the Chief of the Organized
Crime and Racketeering Section, Department of Justice.

His superior inquired as to the gemeral status of this
investigation and COONAN explained how matters stood at that
time. COONAN's superior, after hearing COONAN's report,
told COONAN that if he felt that ROCKEFELLER's diary and
photographs were needed, to go ahead and subpoena them.
COONAN said that he told his superior at this time that if
the desired information was not in COONAN's New York office
by 10:00 A,M. the following Monday, he was going to issue
subpoenas for this information..

Around midnight on the Sunday before the Monday
deadline COONAN received a long distance telephone call
from Governor ROCKEFELLER's Chief Counsel, MIKE WHITEMAN.
WHITEMAN apologized for the lack of cooperation of the
Governor's office in New York City in this matter and said
that it was a misunderstanding or a comédy of errors resulting
from a breakdown in communications. WHITEMAN stated that
Governor ROCKEFELLER, even at the risk of damaging his
public reputation,  did not wish to affect adversely.the ‘
progress of a narcotics case. Therefore, Governor ROCKEFELLER
would provide all the assistance he could in this matter.
WHITEMAN said that a special messenger would be dispatched to
COONAN's office with the requested diary entries and
photographs. Continuing, COONAN advised that at 10:00 pP,M,
on Monday, the deadline date, the promised messenger arrived
with the requested diary entries and photographs. These
photographs showed ROCKEFELLER and ]:':]together in the
company of others. COONAN said that the photographs gave the
impression that the Governor was meeting with the President
of a barber union and other union officials. He said that
they appeared to be of a purely political nature.

COONAN said, further, that he made the decision not
to use the information furnished by Governor ROCKEFELLER
based on his (COONAN's) own analysis of what was needed in

b6
b7C
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the case against ;:::::l He said that he was not pressured
in any manner whatsoever to make this decision. COONAN
further advised that he was completely convinced beyond any
doubt that the fact that Governor ROCKEFELLER and:|
were together was purely happenstance and a meeting of a
political nature. COONAN said that once he had gotten
beyond the lower level of Governor ROCKEFELLER's aides, he
obtained complete cooperation in this matter. He added that
on subsequent occasions since this incident he received
complete -cooperation from Governor ROCKEFELLER's office in
New York City in other matters.

In conclusion, COONAN said that he does not attach
any unfavorable interpretation upon the meeting between
Governor ROCKEFELLER and as related above. He further
advised that he knows of mo ng that would reflect unfavor-
ably upon the morality, ethics, character, reputation, and
associations of Governor ROCKEFELLER,

4%
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UNI'Ie STATES DEPARTMENT OF JL‘ICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of: I I Office:. MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA
Date: August 28, 1974

Field Office File #: 161=510 Bureau File #: ~ 161=~6197

Title: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER

Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis: United States Representative JOHN A, BLATNIK known

ROCKEFELLER since 1959, Worked closely with him on
National Commission on Water Quality, ROCKEFELLER's
character, loyalty and administrative ability extremely
favorable, Considers him excellent nominee.
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United States Representative JOHN A. BLATNIK, was inter-
viewed on August 28, 1974, Chisholm, Minnesota, at which time he
advised he has been acquainted with Mr. ROCKEFELLER since 1959, He
and Mr. ROCKEFELLER serve on the National Commission on Water
Quality. ROCKEFELLER has taken an outstanding lead in attempting
to unite all the states within the United States in the Federal Water
Pollution Law Program, ROCKEFELLER's administrative ability is
exceptional and he is dedicated in his work for the benefit of his
country. ROCKEFELLER's character and loyalty are extremely favorable
and he considers him an excellent nominee for the position of Vice
President of the United States.

TR
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UNleD STATES DEPARTMENT OF ..TICE
! FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Copy to:
Report of: - sa| | Office: NEWARK, NEW JERSEY
Date: 8/28/74
Field Office File #: 161-2191 Bureau File #:
Title: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER
Characfer: SPECIAL INQUIRY
Synopsis: Mrs.| | regards nominee very highly as an

outstanding choice for the position of trust.

DETAILS:

on august 28, 1974, Mrsd

~RUC-

Avon by the Sea, New Jersey,

f:%a; Pleasant, New York, vacationing in care of her daughter,
advised that she has Known nomiﬁLe and his immediate fa@ily

for approximately 34 years, socially and as personal friends.
She stated nominee and his family are all of excellent character,

morals, reputation, integrity and loyalty. She Fecommendg the
nominee as an outstanding choice for a position in the United

States Government.

This document contains neither r dati
are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Copy to:

> Report of:
Date:
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-

UNIT. STATES DEPARTMENT OF JL‘CE ~ -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

office:Philadelphia, Pennsylvaniatsc

August 28, 197%

Field Office File #: 161_13E§= Bureau File #: 161-6197

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

DETAILS:

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER

SPECIAL INQUIRY

M. | Esquire, former legal b6
assistant to JOHN LOCKWOOD, who provided legal b7C
counsel to the ROCKEFELLER family, advised having

no knowledge of nominee having interest in Consolidated

Edison anifor b ting from that company due to a rate

increase., Mr. highly recommended nominee for the

position of Vice President of the United States.

~RUC-
MISCELLANEOUS
At Upper Black Eddy, Pas

Mr. | l, former b6
legal assistant to JOHN LOCKWOOD, Esquire, 50 b7cC
Rockefeller Plaza, New York City, N.Y., legal

counsel for the Rockefeller family, advised having known

nominee since the fall of 1958. At that time he was a

Junior partner with Milbank, Tweed, Hadley, and Mc Cloy

law firm, New York City, N.Y., and this firm provided

legal counsel for the Nelson Rockefeller family. During

the fall of 1958, he was assigned specifically to assist

groov
i

i
BILIZ- 091, G5 0odfype.
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attorney JOHN LOCKWOOD in legal matters for the NELSON
ROCKEFELLER family and’ remained in that position until
around 1964 or 1965 at which time he terminated employ-
ment with this firm and worked in the same capacity;
however, being under the specific control of the NELSON
ROCKEFELLER family.

Mr.| |reca11ed nominee assumed the Governor- bé
ship of New York in early 1959 and at that time the State b7cC
Statute pertaining to Conflict of Interest laws pertaining
to elected officials was checked. To the best of his
recollection, this statute indicated an elected official
must disclose— "Interest in things subject to public regula-
tion." A list of organizations, facilities pertaining to
this law was prepared, and to the best of his recollection,

a letter or report 1n&icating all disclosures relative to

Conflict of Interest, was forwarded to the Office of Secre-

tary of State, Albany, N.Y. _He is unable _to recall whether _
Consolidated Edison was among other organizations listed in

that report; in fact, he has no knowledge of nominee ever

having benefited from any rate increase in Consolidated

Edison or related agency.

Pertaining to nominee's pdlitical affairs and career,
he said nominee had other attorneys to conduct business in
that regard. His specific responsibilities, while employed
for nominee, were matters relating to the family and not
legal matters relative to nominee!s profession. He stated
Mr,., JOHN LOCKWOOD, Esquire, would be able to provide in~
formation specifically to refute any allegation that nominee
would have personally benefited from an 1nvestment in Con~
solidated Edison Company.

He described nominee as a thoroughly honest, .capable
individual of unquestionable background, including character.
personal integrity, associates, and loyalty to the_ United . .

States. He said nominee is deélcated to the betterment s

“of 1life for all mankind, He highly recommended h
nominee without reservation or qualification “for the position

of Vice President of the United States. i

-D%—
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L UNI" STATES DEPARTMENT OF JL.ICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Copy to:
Rapoit cf sal | Ofice:  BALTTMORE b6
Date: August 28, 197 b7e
Field Office File #: BA 161"’3961 Bureau File #:
Title: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER
f.q I ) -_ 'Fafu{-g)
I" BRI
Character SPECIAL INQUIRY L fE 12-1841 ., 1@3 ﬂb‘b/mw
Synopsis:
Associate comments favorably and recommends,
- RUC =~
DETAILS:

On August 28, 1974, Doctor EDWIN A. GEE was
interviewed at his place of employment, E. I, Dupont de Nemours,
Wilmington, Delaware, regarding nominee,

Doctor GEE advised that he had been professionally J
associated with Mr, ROCKEFELLER for approximately 1% years as
one of 15 members of the National Committee on Water Quality.
Doctor GEE stated that his contact with the nominee was on a
monthly basis during the committee'!s meeting in Washington,
D, C,  He stated that he has met with Mr, ROCKEFELLER on two
social occasions following the committee meetings.

Doctor GEE stated that his knowledge of Mr. ROCKEFELLER
was limited to his professional association with him, and he knew
of nothing adverse concerning the nominee's loyalty, character,
reliability or associates, He considers Mr. ROCKEFELLER a
dynamic and aggressive individual, who is "short fused" if
antagonized, In discussions involving professional differences,
Mr. ROCKEFELLER, according to Doctor GEE, could be totally
unreasonable, but with passage of time would moderate his position.
Doctor GEE believes that Mr. ROCKEFELLER is moderate in all of
his personal habits and is of good character.

This document contains neither r dations nor lusions of the FBI. Itis the
© . property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and
arc not to be distributed outside your agency. y SERRIFIENAE LN Sty

U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O = 408-840 [
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He stdted that he had no reason to question Mr,
ROCKEFELLER's qualifications as a Vice Presidential nominee,
and congidered him a good candidate for that position, and
recommended him for that position of trust,

2%
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Ul\aED STATES DEPARTMENT OF.STICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

August 28, 1974

0

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER

During the 1969 applicant-type investigation,

| , Washoe County Clerk's Office, Reno, b6
Nevada, advised Special Agent Wallace M, Pollard on b7C
March 27, 1969, that divorce action number 197412 was
filed March 16, 1962, in Department 1, Second Judicial
District of the State of Nevada, in and for the County

of Washoe, Reno, Nevada, by Mary C. Rockefeller,
Plaintiff, versus Nelson A. Rockefeller, Defendant.

This actlon was held March 16, 1962, in private, and
transcript of the testimony was sealed The record
reflects that the parties were married at Bala-Cynwyd,
Pennsylvania, June 23, 1930. There were no minor

children the issue of this marriage at the time of

this action. Property and future support agreement, dated
November 17, 1961, was stipulated as fair and adequate,
and was not submitted to the court. Absolute divorce

was granted to the plaintiff March 16, 1962, on grounds

of extreme mental cruelty. The record indicates that
plaintiff had been a resident of the State of Nevada

for six weeks prior to this hearing.

ﬁam{‘ﬁ

‘ On March 27, 1969, Lieutenant | L b6
Identification Bureau, Washoe County Sheriff's Office, b7C
Reno, Nevada, advised Mary Rockefeller established her
six-week’ residence at Washoe County, Nevada, in 1962
and that the files of this office contain no record
concerning her,

On March 27, 1969, | [, Identification b6
Bureau, Reno, Nevada, Police Department, advised the BIC
files of this Bureau contain no identifiable record

concerning Mary T. Clark Rockefeller, / (é / - (j C} 7‘ Q 5{\, %;

NOT RECORDED
1 _— 14 JAN 2 1975
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Q’] . l‘\i.lkau’- I‘J"“
/ TO LEGAT CARACAS
FROM DIRECTOR FBI (]6]-6197) QQ%L,“

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKLF;LLER, SPECIAL INQUIRY

AT REQUEST OF WHITE HOUSE VERY EXPEDITE INVESTIGATION BEING
CONDUCTED CONCERNING ROCKEFELLER WHO HAS BEEN NOMINATED VICE
PRESIDENT. HE WAS BORN JULY EIGHT, NINETEEN HUNDRED EIGHT,

BAR HARBOR, MAINE, AND IS FORMER GOVERNOR OF NEW YORK.

REVIEW OF FEDERAL TAX RETURNS NINETEEN SIXTY-FOUR -
NINETEEN SEVENTY-THREE PROVIDED BY NOMINEE SHOWS INFORMATION
RELATING TO SEVERAL VENEZUELAN COMPANIES. IN NINETEEN SIXTY-
FOUR NOMINEE OWNED ALL STOCK OF MONTE SACRO, S.A., APARTADO DE
CORREOS NO. FOUR THREE TWO SEVEN ESTE CARACAS, VENEZUELA.

THIS CORPORATION ORGANIZED VENEZUELA AUGUST TWENTY-ONE,

NINETEEN SIXTY-TWO. RESIDENT AGENT IS | |, SAME b6
b7C

ADDRESS, AND CUSTODIAN OF BOOKS IS | P

I | VALENCIA, VENEZUELA. BUSINESS IS

CATTLE BREEDING AND FARMING.

e TAX RETURNS ALSO IDENTIFY CONTROLLED FOREIGN CORPORATIONS

Dep. AD Adm.

o blve—  AS CA INDUSTRIA LACTEA DE CARABOBO (INLACA), APARTADO DE ESTE
Adnin. . *

fomp Sut.—  FIVE THREE SEVEN SEVEN, CARACAS, INCORPORATED MAY FIVE, W
Flles & Com, ;

o IMie—— ] _ Foreign Liaison Unit (Detached)

Inspéction e :
il ——  OJA:jag i L e - g VP/
Legal Coune e ( 4

Plon. & Eval.

e SIA-(8 ’q/ WM Aol

Telophons Rm. . ~ ' '

~Director Socy MAILROQMD TELETYPEUMTEEI RETURN TO MR. AU
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PAGE TWO
NINETEEN FORTY-NINE, IN VENEZUELA AND HOLDS ALL STOC‘P\ OF
VENEZUELAN CORPORATION WHICH PRODUCES AND SELLS DAIRY'PRODUCTS

IN VENEZUELA; MANUFACTURES AND DISTRIBUTES FRUIT JUICE;.

\ —

ALSO SHOWN IS DISTRIBUIDORA DE PRODUCTOS LACTEOS C.A.
(DIPROLAC) , SAME ADPRESS AS IN INLACA, INCORPORATED SE;AMBER
ONE, NINETEEN SIXTY, IN VENEZUELA; NATURE OF BUSINESS |
PRODUCTION AND SALE OF DAIRY PRODUCTS IN VENEZUELA. NOMIN
SHOWS VENEZUELAN INCOME TAX PAID IN NINETEEN SEVENTY-THREE \\
IN AMOUNT OF TWELVE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY-SEVEN DOLLARR
BASED ON GROSS INCOME OUTSIDE UNITED STATES OF ONE HUNDRED
EIGHTY-EIGHT THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED TWELVE DOLLARS WITH TAXABLE
INCOME OF FORTY-FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-SIX DOLLARS.
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES FOR NINETEEN SEVENTY-
THREE SHOWS TAXPAYER SOLD SIXTY THOUSAND SHARES OF STOCK OF
INLACA TO AIRES VALCOM, S.A., A VENEZUELAN CORPORATION PURSUANT
TO A SALES AGREEMENT. NO PART OF PURCHASE PRICE RECEIVED IN
NINETEEN SEVENTY-THREE AND AMOUNT TO BE RECEIVED IS UNCERTAIN
UNDER THE AGREEMENT. )
RETURNS SHOW PRIOR BANK LOANS TO MONTE SACRO, S.A., IN
NINETEEN SIXTY-SEVEN OF ONE AND A HALF MILLION BS (THREE HUNDRED

THIRTY-THREE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED THIRTY-THREE DOLLARS,)

P




PAGE THREE

LEGAT CARACAS THROUGH YOUR SOURCES REVIEW GOVERNMENT
RECORDS TO DETERMINE IF ALL TAXES PAID IN VENEZUELA AND
WHETHER ANY TAX LIENS OUTSTANDING. REVIEW ANY GOVERNMENT
OR PUBLIC RECORDS TO DETERMINE PRESENT STATUS OF CONTROLLED
CORPORATIONS MENTIONED ABOVE, IDENTIEFY OFFICERS OR DIRECTORS,
CHECK FOR TAX LIENS, AND INTERVIEW PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF EACH
CORPORATION TO ASCERTAIN DEGREE OF NOMINEE'S PARTICIPATION
AND CONTROL IN BUSINESS. ALSO DETERMINE NATURE OF BUSINESS
AND IDENTIFY OFFICERS IN AIRES VALCOM, S.A. AT BANCO
MERCANTIL Y AGRICOLA IN VALENCIA, VENEZUELA, DETERMINE THROUGH
SOURCES CURRENT STATUé OF ANY LOANS AND WHETHER PRIOR LENDING
EXPERIENCE SATISFACTORY.

HANDLE IMMEDIATELY AND SUTEL RESULTS AS QUICKLY AS
POSSIBLE SUITABLE FOR INCORPORATION BY BUREAU IN LETTERHEAD
MEMORANDUM FOR DISSEMINATION:

END.
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TO DIRECTOR 161-6197 Vir. (C3ffman

om 11246
FROM NEW YORK 1§1-2961 (P) 3P Room

SR,

-y i

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED: AUGUST
28, 1974, WITHOUT FAIL.
e
\REVIEW OF FEDERAL TAX RETURNS 1964°- 1973 PROVIDED BY

NOMINEE SHOWS INFORMATION RELATING TO SEVERAL VENEZUELAWN *

COMPANIES. 1IN 1964 NOMINEE OWNED ALL SQTCK OF MONTE SACRO,
S.A., APARTADO DE CORREOS NO. 4327 ESTE CARACAS, VENEZUELA.

THIS CORPORATION ORGANIggf VENEZUELA AUGUST 21, 1962. REJSDENT
AGENT IS SAME ADDRESS, AND CUSTODIAN OF BOOKS - b7C

18 , | | VALENCIA, VENEZUELA.

BUSINESS IS CA;?LE_EREEDING AND FARMING. JTAX RETURNS ALSO
IDENTIFY CONTROLLED FOREIGN CORPORATIONS AS CA_INDUSTIRIA

LACTEA DE CARABOBO (INLACA)>, APARTADO DE ESTE 5377, CARACAS,
INCORPORATED #AY 5, 1949, IN VENEZUELA AND HOLDS ALL STOCK
OF VENEZUELAN CORPORATION WHICH PRODUCES AND SELLS DAIRY




NY QY

NY 161-2961
PAGE TWO

PRODUCTS IN VENEZUELA; MANUFACTURES AND DISTRIBUTES FRUIT
JUICES. ALSO SHOWN IS DISTRIBUIDORA DE PRODUCTOS LACTEOS C.A.

(DIPROLAC), SAME ADDRESS AS IN INLACA, INCORPORATED SEPTEMBER 1,
1966, IN VENEZUELA; NATURE OF BUSINESS PRODUCTION AND SALE OF

DAIRY PRODUCTS IN VENEZUELA. HNOMINEE SHOWS VENEZUELAN INCOME
TAX PAID IN 1973 IN AMOUNT OF $12,487 BASED ON GROSS INCOME
OUTSIDE UNITED STATES OF $188,212 WITH TAXABLE iﬁEbME oF

$45, 176, . ,
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES FOR 1973 SHOWS
TAXPAYER SOLD 60,008 SHARES OF STOCK OF INLACA TO AIRES VALCOM,

S.A.s A VENEZUELAN CORPORATION PURSUANT TO A SALES AGREEMENT.
NO PART OF PURCHASE PRICE RECEIVED IN 1973, AND AMOUNT TO

BE RECEIVED IS UNCERTAIN UNDER THE AGREEMENT.

RETURNS SHOW PRIOR BANK LOANS TO MONTE SACRO, Se.A.,
IN 1967 OF 1.5 MILLION BS ($333,333).
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LEGAT cﬁﬁ?ncg‘é'z.gEquw GOVERNMENT RECORDS TO DETERMINE IF

ALL TAXES PAfﬁ IN VENEZUELA AND WHETHER ANY TAX LIENS
OUTSTANDING. REVIEW ANY GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC RECORDS TO
DETERMINE PRESENT STATUS OF CONTROLLED CORPORATIONS MENTIONED

ABOVE, IDENTIFY OFFICERS OR DIRECTORS, CHECK FOR TAX LIENS
ANDy IF—NOT-ALREADY-BONE, INTERVIEW PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF EACH

CORPORATION TO ASCERTAIN DEGREE OF ﬁGHINEE'S PARTICIPATION

AND CONTROL IN BUSINESS. ALSO DETERMINE NATURE OF BUSINESS AND
IDENTIFY OFFICERS IN AIRES VALCOM, S.A. AT BANCO MERCANTIL Y
AGRICOLA IN VALENCIA, VENEZUELA, DETERMINE THROUGH SOURCES

CURRENT STATUS OF ANY LOANS AND WHETHER PRIOR LENDING
EXPERIENCE SATISFACTORY.

END
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FROM: SAC, WEO (161-5674) (P)(1P)

NELSON ALDRICHEE%CKEFELLER, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED AUGUST

28, 1974, WITHOUT FAIL. ﬂ”“"
AT 1:30 P.M., INSTANT DATE, SA GEORGE E. SAUNDERS CONTACTED

NOMINEE'S SECRETARY, ANN WHITMAN AND ADVISED HER THAT IT

WOULD BE NECESSARY FOR THE BUREAU TO REINTERVIEW THE NOMINEE

AS SOON AS POSSIBLE REGARDING MATTERS WHICH HAVE ARISEN DURING

THE COURSE OF THE INVESTIGATION INTO THE NOMINEE'S BACKGROUND. ng
AT 4:30 P.M., INSTANT DATE, ANN WHITMAN ADVISED SA SAUNDERS U

THAT THE NOMINEE INTENDS TO SPEND FRIDAY, AUGUST 30 AT SEAL

HARBOUR, MAINE, AND CONCLUDE HIS VACATION AT HIS VWESTCHESTER,

NEW YORK, HOME FROM SATURDAY AUGUST 31, UNTIL MONDAY, SEPTEMBER

2. SHE FURTHER ADVISED THAT IT WAS THE NOMINEE'S WISH THAT

THE 'INTERVIEW TAKE PLACE ON TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 3, 1974, AT 11:00 A.N.

AT HIS NEW YORK CITY OFFICE. /@/@Q/ 77 G;E&
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AUGUST 29, 1974

TO SAC, CHICAGO (161-2939)
FROM DIRECTOR, FBI (161-6197)

0 ¥
NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED
PAST.

REUREP AUGUST 27, 1974.

INTERVIEW JOHN E. SWEARINGEN, CHAIRMAN, STANDARD Q/
OIL COMPANY OF INDIANA, UPON HIS RETURN FROM VACATION AND 1;'
SUBMIT REPORT, - - - i

SPIN,

[ e e v
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e Lo ]

el ————

RER:dc “Ae '
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. AUG 2 9 1974
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%Wwaoomq TELETYPE UNIT Return to Mr. R ZER Room 1258, ‘
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FEDERAL BUREAD GF; IRVESTICATION Assoc. Dirn e — §

. COMMUNICATIONS SECRQN e D]

‘ Asst. Dir.:

o . AUG 291974 Aok ———1
NRBOT AL PLA N Ext. Atfairs —— |
425 PM URGENY AUGUST 29, 1974 vsH 1p TELETYRE Gon o e |

Ge\n. I“v- — ———
Ident. weoee——— |
T0O : DIRECTOR, FBI (161-6197) Inspection .o—— §
Intell. . .

. Laboratory ——— §
,- NEW YORK (161-2961) | Blan & Eval — |

- Spec. InVe ——— §
FROM: SAC, ALBANY (161-695) Training ————— |
. Legal Coun. i
NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPIN, BUDED AUGUST 28, 1974, Telephone/ Rm. — §
Diregtye Sec'y — §

WITHOUT FAIL. . .
RE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO BUREAU, AUGUST 28, 1974. ‘/%%&l‘iﬁ
ON AUGUST 29, 1974, THE OFFICE OF JOHN R. GARRISON,
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION, NYS DEPARTMENT OF '
f

P ™

HEALTH, ALBANY, ADVISED THAT HE WAS ON BUSINESS TRIP TO NYC.

s

GARRISON'S OFFICE.;::S"TATED HE COULD BE REACHED AT THE HARVARD
T o ‘

- i

' CLUB IN NYC ,*f.ELEi?ﬁ_?NE #682-4609, OR AT THE NYS DEPT. OF
-y o

HEALTH, won[.‘j_i_‘ TRADE BUILDING BETWEEN 9:30 A.M. AND L:6% P.M.,
) e :
AUGUST 39, 1574.

_NEY YORK WILL INTERVIEW JOHN R. GARRISON RE LEAD
PREVIOUSLY SET FORTH FOR ALBANY IN NEW YORK TELETYPE T0 THE
BUREAU, AUGUST 28, 1974.

END. .
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Gen, InV. .
Ident. :

NRGAS NY PLAIN Comey e

_ Spee. Inv. fao
- 835PM I MMEDIATE 8=29~-74 CJR Training
'E‘.zlg'alh_Counﬁ
ephone 11 TR
10 D}Rﬂﬁon Director o'y b
WASHINGTON FIELD ' \

ATLANTA ' k v)@&

FROM NEW YORK (161-2961) 4p P
NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPI, BUDED AUGUST 28, 1974.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, INSTANT DATE.
BUTEL ADVISED THAT AN ARTICLE APPEARING IN THE ROCHESTER, QL,/
NEW YORK NEWSPAPER "TIMES UNION" DATED DECEMBER 19, 1973, PERTAINING ﬁ
TO IMPROPER CONTRACTS WHICH WERE ISSUED- WHEREIN ROCKEFELLER,H
THEN GOVERNOR OF NEW YORK STATE, WAS POSSIBLY INVOLVED IN THE AWARDING
OF NEW YORK STATE CONTRACTS TO THE COMPUTER FIRM ELECTRONIC
DATA SYSTEMWS, OWNED AND OPERATED BY TEXAS MILLLIONAIRE H.HROSS

PEROT. IT WAS CHARGED -THAT THE GOVERNOR MADE A SECRET DEAL - &
AT TH v ADE A tg,it~¢;/’ﬁ?i7ﬂaééé?%ﬁz

WITH MR. PEROT THAT WOULD LEAD TO.A THIRTY MILLION DO LARNST RECORDED

: 974
YEAR CONTRACT TO RUN THE NEW YORK STATE WELFARE SYSTEM BY’ﬁOﬁﬁ kl

Pl

THE PRINCIPLE CRITICS OF THESE CONTRACTUAL AWARDS WERE®

N
% . .-

2% i
in..‘.-
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NY 161-2961
PAGE TWO
REPRESENTATIUE BENJAMIN S. ROSENTHAL, (DEMOCRAT, QUEENS,L
NEW YORK. |
NEW YORK CITY HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATOR JULE
M. SUGARMAN.
VICTOR GOTBAUMs HEAD OF MUNICIPAL UNION, DISTRICT COUNCIL

3

37, NEW YORK CITY. | |
BUREAU ADVISED THAT ABOVE INDIVIDUALS BE INTERVIEWED
N REGARD TO THEIR KNOWLEDGE OF ANY IMPROPRIETIES ON THE PART
OF ROCKEFELLER IN AWARDING THE CONTRACT. |

[ |, SECRETARY TO ROSENTHAL, QUEENS, NEW YORK, b6
b7C

STATED THAT ROSENTHAL IS ON VACATION AND CAN BE REACHED AFTER

5 PM TONIGHT AND ALL DAY TOMORROW AT TELEPHONE | 3
[ | STATES THAT ROSENTHAL HAS BEEN INTERVIEWED IN REGARD
TO ROCKEFELLER BY WFO AGENT. HOWEVER, SHE DOES NOT KNOU

~

IF HE WAS INTERVIEWED IN REGARDS TO THIS MATTER. .y

THEREFORE, WFO CONTACT ROSENTHAL AT ABOVE TELEPHONE qg;zc;
vty

NUMBER IN REGARDS TO THIS MATTER IF IT HAS NOT ALREADY DONE SO.
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NY 161-2961
PAGE THREE Lfgf/,,»’ .
| 115 NOW CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFIGER,H
CITY HALL, ATLANTA, GEORGIA, TELEPHONE | ] ATLANTA b6
contact______ |} o
VICTOR GOTBAUM IS ON VACATION UNTIL SEPTEMBER 1, 1974,
BUT CAN BE REACHED CARE OF STEINER, APARTADO POSTAL 672 y%y

CUERNAVACA, MEXICO, TELEPHONE [___] BUREAU SHOULD GIVE CONSIDERATION b6
FOR LEGAT TO CONTACT GOTBAUM. - ) o
ATLANTA SHOULD BE GUIDED BY THE FOLLOWING BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS
IN THIS MATTER: a
 BUREAU HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO CONDUCT -EXPEDITE INVESTIGATION
OF ROCKEFELLER WHO HAS BEEN NOMINATED VICE PRESIDENT. INVESTIGATION
MUST BE COMMENSURATE WITH HIGH OFFICE INVOLVED. ALL PERSONS
INTERVIEW SHOULD BE ADVISED INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUCTED
AT REQUEST OF WHITE HOUSE.
ALL OFFICES ARE TO SUBMIT FULL AND COMPLETE REPORTS OF

INVESTIGATION. INCLUDE TABLE OF CONTENTS AND SUBHEADINGS WHERE




" &

NY 161-2961
PAGE FOUR
APPROPRIATE AS IS DONE IN JUDGESHIP CASES. SUBMIT SIX COPIES TO
BUREAU. REFER TO ROCKEFELLER IN REPORTS BY NAME OR AS NOMINEE,
NOT APPOINTEE OR APPLICANT. REPORTS MUST BE LETTER PERFECT
AND CLEAR, AND ALL INFORMATION THEREIN MyuST BE FyLLY DEVELOPED
AND REPORTED.

MAKE CERTAIN ADMINISTRATIVE DATA IS INCORPORATED IN ADMINISTRATIVE
PAGES RATHER THAN DETAILS OF REPORT.

ANY DEROGATORY INFORMATION DEVELOPED SHOULD BE PROMPTLY
FURNISHED TOlBURFéq‘BY TELETYPE.

FOREGOING INSTRUCTIONS SHOULD BE COMMUNICATED TO ANY
ADDITIONAL AUXILIARY OFFICES.

v -

END i [
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UNI@D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JerlCE:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:
Report of: DONALD W. KUNO Office: San Francisco
Date: August 29, 1974
Field Office Filo #: SF 161-2450 - Burcau File #: 161-6197
Title: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER
Choractusi SPECIAL INQUIRY
Synopsls: Nominee recommended by fellow member of
National Commission on Water Quality and
New York Attorney.
- RUC -~
Details:

P On August 29, 1974, Mr. WALTER A. HAAS, Sr., Director, Levi
" “Straussjand Company, San Francisco, California, stated that he is 85
years of age and not particularly active in the company. He stated he
had met Mr. ROCKEFELLER on one or two occasions and had shaken his hand,
but he did not feel that he knew Mr. ROCKEFELLER well enough to comment,
except to say that he had the highest admiration for him.

On August 29, 1974, Mr. JOHN A. WELLS, Partner, Rogers and
Wells Law Firm, 200 Park Avenue, New York, New York, and 1666 K Street,
N.¥., Washington, D.C., was interviewed at Stanford Court Hotel, Powell
and California Streets, San Francisco, California, and stated he had
known the|nominee since 1961 and recommended him as one of the best
men in public life. He stated that Mr. ROCKEFELLER had great Government
experience both in New York and in Washington, D.C., and was strong in
foreign policy matters. He stated there is no question concerning his

character, loyalty or associates.
W m g T R -,-u.,--:: *,l
ALL INFOT: 7™ v T IAED

ERL.L‘ PR | B r.}
SATE /A8 9B 7903 ﬂ&b//érﬂ

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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NATIONAL COMMISSION ON WATER QUALITY

On August 29, 1974, Mr. WILLIAM R. GIANNELLI, bé
| Monterey Peninsula Country Club (mailing b7C
address Post Office Box [___| Pebble Beach), California,
was contacted at his residence. He stated that he has
known Mr . ROCKEFELLER for about one and one-half years.

Mr. GIANNELLI formerly was Director of the California

Water Resources board and was also a member of the President.s

National Commission on Water Quality of which Mr. ROCKEFELLER

was Chairman. In his association within that regard, he
had found Mr. ROCKEFELLER to be a sincere, dedicated man,
truly concerned with the welfare of the country and its
people. He was amazed at/nominee's grasp of the problems
of water quality and his ability to devote enough time
in his obviously busy life as Governor of the State of
New York to such a problem. He stated he would have no
hesitancy in recommending Mr . ROCKEFELLER for any high
position of trust.

——




1- Mr. Gebhardt
1- Mr. Nuzum
1- Mr. Cleveland (Attn: Coleman)

%\} August 29, 1974
) /) O
/ NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER

INFORMATION CONCERNING

The Watergate Special Prosecution Force (SPF)
and Office of Counsel to the President furnished infor-

mation to this Bureau on August 1l and Auqust 13, 1974, ’
respectively, alleging that one of Washington, b6
D. C., possessed knowledge of information detrimental to b7C

Governor Rocke feller.\\ -
/

| who was identified and
located\ by the I, rcla o the SPF on August 12, 1974,
that told he had lied to the grand =
jury in , and that he had secreted in a safe deposit ‘3
box in Pulagki, Virqginia, under his sister's name, certain - -
documents which belong to] 1 These documents b
allegedly stated Governor Rockefeller contributed funds to
the lMcGovern campaign and had hired thugs to disrupt the
Democratic Convention if McGovern wds not nominated.

b6

| testified in May, 1973, before the e

=
Watergate grand jury in connection with a report that he
had removed several boxes the Executive
Office Building office of on Junc 18, 1972.

PBI investigation identified the seven brothers
and sisters of [a__%znd located two gafe deposit boxes it
which are rented to members of family. | 5y B
and the safe deposit box holders denied kn dge ‘
of any such papers and a consent search of. the boxes dig- = . :
closed nothing beyond parsonal ecffects ‘\‘, f @.Zi‘;’gf / '? 7 ’C‘Qj / |
A

j Details of investigation conducted by FBI at
assec. 0. —the request of the SPP relating to the f;l.f";c:::tfm:t:a-.n1:5!:{?11;;{,1 141 %a%@ér

ber-AD Aim-have been furnished to the SPF. No further investigation has

FavdiC [?2" / .,.:_Q/_‘ = .%3

o
-
t
]

aa's -
b ;

e Been requested of the FBI. <

AdmIn. m—— & ,

e g This document contains neither recormendations K -
Files & Con. BOX cOnclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI w7
Gen.lv.——3and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not

a0 be distribug&d outside your agency.
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NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER

NOTE: Orig and one forwarded to Mr. Cleveland this date; one
cc to WFO by 0-7 for information this date. Above decision
from SPF re further investigation was furnished to SA A.G.
Barger by Mr. Ben-Veniste, SPF, 8/27/74.

This LHM has been prepared by the General Investigative
Division for incelusion in the comprehensive response being
prepared by the Special Investigative Division re the Special
Inquiry of Rockefeller. The material therein is basically the
same as the information on this matter furnished to General
Alexander Haig at the White House in letter dated 8/19/74.
The only data herein which is different is the penultimate
paragraph. The letter to General Haig states the SPF is deciding
what further action is warranted; this LHM shows no further
investigation has been requested.

Preparation of this LHM was coordinated with SA 0. J.
Auerswald, Special Investigative Division (that division merely
summarizes those investigations where tqg_allgggfions are unfounded

or uncorroborated, such as re bé
b7C

Details of investigation conducted for the SPF are
furnished only to that office and not to any other offices of
the Executive Branch. Therefore, details of -this 1nvest1gatlon
are not being disseminated as part of the Special Inquiry inves-
tigation being conducted by the Special Investigative Division.
Only the SPF possesses the full details of all investigation
conducted relative to this allegation and consequently is the

only source of the conclusions thereof.

On 8/27/74 SA A. G. Barger advised Assistant Special
Prosecutor Peter Kreindler that the White House has made inquiries
concerning Rockefeller and that summary as set forth above was
being furnished in response thereto. He stated the SPF had no
objection and that the SPF is in receipt of an urgent inquiry
from the US Senate concerning this investigation and will comply
with that request.

An LHM confirming the SPF's position re further
investigation and our disclosure of a summary to the White
House is being submitted.
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UNI%D STATES DEPARTMENT OF J!TICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:
Report of; SA Office: Alexandria, Virginia b6
Date: 8/29774 b7C
Field Office File #: AX 161-2695 Bucau File #:  161-6197
Title: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER '
Character:
SPECIAL INQUIRY
Synopsis:
MAXINE CHESHIRE, Columnist, Washington Post,
Washington, D. C., not interviewed.
- RUC -
DETAILS:
ACQUAINTANCE
" At Alexandria, Virginia:
r______IhQ_fglﬁowing investigation was conducted by
SA on August 28, 1974: bé
’ b7c
MAXINEXCHESHIRE, Columnist, Washington Post
Newspaper, Washinpton, D. C., residing at [ |
Drive, Algxggggighggkgg;nagilreipectfully refused-to-be
interviéwed, stating it was the fpolicy of the Washington
Post Newspaper to prohibit their columnists and reporters
to be interviewed regarding background cases.
prope. ~UARIEED
Hl’.:. ' 57 ¥ ”!"”J' /
Diie A& - T80 3‘_fb~b st
- 1% -
This document ins neither r dations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your

U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O = 406-840
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UNI"IQD STATES DEPARTMENT OF JIQ'ICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of: SA | | Office: Detroit, Michigan b6
Date: 8/29/74 b7cC
Field Office File #: 161-1469 Bureau File #:
Title: NELSON ATLDRICH ROCKEFELLER
Character:
SPECIAT, INQUIRY
Synopsis:
HENRY FORD, II, Chairman of the Board, Ford
Motor Company, Dearborn, Michigan, advised he
has been acquainted with the nominee for 45
years. He described nominee as a close
personal friend and a man of the highest
integrity. The nominee was the first personal
choice of Mr. FORD for the office of Vice
President. Mr. FORD highly recommends nominee.
- RUC -
DETATLS :
ALY r .
3 5 o ) r utD
Ln]-"_[g "/f/q > -
= 019503 godfrse
This document contains neitherr dations nor conclusi of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and its confents

arc not to be distributed outside your ageney,

U. S, COVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 11970 O = 405-840




DE 161-1469

1 T

The following investigabtion was conducted by
SA | at Dearborn, Michigan, on August 29, 1974:

HENRY FORD, II, Chairman of the Board, Ford Motor
Company, The American Road, Dearborn, Michigan, home residence
457 Lakeshore Drive, Grosse Pointe Farms, Michigan, advised
as follows:

Mr. FORD stated that he has personally kmown
WELSON ROCKEFELLER for the last 45 years, having been raised
with him at Bar Harbor, Maine. Mr. FORD stated that he is
a close personal friend of Mr. ROCKEFELLER and has the
highest regard for him. He stated that during the past 15
years his association with NELSON ROCKEFELLER has been wvexry
close and that he and lMr. ROCKEFELLER have exchanged house
visits on many occasions.

Mr. FORD stated that he has had no personal
financial transactions with Mr. ROCKEFELLER; however, he
stated that the Ford Motor Company has engaged in business
transactions in the Stabte of New York while Mr. ROCKEFELLER
was Governor of New York State.

lir. FORD stated that he regards Mr. ROCKEFELLER
as a man of the highest integrity and that lr. ROCKEFELLER
"is my first choice for the office of Vice President".
Mr. FORD stated, "I am aware of no skeletons in his closet".
elaborating to indicate that he kmows of no information that
in any way would adversely affectv the suitability of

Mr. ROCKEFELLER to serve effectively as Vice President of the

United States.

In conclusion, IMr. FORD highly recommended
Ilr. ROCKEFELLER for the Vice Presidency of the United States.

—2%.

b6
b7C
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Copy to:

Report of:

Date:

Field Office File #: 161-1]24 . Bureaufile #; 161-6197

Title:

Character;

Synopsis:

This do:urnem. contains neither re¢commendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

See N
.
Lad

. .. .USED STATES DEPARTMENT ongSTiCE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA '

T

I ] Office: PITTSBURGH, PA. " b6
8/29/74 ' . b7¢

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER
SPECIAL INQUIRY

EDGAR B. SPEER, Chairman, U. S. Steel Corporatlon,
PlLtsburgh Pa., recommcids thc-norlnea. .

. C TR ORL H“Ff‘“”.“..i.,“‘! C0NTAINED
‘DETAILS : HeR . v o .:.;.135
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE Dﬁrt-/g-/ (_JJY 7ﬂ mﬁ

On August 28, 1974, Mr. EDGAR B. SPEER, Chairman,
United States Steel Corporation, Pittsburgh, Pa., advised
he has known the nominee for approximately seven or eight
years as a business acquaintance. Mr. SPEER advised he has
attended some social functions with the ROCKEFELLER family,
but had not been a member of their immediate party. EKe has
visited the home of the nominee on one occasion and has met
Mrs. ROCKEFELLER on several occasions. Mr. SPEER advised
he considers the nominee to possess unguestionable honesty
and integrity and he has an excellent reputation among members
of the business community. His character, and associates are
above reproach, and he is a loyal citizen of the United States.

Mr. SPEER advised he feels® the nominee has excellent leader-
ship ‘'qualities and has the ability to analyze a problem

U, S, GOVERNMEN™ )-RINTING OFFICE ; 1970 O « 406-8i0



" Y v e
- ' .
* . =) . . . .
. . =
5 . - .
.- POy * . -
- LT I
.

PG 161-1124

‘thoroughly and is not adverse to seeking advice from others

in arriving at a decision. Mr. SPEER stated the nominee has
always exercised good judgment in any dealings that Mr. SPFER
has had with him. He feels the nominee has the requisite
qualities to £ill the position for which he has been nominated.
Mr. SPEER advised he knows of nothing in the nominee's back-
ground which would preclude him from accepting this position
and feels the nominee would be able to make a very significant
contribution to our society.’

2%
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Copy to:

I— SA JOHN R. DOYLE, dJR. Office: BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Date: 8/29/74

Field Office File #: 161-2182 ' Bureau File #: 161-6197

Title: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER

Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis:

Close associates and business
acquaintances recommend.

- RUC -
DETAILS:
l —__land GORDON GRAY
were interviewed by SA| l Senator bé
EDMUND S. MUSKIE was interviewed by SA JAMES V. b7C

THOMAS THATCHER was interviewed by SA

p‘:J‘_ poe T i'-’%“fm

i

eI N

This & ins neither rec dations not conclusions of the FBI. It js the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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BS 161-2182
DMC/ras
CLOSE ASSOCIATES
On August 27, 1974, | Attorney,
Herrick, Smith, Donald, Farley and Ketchum, 100 Federal

Street, Boston, Massachusetts, advised that he first
became acquainted with nominee at Dartmouth College,
Hanover, New Hampshire, where they were classmates from
1926 to 1930. He related that he has maintained contact
with the nominee on a social basis in connection with
their mutual interestsin Dartmouth College and the

Class of 1930. He said that nominee is an outstanding
person in every way and dedicated to the welfare of

the United States. He stated that|the nominee is of }
outstanding character, reputation, and associates and
is completely loyal to the United States. He advised
+hat he knows of nothing of an unfavorable nature con-

‘cerning the nominee.

He concluded by stating that he recommends the
nominee without reservation for the position of Vice,
President of the United States, adding he believes
President FORD made a superb selection.

On August 27, 1974, Mr.
was contacted at Seal Harbor, Maine, and advised that
he has known NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER since 1928, and is
a close personal associate. Mr. is an architect
with offices at 630 Fifth Avenue, New York City, and '
advised he was the architect for the Rockefeller Center

in New York City and also the United Nationsj building. He stated

* that the nominee is a capable, industrious,{and loyal indi-

vidual of outstanding ability and he highly Tecommended
gimtfor consideration as Vice-President of the United
ates.

bé
b7cC

bé
b7C
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BUSINESS ACQUAINTANCES

On August 27, 1974, Mr. GORDON GRAY, former
Secretary of the Army, was contacted at Northeast

: Harbor, Maine. He advised he has known NELSON A. ROCKE-

FELLER since 1947, and that he has been associated with
him in various/Govérnment jpositions since that time.
For the past thvee years, he has seprved with NELSON
ROCKEFELLER on the President's Foreign Intelligence
Advisory Board. He| considers the nominee a person of
outstanding ability, untiring energy,{unquestionable

[loyalty] to the United States Government, and an individual

of great integrity who possesses an excellent c@gpgcter.
He recommendéd the nominee without any rgservatmon for -
the position of Vice{President of the United States.

_ EDMUND S. MUSKIE, United States Senator
tﬁxomﬁxher§$at$ of_Maine, Democrat, furnished the following |

-

information when interviewed at his residence at

Kennebunk, Maine, on August 28, 1974: ‘ s
_ For about the past year and a half, he has

had a close association with NELSON ROCKEFELLER as he,

MUSKIE, was Vice Chairman of the National Commission

on Water Quality of which commission ROCKEFELLERAS™™—

Chairman. T ——]

Through this contact, he has become well
acquainted with ROCKEFELLER and has found him to be a
man with a strong personality. He has demonstrated
that he is an excellent administrator and an outstanding’
leader. In directing the activities of the commission.,
he has been receptive to views which were contrary to
his own, but insisted that these views be fully presented
and established as a better procedure before he would
modify his viewpoint.

His leadership of the commission has been
healthy, strong, fair, understanding, non-partisan, and
impartial. He has demonstrated that he is .a man of
honor and integrity. Senator MUSKIE advised that his
impressions of ROCKEFELLER from this personal contact
on the commission have been extremely favorable in all-
respects. He stated that he fexpects to consider other
attributes of ROCKEFELLER during the confirmation pro-
cedure/,

=8 =
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Mr. THOMAS THATCHER, Dodgewood Road, New York,
New York 10471, was contacted at his summer residence
on Deacon Brown's Point, North Haven, Maine, on August
29, 1974, and advised that he first met Governor ROCKEFELLER
in 1959 shortly after ROCKEFELLER took office. He advised
that he had known the ROCKEFELLER family for a considerable
period prior to that time, but had never personally met
ROCKEFELLER until he wds summoned to the/Governor's
Mansion, and requested by Governor ROCKEFELLER to take
the position of New York State Superintendent of Insurance.
Mr. THATCHER stated that he accepted that position and so
served for a period of approximately four and one-half years
or until mid-1963. He stated that he has the highest opinion
of the nominee's ability, character, reputation, and loyalty
to the best interests of the Unitéd States, and would
strongly urge his confirmation as Vice-President to the
Congress of the United States.

Mr. THATCHER stated that he knows of absolut&ly -
no facts which would reflect unfavorably upon the nominee
in connection with the confirmation proceedings. Mr.
THATCHER stated that shortly after his accession to the
job of State Superintendent of Insurance, a petition was
filed with the State Insurance Commission by insurance
companies underwriting automobile insurance in the State
of New York for rate increases. Mr. THATCHER pointed out
that for several years prior to this time, the administra-
tion of Governor ROCKEFELLER's predecessor, Governor
AVERILL HARRIMAN, had strongly resisted rate increase
requests by automobile insurance underwriters. Mpr. THATCHER
stated that automobile insurance rate increases were a
sensitive political issue in New York State and had been
avoided for a number of years and were, in fact, overdue.

Mr. THATCHER further stated that automobile
insurance underwriters had filed suit against the State
Insurance Commission in New York State and had obtained a
decision in their favor from the New York State Court of
Appeals. He stated then upon his accession to the office
of Superintendent of Insurance, this rate increase petition
was regubmitted to him by automobile insurance underwriters
and that his entire staff, based upon actuarial studies,
had concluded that the rate increases were entirely warranted
and were granted.

.
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GTM/ras

Mr. THATCHER stated that he does not know ‘the
exact size of the rate increase, but doubted that it
was, in fact, an increase of 33 per cent.

Mp. THATCHER stated that while he may have
notified the Office of the Governor of his decision as
Superintendent of Insurance to grant the rate increases,
he never, in fact, discussed this issue with the Governor
and never was placed in the position of requesting the
Governor's approval for such a rate increase. )

Mr. THATCHER stated that he is unaware of the
financial holdings of Governor ROCKEFELLER or any member
of the ROCKEFELLER family and does not know whether he
holds stock in companies which write automobile insurance
policies or whether any companies with which he is
closely connected may own stock in such companies. He
stated, therefore, that he wished to go on record that any
allegation that Governor ROCKEFELLER directed that rates be
raised on automobile insurance policies in the State of
New York thereby benefiting himself financially is, in fact,
absolutely erroneous and without foundation, 7

- 5% _
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Ident.
: 0. E. COlemal'WV :::.P:lf“oﬂ__

OPHOMNAL FORM NO. 10 3010-104 e

MAY 1942 IDITION

G3A GIN, REO, NO, 27

UNITED STATES GO‘NMENT ; Assec. Dir,

Dep. AD .M'm

Memorandum St

Admin, —
Comp. Syst. —

: Mr. Clevelanﬂgy DATE: 8-29-74 e

Gen. 1NV

[ Laborat,
LL r-p-nr\!‘f" 5 ‘j l.‘LD rI=‘I¢m &:’;nl
NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER ALL tir | Yglrerin
VICE PRESIDENT - DESIGNATE HER. 1. f “ - / cm —
one Rm. —
SPECIAL INQUIRY D ATL/ 3_/5/,6/ _(5{ s o —
Reference is made to my previous memoranda with rega d
to the interview of Dr. James S. Murphy, former husband of ‘M&
Governor Rockefeller's wife, Happy. ¥ 5&

It is noted that Governor Rockefeller has advised that
he and Mrs. Rockefeller have no objection to an interview with
Dr. Murphy. He stated, however, he would like to be contacted
beforehand so he could have Mrs. Rockefeller advise Dr. Murphy that
the FBI plans to interview him. On 8-27-74 Supervisor John Warren
in New York was advised by Governor Rockefeller's attorney,
Robert R. Douglass, that Governor Rockefeller had pointed out
that Dr. Murphy was then at his, Murphy's, summer home in
Seal Harbor, Maine, where he is a neighbor of the Rockefellers.
Governor Rockefeller pointed out that Seal Harbor is a very
small place and saLd_he_anld]appreciate it if we would defer
any interview with until after Labor Day, 9-2-74,
when Dr. Murphy will return to his permanent residence in
New York City.

Supervisor Warren has advised that on the evening of b6
8-28-74 he was telephonically contacted by Douglass who was then b7C
in New York City. Douglass told him Governor Rockefeller had
advised that the interview with Dr. Murphy can be conducted by
the FBI without first having Mrs. Rockefeller notify Dr. Murphy
that we plan to interview him. Governor Rockefeller still prefers
that Dr. Murphy be interviewed following the latter's return to
New York City after Labor Day, according to Douglass.

Supervisor Warren was instructed to immediately take
the necessary steps through Dr. Murphy's New York City office

to arrange an interview with Dr. Murphy imme tely up his return
to New York City from Seal Harbor, Maine. 5 é /37 ,—‘E'a-i:g Zy
NOT RECORDED,

14 DEC 31 1974

ACTION: For information.

1l - Mr. Callahan l - Mr. Coleman

‘= Mr. Cleveland 1l - Mr. Auerswald \f&— Srim—
OJA:dcé(\J ‘\k
Z5- .Y/ |
/ |
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Plan. & Eval, —
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Training — e J

§ O Legul COUN. caomen

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKE#FELLER; SPECIAL INQUIRY. ﬂa Telephone ::l’m. .
. irector Sec’y ...

RE NEW YORK TELEPHONE CALL THIS DATE TO BOSTON. &4;;ALM-‘
Todhuater Clark

MARY TODE=HUHZER ROCKERFELLER, NORTHEAST HARBOR,
MAINE, WAS INFORMED BY SA| | THAT THE

bTC
APPOINTEE IS HONORING HER REQUEST ANF THEIR AGREEMENT THAT

FINANCIAL ARRANGMENTS BETWEEN THEM IN CONNECTION WITH THEIR

DIVORCE WILL NOT BE- MADE AVAILABLE OR DEVULGED TO ANYONE

INCLUDING THE FBI. MRS. ROCKERFELLER ADVISED THAT SHE

MARRIED THE APPOINTEE 6/23/38 AND WAS DIVORCED FROM HIM IN

3/62, SHE STATED SHE CONSIDERS THET APPOINTEE A PERSON OF &

GOOD CHARACTER, OF UNQUESTIONABLE LOYALTY, ONE WHO ASSOCIATES

.. WITH PERSONS OF GOOD REPUTATION AND HIGH INTEGRITY. SHE
CONSIDERS HIM TO BE A PERSON OF OUTSTANDING ABILITY AND
RECOMMENDS HIM FOR‘THE POSITION OF VICE PRESIDENT OF THE Bf/
UNITED STATES.

REPORT FOLLOUS.
R B s

/e (L9 7037

END l‘l—jll iy oo . NOT RECORDED

DATE. (2-(9-9 d,g_gﬁg @D/ i 050/31 1974
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‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF (UESTIGATIOR _ Asscs. Dif. ——o 1
Dep.~A.D.-Adm._..
.- e COMMUNICATIONS SECTION e D Doy
| Asst. Dir.:
UL Ha‘ . Admin
&J Comp. Sgst. P
> Ext. Affairs _ .
W rErErveE At
R 004 NK PLAIN gy-mm-
In::;ﬁon —
2:20PM URGENT A AUGUST 38, 9174 JCG Intell, v
' Laboratory ..——
TO DIRZCTOR, FBI L Plan. & Eval. .
L Spec. Inv.

CHICAGO Bagal OO - o
Mr. att Telephone Em. _.
FROM  NEWARK (161-2191) (RUC) Director Sec’y .. 4

5 ‘/ Roo 6

. O ppTTT T D

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER .~ , “ |
. :. 2 il-d% -liy i-* LR ”‘""zz
SPIN, BUDED PAST :':: U.-\li:./ «/fx 4[ bY g4t 5
T T —
R i £ /0[

RE: b}mYORKhTELETYPE TO BURE AND NEWARK, DATED 8/26/74.
WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DATED /8/23/74.

ATTEMPTS TO LOCA FAMILY AND BUSINESS ' E:gc
ASSOCIATE OF ROCKEFELLER'S, HAY-/IEADOW, ROSEMONT, N.dJ., REVEALED
THAT IS CURRENTLY VISITING RELATIVES AT| ls
L ILLINOIS, TELEPHONE NUMBER| b
' REFERENCED TELETYPE DATED AUGUST 23, 1974, PROVIDES NEGESSARY
'INFORMATION FOR CHICAGO. CHICAGO REQUESTED TO CONTACT[ | ~ Be

FOR APPROPRIATE INTERVIEW. /é/_,é/ 7f égf,,

i END NOT RECORDED
| 14 DEC 31 1974

TMA FBIHQ CLR
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. FEDM mmm? Asst. ?)ir.:

COM Admin, ..
wum:cau ONS SECTIQN Comp. Syst — |
Ext. Affairs —

AUG 301974 Files & Com. —
>

Gen. Inv.

K\/ _ ﬁﬁmﬁ _ Tdént. ...
. . Inspection .
p[ ' B Intell. .
Laborabow —_—
NR @33 NY PLAIN | .gi;!: f;wbvnl. —f

8:03 PMI MM ED I ATE 8-30-74 KPR : Jealsloe -
Telephone Ro. . i
TO nyéon 1616197 Diredtor Sec’y . |

ALBANY 161-965 ] éﬁ@ﬂ/
, Ro

FROM NEW YORK® L§1-2961 2P

NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER, SPI, BUDED: PAST

RE ST. LOUIS TELETYPE, AUGUST 28, 1974.
GENERAL COUNSEL, MIKE WHITEMAN, GOVERNOR ROCKEFELLER'S b6
b7
COUNSEL WHEN GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, CONTACTED ©

DAN HOLLMAN, FORMER CHIEF OF SOUTHERN DISTRICT STRIKE FORCE,

NEW YORK, NEW YORK, SOMETIME DURING 1971 - 1972, IN REGARD TO
REFUSAL OF GOVERNOR ROCKEFELLER'S NYC OFFICE TO DISCLOSE

INFORMATION CONCERNING GOVERNOR'S DIARY FOR A DAY IN QUESTION

PLUS ANY PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN THAT DATE WHICH WAS REQUESTED BY

LIAM COONAN FOR USE IN A NARCOTICS TRIAL, US VERSUS[ |
[ ], ET AL. WHITEMAN ALLEGEDLY TOLD HOLLMAN THAT LACK OF

COOPERATION WAS MISUNDERSTANDING DUE TO BREAKDOWN OF

COMMUNICATION AND SAID DESIRED DOCUMENTS WOULD BE mnw/é/-—-é/ﬁ7_g_6?g

AVAILABLE. PHOTOGRAPHS MADE AVAILABLE SHOWED GOVERNORIOT RECORSES™
14
ROCKEFELLER AND[_____] TOGETHER ON DAY IN QUESTION. DEC 31 1974

RLLEG2 77 {.Z?JED p—
Hho s ic
2 [Li[L:éLgﬁg;JZ/ u]‘%gzna /ﬁhb/' S/Z; >
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PAGE TWO
NY 161-2961

COONAN SAID HE IS CONVINCED BEYOND ANY DOUBT THAT

AND ROCKEFELLER WERE TOGETHER BY HAPPENSTANCE AND OF

POLITICAL NATURE DUE TO

BEING PRESIDENT OF LOCAL BARBER'S

UNION AND EXECUTIVE OF ITALIAN-AMERICAN CIVIL RIGHTS LEAGUE.

ALBANY OFFICE WILL INTERVIEYW GENERAL COUNSEL MIKE

WHITEMAN, TELEPHONE NUMBER|

L REGARDING ABOVE.

END =
HOLD
#
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e
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GTED STATES DEPARTMENT OaUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:
1503
Report of; SA _ _ Office: Atlanta, Georgia e
Date: August 30, 1974
Field Office File # @ 161-887 Bureau File #:
Title: NELSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER , _
P‘Ll?”' C YT TRED
' “-t‘ ..: Pee \.r e ogas b l""'i) ‘b'p

Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY unTE’ I‘a"l _"'B{ [ ‘%
Synopsis: | l Atlanta ’ b6

Georgia, advised his opposition to contractual awards to the b7C

Electronic Data Systems Corporation, operated by H, ROSS PEROT,
was based on previous uncompleted work by the City of New York
to include City of New York welfare in New York state-wide
welfare system, and the high cost of Electronic Data Systems
Corporation services. Nominee, at that time Governor of
New York, allowed H, ROSS PEROT, operator of Electronic Data
Systems Corporation, to bid for state contracts after bidding
closed. New York Stabte contractual procedure not adhered to by
| nominee, apparently only out of desire to expeditiously complete
| integration of New York City Medicaid and Welfare system into state-
! wide system, Investigation conducted by GEORGE BERLINGER, New York
State Welfare Inspector General, exonerated all parties of any
wrongdoing, and report of investlgation may have stated.that state =
procedure not adhered to, according tof ] advised
ROCKEFELLER politically untainted to his knowledge, unimpeachable
character, loyalty, and associates., ROCKEFELLER possesses outstanding
executive ability to get any job done, and advises, in
his opinion, ROCKEFELLER good choice for position to which nominated,

- RUC -

DETAILS: On August 30, 1974, | I
, Room 207, City Hall, Atlanta, Georgia, advised that
LSON ALDRICH ROCKEFELLER is a fine public servant with whom he
had political difficulties in the past during the time he |
was New York City Human Resources Administrator and nominee was
Governor of New York State, Their difficulties revolved around bs
welfare contracts awarded Texas millionaire H,[ROBB JPEROT. b7C

This document contains neither r dati nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your sgency; it and its contents
L are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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During the period of their.  difficulties, there

was a plan in the Governor's Office to institute a New York

State-wide welfare system, which would streamline all welfare

in New York State and would include the Medicaid and welfare

sysTfT:fE:ffr York City. New York City Mayor JOHN LINDSAY
__and were opposed to such contracts primarily on
the basis that there was already under study by the City ke
of New York a plan to include New York City Medicaid and
welfare programs into such a state-wide system., LINDSAY
a.nd|;mL|did not wish the nearly completed work to be
waste y e award of contracts to.H, ROSS PEROT for the
Electronic Data Systems Corporation or any other firm, The
first contract was to be a feasibility study for the evalutaion
of New York City's capacity to participate in such a state-
wide welfare plan, and the second contract was for the
preparation and design of such a plan and subsequent
institution of the plan.

Undexr the State procedures, a list of approximately
50 firms was compiled as bidders for the above contracts,
which included H, ROSS PEROT's firm., PEROT's firm was
subsequently eliminated from the list of bidders after it
had been narrowed down to a remaining few firms, but
Governor ROCKEFELLER intervened on behalf ofjPEROT after
the bidding was closed, allowing him to make a subsequent
proposal, and PEROT was, thereafter, awarded the contracts.

It isl | feeling that no campaign contributibé s
a ther improprieties were involved in the bidding. b7C
stated that H, ROSS PEROT is a dynamic salesman and
and probably convinced NELSON ROCKEFELLER, an individual
impatient to get the job done as completely, efficiently,
and rapidly as possible, that his firm was the best firm to_
do=the job. stated that certainly the Electronlc
Data Systems Corporation does a good job, but that his

conglomerate has a cost accounting structure Wthh makes
it virtually impossible to determine exact costs for all
services rendered.




AT 161-887

As a result of allegations and charges made in the
news media, Governor ROCKEFELLER called for an investigation
to be conducted by GEORGE BERLINGER, New York State Welfare
Inspector General, charging him to "find out if anything was
wrong with the contractual award procedure and the motivation
of those individuals_who were attacKing the State's position
in that matter', The investigation resulted in a report from
BERLINGER's office, stating that nothing was wrong, | b6
stated that the report may have said that the State did not b7C
follow its own procedures in the bidding.

| stated it is his opinion that the incidentbé
was purely political battle between the City of New York b7C

and the Governor's Office, and noted that as a result, PEROT
was awarded the contracts on the feasibility study and plan
design for the integration of New York City wWelfare into the
state- e system. At that point in the negotiations,
E;;:i;:;rleft the City of New York to come to his present

in Atlanta, Georgia, and NELSON ROCKEFELLER left the
Governor's Office, [::::::::jdoes not know the status of
the actual plan to integrate the welfare system of the City
of New York into the state-wide system.

[::;;;%;%%stated he does not think any venality was bé
involved on LIER's part in the contractual award to b7C
PEROT, and he stated, to his knowledge, ROCKEFELLER is completely
untainted in his political dealings and is an individual of .
unimpeachable character, loyalty, and associates. ROCKEFELLER
possesses outstanding execut